
November 13, 2018 
Page 1 

DETROIT LAKES CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2018 

****************************************************************************** 
MISSION STATEMENT 

Provide the citizens of Detroit Lakes with a responsible and responsive local government 
structure which insures the community’s public safety, health, quality of life, and general welfare 

in a manner that is accountable to both current and future generations of citizens.   
****************************************************************************** 

The items on my desk as of Thursday, November 7, 2018, to be presented for discussion and 
action at the regular meeting of the City Council on Tuesday, November 13, 2018, at 5:00 PM 
in the Council Chambers of the City Administration Building, are as follows: 

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Minutes
Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held October 9, 2018 and the
Special City Council Meeting held October 30, 2018

3. Consent Agenda
All items with an asterisk (**) are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be
enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council
Member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general
order of business and considered separately in its normal sequence on the agenda

4. Public Hearings/Comments and Information

A. Public Hearing to give receive public comments on the proposed Street, Sidewalk, 
Stormwater, Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement project for West Avenue 
and Willow Street West 

1) Consideration to a resolution ordering the proposed Street, Sidewalk,
Stormwater, Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement project for West
Avenue and Willow Street West (Requires 4/5 vote of entire Council)

B. Public hearing to receive public comments on the matter of the annexation of a 60.3 
tract of land in Detroit Township and zoning the tract “I-1” Light Industrial at County 
Highway 21 – Cleveland Farm/Adkins Equipment (Parcel #’s: 08-0391-000, 08-
0394-000, 08-0393-000, 08-0390-000, and the Easterly ½ of County Highway 21) 

1) Consideration to the first reading of Ordinance 434 for the annexation of a
60.3 tract of land at County Highway 21 – Cleveland Farm/Adkins Equipment
(Parcel #’s: 08-0391-000, 08-0394-000, 08-0393-000, 08-0390-000, and the
Easterly ½ of County Highway 21) and zoning the tract “I-1” Light Industrial



November 13, 2018 
Page 2 

 
C. Public Hearing to give consideration to the proposed assessments for unpaid street 

light fee, water, sewer and storm water charges 
 

1) Consideration to a resolution adopting the assessment roll for unpaid street 
lights, water, sewer and storm water charges 
 

D. Public Hearing to give consideration to the proposed assessments for unpaid fire calls 
for 2017 and 2018 
 

1) Consideration to a resolution adopting the assessment roll for unpaid fire calls 
for 2017 and 2018 
 

E. Public Hearing to give consideration to the proposed assessments for weed cutting for 
the year of 2018 
 

1) Consideration to a resolution adopting the assessment roll for weed cutting for 
the year of 2018 
 

F. Public Hearing to give consideration to the proposed assessments for Diseased Tree 
Control for the year of 2018 
 

1) Consideration to a resolution adopting the assessment roll for Diseased Tree 
Control for the year of 2018 
 

G. Public Hearing to give consideration to the proposed assessments for construction of 
curb, gutter, approaches and sidewalk improvements for the year of 2018 
 

1) Consideration to a resolution adopting the assessment roll for construction of   
curb, gutter, approaches and sidewalk improvements for the year of 2018 

 
H. Public Hearing to give consideration to changing the liquor license fees for 2018 

 
1) Consideration to a resolution adopting the proposed changes to liquor license 

fees and amending Section 210 of the City Code changing the liquor license 
fees for 2019 

 
5. Community Development Committee (*Zeman, Boeke, Imholte, Marks Erickson / Meets 

on November 8, 2018 at 4:00 PM) NOTE DATE & TIME CHANGE 
 

A. Consideration to second reading and adoption of Ordinance 433 rezoning Washington 
Avenue from Frazee Street to Forest Street from “B-3” Auto-Oriented Business 
District and “R-M” Multi-Family Residence District to “B-1” Central Business 
District  
 

B. Consideration to a resolution approving an amendment to a Joint Resolution for 
Orderly Annexation between Lake View Township and City of Detroit Lakes at 
28499 Randolph Road (Marvin Fingalson, Parcel 19-0004-001) 



November 13, 2018 
Page 3 

 
 

C. Consideration to a resolution approving vacating a public road on the west end of 
Lemmon Road (Bob and Joyce Spilman) 
 

D. Consideration to a resolution approving a variance to allow the north end of parking 
lot to be alongside the City’s sidewalk where 4 (four) parking spots are located at 303 
Holmes Street West (Justin and Jamie Skarie) 
 

E. Consideration to a resolution approving a variance to allow an accessory structure to 
be more than 14 feet tall at 544 South Shore Drive (Richard Strand) 
 

F. Consideration to a resolution approving a variance to allow reduced parking spaces 
from 90 to 86, allow parking directly to and from alley, and not provide landscape 
screening between commercial and residential district at 1210, 1214, 1218, and 1240 
Washington Avenue (Midtown Development) 
 

G. Consideration to a resolution approving the sale of Lot 2, Block 2 of the Detroit 
Lakes North Industrial Park First Addition to Minnesota Energy Resource 
Corporation 

 
H. Consideration to a resolution declining to join in a Joint Airport Zoning Board 

 
I. **Acceptance of the Code Compliance Official’s Monthly Report 

 
J. **Variance/Conditional Use Permit Status Report  

 
K. **41 Applications for building permits have been received in the estimated 

construction value of $3,543,730 for October 2018 
 

6. Public Works Committee (*Schurman, Imholte, Sukke, Voss / Meets on Monday, 
November 13, 2018 at 1:30 PM) NOTE DATE & TIME CHANGE 

 
A. Discussion regarding the West Lake Drive Improvement Project (CSAH 6 to Pelican 

River) 
 

B. Consideration to a resolution approving a Non-Motorized Recreational Trail Limited 
Use Permit No 0301-0018 with the MN Department of Transportation 

 
C. Consideration to a resolution setting a Special Assessment Hearing for the Lake 

Forest 7th Addition Street and Utility Improvement Project at the Special Council 
Meeting on Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 5:00 PM 
 

D. Consideration to a resolution setting a Special Assessment Hearing for the Long Lake 
Annexation Phase 4 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement Project at the 
Special Council Meeting on Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 5:00 PM 
 
 



November 13, 2018 
Page 4 

 
E. Consideration to a resolution setting a Special Assessment Hearing for County Road 

131 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement Project at the Special Council 
Meeting on Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 5:00 PM 
 

F. Consideration to a resolution setting an Improvement Hearing for Randolph 
Road/Highland Drive on Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 5:00 PM 

 
G. Consideration to a resolution accepting a preliminary engineering report for future 

development of streets and utilities to the Bergquist Subdivision (land on Long Lake 
Road adjacent to St. Clair Lake owned by Becker Development, LLC) and setting a 
public hearing for Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 5:00 PM  (John Bergquist)  

 
H. Consideration to a resolution requesting a variance from standard for State Aid 

operation for Willow Street (Resolution will be provided at the meeting) 
 

I. **Consideration to the issuance of a transient merchant’s license for Rick Green dba 
Jonny’s, to operate a food trailer at BTD on November 14, 2018, pursuant to his 
application, surety bond and fees  

 
J. **Consideration to the request from the Events Committee of the Detroit Lakes 

Regional Chamber of Commerce to change their parade permit to add “No Parking on 
the 800 and 900 blocks of Washington Avenue for the “2018 Parade of Lights 
Parade” on November 26, 2018 
 

K. **Consideration to the request from Rachel Hofstrand for a Special Event Permit for 
Street Faire at the Lakes 2019 from Thursday, May 30, 2019 to Saturday, June 1, 
2019  
 

L. **Consideration to the request submitted by Alexi Schneibel & Brian Labat to hold 
their wedding ceremony on the City Beach near the Pavilion on June 15, 2019 (They 
have the Pavilion rented for their reception.) 

 
M. **City Engineer’s Monthly Project Status Report 
 
N. **Acceptance of the Monthly Animal Control Report 
 
 

7. Finance Committee (*Wenner, Schurman, Sukke, Zeman / Meets on November 13, 2018, at 
3:30 PM)   

 
A. Paul Steinman with Springsted, would like to appear before the Finance Committee  

 
1) Consideration to a resolution awarding the sale of General Obligation Bonds, 

Series 2018A, in the original aggregate principal amount of $____________; 
fixing their form and specifications; directing their execution and delivery; 
and providing for their payment 

 



November 13, 2018 
Page 5 

 
B. Discussion regarding the final tax levy for 2019 

 
C. **Consideration to approving the Concession Lease Agreement with the City of 

Detroit Lakes and Detroit Mountain Recreation Area (DMRA)  
 

D. **Consideration to a resolution amending Section 210 of the City Code relative to 
various license and rental fees 

 
E. **Acceptance of the Trial Balance and Monthly Financial Report 
 
F. **Approval of payment of claims  
 

8. Public Safety Committee (*Boeke, Josephson, Wenner / Meets on November 13, 2018, at 
3:00 PM)  NOTE DATE & TIME CHANGE 

 
A. Pursuant to notices given, public hearing to receive comments regarding the 

violations committed by selling tobacco to a minor 
 

B. **Acceptance of the Police Chief’s Monthly Report 
 

C. **Acceptance of the Fire Chief’s Monthly Report  
 

D. **Acceptance of parking violations report showing that parking violations amounted 
to $25 for October 2018  

 
E. **The City has received $7976.19 that was collected by Becker County Court 

Administrator for September 2018 fines 
 

9. Liquor/Gambling Control Committee (*Marks Erickson, Josephson, Voss / Meets on 
November 13, 2018 at 4:30 PM)  

 
A. Discussion regarding proposed amendments to the City’s Liquor Ordinances 702 

(Liquor and Wine Licensing) and 704 (Consumption and Possession of Liquor and 
Beer) 
 

B. Consideration to the request from the Polar Fest Committee for a cash donation for 
Fireworks Display on February 16, 2019.  {Previous years donations from the Liquor 
Fund were $400 (2016); $400 (2017); $400 (2018)} 
 

C. **Approval of the issuance of a special on-sale intoxicating liquor license for Holiday 
Inn (Right Choice Lodging LLC) to sell and serve on-sale intoxicating liquor for the 
following events at the DLCCC/Holmes Theater pursuant to their application and 
fees: 

  November 18, 2018 – Frontmen of Country 
  November 23, 2018 – Rhythmic Circus 
 



November 13, 2018 
Page 6 

 
D. **Approval of the Gambling Application submitted by Detroit Lakes Breakfast 

Rotary to conduct a raffle at the Holiday Inn, 1155 Highway 10 E on February 9, 
2019 
 

E. **Approval of the issuance of a Permit to Consume to Randy McLeod & Lindsay 
Johnson for their Wedding Reception at the Pavilion Saturday, June 15, 2019 
 

F. **Liquor Store Manager’s Report 
 

10. Public Utilities Commission (*Nansen, Sinclair, Sukke, Tucker, Perkins / Meets on 
November 13, 2018, at 7:30 AM) 
 
 

11. City Administration Items 
 

 
12. Mayor’s Agenda Items 

 
A. The term of Holly Heisserer on the Library Board expired August 31, 2018.  Ms. 

Heisserer has served two 3-year terms and is eligible to be reappointed. 
 

B. The term of Susan Bjorkland on the Planning Commission expires December 31, 
2018.  Ms. Bjorkland has completed the term vacated by Tom Trowbridge and is 
eligible to appointed to her first full term. 

 
C. The term of Clayton Schott on the Planning Commission expires December 31, 2018.  

Mr. Schott has served two 3-year terms and is eligible to be reappointed. 
 

D. The term of Madalyn Sukke on the Public Utilities Commission expires December 
31, 2018.  Ms. Sukke has completed the term vacated by Bruce Imholte and is eligible 
to appointed to her first full term. 
 

13. Items Not on the Agenda 
 

A. City Administrator 
B. Citizens 
C. Council Members 

 
14. Information and Announcements 

 
A. Public discussion on the 2019 Budget and Tax Levy pursuant to the Truth & Taxation 

requirements will take place at the City Council meeting on December 11, 2018 at 
6:01 PM 
 

B. The Canadian Pacific Holiday Train is scheduled to arrive in Detroit Lakes on 
Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 2:30 PM 
 



November 13, 2018 
Page 7 

 
C. The City of Detroit Lakes will host the next joint governance meeting on January 22, 

2019 at 7:00 AM in Council Chambers. 
 
 2019 Joint Governance Meeting Dates 
 April 3, 2019 – Chamber 
 July 3, 2019 – DL Schools 
 October 2, 2019 - County 

 
D. 2019 Council Meeting Dates 
 January 8, 2019 – Annual Meeting & Regular Meeting 
 February 12, 2019 
 March 12, 2019 
 April 9, 2019 
 May 14, 2019 
 June 11, 2019 
 July 9 2019 
 August 13, 2019 
 September 10, 2019 
 October 8, 2019 
 November 12, 2019 
 December 10, 2019 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

    /s/ KELCEY KLEMM 
    Kelcey Klemm 
    City Administrator 

 
KK/slg 
Enclosures 



October 9, 2018 
Page 1

Detroit Lakes, Minnesota 
October 9, 2018 

The regular meeting of the City Council was called to order in the Council 
Chambers of the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM, October 9, 2018; all members 
of the City Council having been notified of the meeting and the business to be transacted. 

Present: Mayor Matt Brenk; City Administrator Kelcey Klemm; City Clerk 
Glori French; City Attorney Charlie Ramstad; City Engineer Jon Pratt; 
Fire Chief Scott Flynn; Police Chief Steven Todd; Liquor Store 
Manager Randy Buhr; Community Development Director Larry 
Remmen and Public Works Director Bradley Green  

            Aldermen: Boeke, Imholte, Josephson, Marks Erickson, Schurman, Sukke, Voss, 
Wenner and Zeman 

 Absent: None 

There being no corrections to the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 
held September 11, 2018 and the Special City Council Meeting held September 20, 2018, 
a motion was made by Alderman Sukke, seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried, 
without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared the minutes would stand approved.   

Mayor Brenk administered the Oath of Office to Police Officer Michael 
Heinecke.   

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper that the 
Council, at this present meeting, would conduct a Public Hearing to give consideration to 
the establishment of Redevelopment Project No. 39, the redevelopment plan and 
establishment of tax increment financing district 39-1 (Accessories Unlimited).  Mayor 
Brenk called the hearing to order at 5:08 PM. Community Development Director Larry 
Remmen stated this is a project for Accessories Unlimited and they will be constructing a 
14,888 square foot manufacturing facility.  The total project cost is $1.1 million and will 
add 25 new jobs to the city’s labor market. Remmen stated that if approved, $87,500 in 
tax increment financing will be provided. There being no questions or further comments, 
Mayor Brenk closed the hearing at 5:09 PM and reconvened the Regular Council 
Meeting. 

Pursuant to the recommendation of the Development Authority and Planning 
Commission that was submitted to the City Council and recommendation of the 
Community Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Zeman, 
who moved its adoption, establishing Redevelopment Project No. 39 and approving the 
redevelopment plan therefor and establishing a tax increment financing District 39-1 and 

Exhibit 2

Return to Agenda



October 9, 2018 
  Page 2 

 

approving the tax increment financing plan therefor within Redevelopment Project No. 
39.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Boeke and 
carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009A 
adopted. 
 
 Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper that the 
Council, at this present meeting, would conduct a Public Hearing to give consideration to 
the establishment of Redevelopment Project No. 40, the redevelopment plan and 
establishment of tax increment financing District 40-1 (Midtown Development).  Mayor 
Brenk called the hearing to order at 5:10 PM. Community Development Director Larry 
Remmen stated this is a project for Midtown Development at 1210 South Washington 
Avenue.  It will be a mixed use development and provide 10,800 office/retail space with 
30 apartments in a four story building. Remmen stated this is a $6 million redevelopment 
project.  If approved, $762,400 in tax increment financing will be provided with an 
additional $200,000 allocated for public alley improvements. There being no questions or 
further comments, Mayor Brenk closed the hearing at 5:12 PM and reconvened the 
Regular Council Meeting. 
 
Pursuant to the recommendation of the Development Authority and Planning 
Commission that was submitted to the City Council and recommendation of the 
Community Development Committee, a resolution was introduced by Alderman Zeman, 
who moved its adoption, establishing Redevelopment Project No. 40 and approving the 
redevelopment plan therefor and establishing a tax increment financing District 40-1 and 
approving the tax increment financing plan therefor within Redevelopment Project No. 
40.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Imholte.  
After further discussion, the motion was carried with one dissenting vote (Voss).  Mayor 
Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009B adopted. 
 
 Pursuant to notice having been mailed to Gregory and Terry Davis, owners of the 
property at 605 Willow Street West, Detroit Lakes, MN, a hearing would be held to 
receive public comment for the consideration to the issuance of an abatement of nuisance 
at 605 Willow Street West,   Mayor Brenk called the Hearing to order at 5:13 PM.  
 
Code Compliance Official Priscilla Gurath appeared before the Council and presented the 
findings of the nuisance as the exterior of the building needs maintenance and is in 
violation of the property maintenance code and recommended referring the matter for 
prosecution.  
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Brenk closed the hearing at 5:16 PM and 
reconvened the Regular Council Meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Marks Erickson and 
carried without a dissenting vote declaring the property at 605 Willow Street West 
(Gregory and Terri Davis) a nuisance because the exterior of building needs maintenance 
in violation of the property maintenance code and referring the matter for prosecution.  
 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 3 

 

 Code Compliance Official Priscilla Gurath informed the Council the alleged 
nuisance at 1103 Roosevelt Avenue (Christopher Beck) was resolved.  No hearing 
needed. 

 
 Alderman Zeman informed the Council an informational meeting regarding the 
Joint Airport Zoning Board is scheduled for October 24, 2018 at 5:00 PM in the Council 
Chambers. 
   
 Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a motion 
was made by Alderman Zeman introducing the first reading of Ordinance 433 rezoning 
Washington Avenue from Frazee Street to Forest Street from “B-3” Auto-Oriented 
Business District and “R-M” Multi-Family Residence District to “B-1” Central Business 
District. The motion was seconded by Alderman Imholte.  Community Development 
Director Larry Remmen stated the Planning Commission unanimously recommended 
approval.  After lengthy discussion the motion carried with two dissenting votes (Voss, 
Marks Erickson). 

 
 Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a 
resolution was introduced by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption, to approve a 
variance to allow expansion of the building with a 1000 square foot addition and removal 
of parking lot area to maintain 63.71% impervious surface coverage (29,041.71 square 
feet or less) at 1306 Highway 10 East (Casey’s General Store) with the following 
conditions: 
 

1) That the project meets all the parking requirements; and 
 

2) The property not exceed 29,041.71 square feet (63.71%) impervious surface 
coverage.    

 
The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Boeke and 
carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009D 
adopted. 

 
 Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a 
resolution was introduced by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption, to approve a 
variance to allow a 4 foot side yard setback and 30.26% impervious surface coverage 
(11,723 square feet) to demolish an existing house, construct a new house on the same 
foundation, a new garage, and driveway at 509 ½ North Shore Drive (Ryan and Chelsea 
Manke) with the following conditions: 
 

1) That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan. 
 

2) That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to 
issuance of a building permit and provide stormwater treatment for all the 
square footage over 25%. 
 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 4 

 

3) That the owner provide the City with an easement for the North Shore Drive 
right of way across the North end of their property.   

 
The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Schurman and 
carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009D 
adopted. 

 
 Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a 
resolution was introduced by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption, to approve the 
preliminary plat approval of Highland Estates (1335 Highland Drive).  The motion for the 
adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Imholte and carried without a 
dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009E adopted. 
  

Upon the recommendation of the Community Development Committee, a motion 
was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a 
dissenting vote, that the building permits for the month of September 2018 in the 
estimated construction value of $4,828,243 be issued pursuant to their applications 
accompanied by the required City fees and State surcharges, the issuance of such permits 
having been recommended by the Building Official and approved by the Community 
Development Committee. 

 
Dave Harmon with the DLCCC appeared before the Council.  Mr. Harmon gave 

an update of the success of the Recreational Programs in the City of Detroit Lakes.  He 
stated there is a free program for youth ranging in ages from 8 to 14 years old located at 
the Rec Center.  He also reviewed the youth baseball and softball programs. 

 
Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made 

by Alderman Schurman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting 
vote approving the request from the DLCCC to pay the rate of $215 for the Pavilion for 
the 7th Annual Tough Laker event on Sunday, June 30, 2019 (This is the rate they paid in 
2017 and 2018.) 

 
Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made 

by Alderman Schurman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting 
vote approving the request to waiving the rental fee at Long Lake Park for the Detroit 
Lakes Eagles for the years 2019-2022. 

 
Alderman Schurman informed the Council there will be a public informational 

meeting regarding the West Lake Drive (CSAH 6 to Pelican River) project sometime in 
late-October or early-November.   

 
 
Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 

introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, accepting a Preliminary 
Engineering Report and setting a public hearing for the proposed improvements to West 
Avenue & Willow Street.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 5 

 

Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared 
Resolution 2018-1009S adopted. 

 
Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made 

by Alderman Schurman, seconded by Alderman Zeman and carried, without a dissenting 
vote accepting the proposal from SRF Consulting Group, Inc. in the amount of $12,500 
for Professional Services for the Quiet Zone Assessment along the CP Railroad. 

 
 Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 
introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, setting a Supplemental 
Improvement Hearing at the Special Council meeting on October 30, 2018 at 5:00 PM for 
the County Road 131 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement Project.  The motion 
for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Imholte and carried without 
a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009F adopted. 

 
Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 

introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, declaring cost to be 
assessed for the Lake Forest 7th Addition Street and Utility Improvement Project and ordering 
the Special Assessment Roll on the proposed assessments for said project.  The motion 
for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Imholte and carried without 
a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009G adopted. 

 
Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 

introduced by Alderman Schurman, who moved its adoption, declaring cost to be 
assessed for the Long Lake Annexation Phase 4 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain 
Improvement Project ordering the Special Assessment Roll on the proposed assessments 
for said project.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by 
Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared 
Resolution 2018-1009H adopted. 
 

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 
introduced by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption declaring costs to be assessed 
for Diseased Trees Control Project and setting a Special Assessment Hearing for 5:00 
PM, November 13, 2018, on the proposed assessments for said project.  The motion for 
the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke, and carried without a 
dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009I adopted. 
 

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 
introduced by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption declaring costs to be assessed 
for curb, gutter, approaches and sidewalk improvements for the Year 2018 and setting a 
Special Assessment Hearing for 5:00 PM, November 13, 2018, on the proposed 
assessments for said project.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded 
by Alderman Sukke, and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared 
Resolution 2018-1009J adopted. 
 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 6 

 

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 
introduced by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption declaring costs to be assessed 
for weed cutting for the Year 2018 and setting a Special Assessment Hearing for 5:00 
PM, November 13, 2018, on the proposed assessments for said project.  The motion for 
the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke, and carried without a 
dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009K adopted. 

 
 Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made 
by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting vote 
approving the Amendment of Lease Number PS0263 between the State of Minnesota, 
Department of Administration for the benefit of the Department of Public Safety, Driver 
and Vehicle Services for Motorcycle Drivers’ License Skill Tests for the period of five 
(5) years (November 1, 2018 and continuing through October 31, 2023). 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a motion was made 
by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting vote 
approving the request submitted by the Events Committee of the Detroit Lakes Regional 
Chamber of Commerce for a parade permit and road closures for the “2018 Parade of 
Lights Parade” on November 26, 2018; Request road closures at 3:30 PM, Parade part is 
at 5:30 PM. 
 
 Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee, Alderman Wenner 
announced that consideration to approving the amended Special Assessment Policy for 
Public Improvements would be deferred to a later date. No action taken. 
 
 Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee a resolution was introduced 
by Alderman Wenner, who moved its adoption amending the Detroit Lakes Fire 
Department Relief Association’s By-Laws increasing the retirement benefits lump sum 
pension from $6,850.00 to $7,300.00 for each year a firefighter serves as an active 
member of the Fire Department effective April 1, 2019.  The motion was seconded by 
Alderman Sukke, and carried without a dissenting vote. 
 
 Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a motion was made by 
Alderman Wenner to approve the Food Pantry Lease Agreement for the period of two (2) 
years (January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020).  The motion was seconded by 
Alderman Sukke, and carried without a dissenting vote. 
 
 Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a motion was made by 
Alderman Wenner to accept the proposal from DDA Human Resources, Inc. in the 
amount of $27,550 for Professional Services for the Job Classification and Compensation 
Study.  The motion was seconded by Alderman Zeman, and carried without a dissenting 
vote. 
  

Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee a resolution was introduced 
by Alderman Wenner, who moved its adoption providing for the issuance and sale of 
approximately $3,955,000.00 general obligation bonds, Series 2018A for the County Rd 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 7 

 

131, Lake Forest 7th Addition and Long Lake Phase 4 projects.  The motion for the 
adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke, and carried without a 
dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009M adopted. 
 

Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee a resolution was introduced 
by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption setting a Special Assessment Hearing for 
5:00 PM on November 13, 2018 for unpaid street light fees, water, sewer and storm water 
charges.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman 
Sukke, and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-
1009N adopted. 

 
Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee a resolution was introduced 

by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption setting a Special Assessment Hearing for 
5:00 PM on November 13, 2018 for unpaid fire protection service calls.  The motion for 
the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke, and carried without a 
dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009O adopted. 
 
 
 Pursuant to the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a motion was made 
by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting 
vote, approving the 2019 League of Minnesota Cities Membership Dues of $9134 (2018 
dues were $9109). 
 

Pursuant to the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a motion was made 
by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried, without a dissenting 
vote, authorizing for Kelcey Klemm to attend the 2018 Coalition of Greater Minnesota 
Cities (CGMC) Fall Conference on November 15-16, 2018 in Alexandria, MN. 
  
 Upon the recommendations of the Finance Committee, a motion was made by 
Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote 
that the trial balance and monthly financial reports, submitted by Finance Officer Pamela 
Slifka, showing a balance in the City treasury to be in the amount of $16,003,199.85 as of 
September 30, 2018, be accepted, approved and placed on file. 

 
           Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced 
by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption, approving the payment of claims paid by 
proper authorization covering the period of September 12, 2018, through October 9, 
2018, in the amount of $5,814,490.22.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was 
seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk 
declared Resolution 2018-1009P adopted. 

 
Alderman Marks Erickson informed the Council that Melissa Jasperson with the 

AmericInn appeared before the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee to request an 
on-sale intoxicating liquor license.  Discussion only.  No action taken. 

 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 8 

 

Alderman Marks Erickson informed the Council the Liquor and Gambling 
Control Committee had a discussion regarding proposed amendments to the City’s 
Liquor Ordinances 702 (Liquor and Wine Licensing) and 704 (Consumption and 
Possession of Liquor and Beer).  No action taken. 

 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee, a 
resolution was introduced by Alderman Marks Erickson, who moved its adoption, 
opposing the sale of strong beer, spirits and wine for off premise consumption at any 
outlet other than the municipal liquor store.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution 
was seconded by Alderman Josephson and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor 
Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009Q adopted. 
 

Pursuant to the recommendations of the Liquor and Gambling Control 
Committee, a motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and 
carried without a dissenting vote setting a hearing for November 13, 2018, at 5:00 PM to 
give consideration to changing the following  liquor license fees for 2019:  On-Sale 
Intoxicating Liquor $3,900 per year; On-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor $370 per year; Off-Sale 3.2 
Malt Liquor $370 per year; On-Sale Wine License $720 per year; On-Sale 3.2 Malt 
Temporary $75 per event; On-Sale Intoxicating Temporary $275 per event; On-Sale 
Intoxicating Special $150 per event; On-Sale Brewer Tap Room $550 per year; Off-Sale 
Brew Pub Malt Liquor $310 per year; Temporary Sidewalk Café $100 per year; Liquor 
Background Check $350 per application and consumption and possession of liquor and 
beer $150 per event. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the issuance of a special on-sale intoxicating liquor 
license for Brygge Taps & Tastes to sell and serve intoxicating liquor in designated areas 
at the Pavilion for the Matter/Gilson Wedding Reception, Saturday, October 6, 2018, 
pursuant to their application and fee. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the issuance of a special on-sale intoxicating liquor 
license for Lakeside Tavern to sell and serve intoxicating liquor in designated areas at the 
Pavilion for the Gallagher/Hutchinson Wedding Reception, Saturday, October 20, 2018, 
pursuant to their application and fee 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the issuance of a temporary on-sale intoxicating 
liquor license for the Detroit Lakes Jaycees to sell and serve intoxicating liquor in 
designated areas in the parking lot of 517 Washington Avenue in conjunction with 
Septoberfest, October 6, 2018, pursuant to their application and fee 
 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 9 

 

 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the issuance of a temporary on-sale intoxicating 
liquor license for the Detroit Lakes Jaycees to sell and serve intoxicating liquor in 
designated areas at the Holmes Theater for the “Ladies Night Out” event, Friday, 
November 2, 2018, pursuant to their application and fee. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the issuance of a Permit to Consume to Jose Rosiles 
& Hilda Cervantes for their Wedding Reception at the Pavilion Saturday, August 10, 
2019. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the gambling application submitted by Detroit Lakes 
Jaycees to conduct a raffle at the Holmes Theater, 826 Summit Avenue on November 2, 
2018. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the gambling application submitted by Smokey Hills 
Chapter of MN Deer Hunters Association to conduct a raffle at the VFW, 500 
Washington on November 23, 2018. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
resolution was introduced by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption approving the 
gambling application submitted by ABATE of MN, Inc. to conduct a raffle at the Sandbar 
II, 1150 Randolph Road on March 2, 2019.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution 
was seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk 
declared Resolution 2018-1009 adopted. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the gambling application submitted by Detroit Lakes 
Youth Wrestling to conduct a raffle at the Holiday Inn, 1155 Highway 10 East on April 
27, 2019. 
 
 Upon the recommendation of the Liquor and Gambling Control Committee a 
motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried 
without a dissenting vote, approving the gambling application submitted by Holy Rosary 
to conduct a raffle at the Holy Rosary Church, 1043 Lake Avenue on May 30, 2019. 

 
 A motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and 
carried, without a dissenting vote, that the September Code Compliance Official’s 
Report, the September Variance/Conditional Use Permit Status Report, the September 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 10 

 

City Engineer’s Report, the September Animal Control Report, the September Police 
Chief’s Report, the September Fire Chief’s Report, the September Parking Violations 
Monthly Report of $55, the August Becker County Court Report of $5066.02, and the 
September Liquor Store Manager’s Report be approved and placed on file. 
 

A resolution was introduced by Mayor Brenk providing for the conduct of the 
General Election on November 6, 2018, designating the election judges and setting the 
hourly rate of pay.  Alderman Zeman moved its adoption. The motion for the adoption of 
the resolution was seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote.  
Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1009R adopted.  
 
 A motion was made by Alderman Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and 
carried, without a dissenting vote, approving the following licenses through December 
31, 2018: 
 
 Plumbing Licenses: 
 All American Plumbing 
 Cross Plumbing & Heating, Inc. 
 Robert Gibb & Sons, Inc. 
 

Upon the recommendation of Mayor Brenk, a motion was made by Alderman 
Zeman, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote appointing 
Jamie Marks Erickson to the Becker County Food Pantry Board effective October 1, 
2018.  Ms. Marks Erickson will fill the seat vacated by Bruce Imholte on June 30, 2018. 
This is be Ms. Marks Erickson’s first 3-year term. 

 
Upon the recommendation of Mayor Brenk, a motion was made by Alderman 

Marks Erickson, seconded by Alderman Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote 
appointing Jim Sinclair, Jr. to the Police Civil Service Commission effective November 
1, 2018.  Mr. Sinclair will fill the seat vacated by David Karsnia on September 30, 2018.  
This will be Mr. Sinclair’s first 3-year term. 

 
Mayor Brenk announced the Detroit Lakes Fire Department Open House is 

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM. 
 
Mayor Brenk announced the Ground Break Ceremony for the Apex Townhomes 

is Wednesday, October 17, 2018 at 1:00 PM. 
 
Mayor Brenk announced the Detroit Lakes Police Department Open House, 

Tuesday, October 23, 2018 (11:30 AM to 1:30 PM and 4:30 PM to 6:30 PM) 
 
Mayor Brenk announced the date & time changes for November Committee 

Meetings due to the Veterans’ Day Holiday:  
 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2018 
Community Development – 4:00 PM 



October 9, 2018 
  Page 11 

 

 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2018 
Public Works – 1:30 PM 
Public Safety – 3:00 PM 
Finance – 3:30 PM 
Liquor & Gambling – 4:30PM 
Council – 5:00 PM 

 
 Mayor Brenk announced the 2018 Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities (CGMC) 
Fall Conference is November 15-16, 2018 in Alexandria, MN.  Please contact Glori by 
October 25th, if you would like to attend. 
 
 Mayor Brenk announced the public discussion on the 2019 Budget and Tax Levy 
pursuant to the Truth & Taxation requirements will take place at the City Council 
meeting on December 11, 2018 at 6:01 PM. 
 
 
There being no further business to conduct, by general consent, Mayor Brenk adjourned 
the meeting at 6:08 PM. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Glori French, City Clerk 



October 30, 2018 
Page 1

Detroit Lakes, Minnesota 
October 30, 2018 

The special meeting of the City Council was called to order in the Council 
Chambers of the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM, October 30, 2018; all 
members of the City Council having been notified of the meeting and the business to be 
transacted. 

Present: Mayor Matt Brenk; City Administrator Kelcey Klemm; City Clerk 
Glori French; Finance Officer Pamela Slifka; City Attorney Charlie 
Ramstad; City Engineer Jon Pratt; Community Development Director 
Larry Remmen; Public Utilities General Manager Vernell Roberts and 
Public Works Director Bradley Green  

            Aldermen: Boeke, Imholte, Josephson, Marks Erickson, Schurman, Sukke, Voss, 
Wenner and Zeman 

 Absent: None 

Pursuant to notice having been published in the official newspaper and mailed to 
each of the known property owners.  Mayor Brenk called the Public Hearing to order at 
5:01 PM to hear public comments for the proposed sanitary sewer and watermain 
improvements for County Road 131.  City Engineer Jon Pratt updated the Council on the 
project.  City Administrator Klemm stated no changes to the proposed improvements 
have occurred; this hearing is solely intended to correct a procedural deficiency. There 
being no further comments, Mayor Brenk closed the hearing at 5:02 PM and reconvened 
the Special Council Meeting.  

Upon the recommendations of the Public Works Committee a resolution was introduced 
by Alderman Marks Erickson who moved its adoption ordering the proposed sanitary 
sewer and watermain improvements for County Road 131.  After further discussion, the 
motion was seconded by Alderman Imholte and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor 
Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1030 adopted.   

Upon the recommendation of the Public Works Committee, a resolution was 
introduced by Alderman Sukke, who moved its adoption, declaring cost to be assessed 
for the County Road 131 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Improvement Project and 
ordering the Special Assessment Roll on the proposed assessments for said project.  The 
motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman Boeke and carried 
without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-1030A adopted. 

Exhibit 2
Return to Agenda



October 30, 2018 
  Page 2 

           Upon the recommendation of the Finance Committee, a resolution was introduced 
by Alderman Zeman, who moved its adoption, authorizing the execution of the MnDOT 
Grant Agreement for Airport Improvement and Land Acquisition (State Project No. 
A0301-76). The motion for the adoption of the resolution was seconded by Alderman 
Sukke and carried without a dissenting vote.  Mayor Brenk declared Resolution 2018-
1030B adopted. 
 
There being no further business to conduct, by general consent, Mayor Brenk adjourned 
the meeting at 5:08 PM. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Glori French, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING IMPROVEMENTS AND ORDERING 
THE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS  

FOR WEST AVENUE AND WILLOW STREET WEST FOR   
STREET, SIDEWALK, STORMWATER, SANITARY SEWER AND 

WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, a resolution of the City Council adopted the 9th day of October, 
2018, fixed a date for a Council hearing on the proposed improvements on the West 
Avenue and Willow Street West Street, Sidewalk, Stormwater, Sanitary Sewer and 
Watermain Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, ten days’ mailed notice and two weeks’ published notice of the 
hearing was given, and the hearing was held thereon on the 13th day of November, 2018, 
at which all persons desiring to be heard were given an opportunity to be heard thereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Council of the City of 
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, that:  

1. Such improvement is necessary, cost effective and feasible as detailed in the
feasibility report.

2. Such improvement is hereby ordered as proposed in the Council resolution
adopted October 9, 2018.

3. Apex Engineering Group is here designated as the engineer for this
improvement.  The engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for the
making of such improvement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Council declares its official intent 
to reimburse itself for the costs of the improvement from the proceeds of tax exempt 
bonds.  

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 

____________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

___________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 4A1 Return to Agenda



ORDINANCE NO. 434 

AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF DETROIT 
LAKES, MINNESOTA TO INCLUDE CERTAIN UNINCORPORATED UNPLATTED LAND 

SURROUNDED BY THE CITY LIMITS  
 (COUNTY HIGHWAY 21 – CLEVELAND FARM/ADKINS EQUIPMENT) 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held and proper notices were sent to the adjoining property 
owners and the town board or the government body of any municipality whose boundaries abut 
upon the boundaries of the land to be annexed; and 
WHEREAS, certain territory described below is not presently included within the corporate 
limits of any incorporated city or borough; and  
WHEREAS, this territory is completely surrounded by all sides by lands already included within 
the corporate limits of the City and is deemed to be urban or suburban in character; 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, does hereby 
ordain:  

Section 1.  The City Council hereby determines: 1) that the territory described herein is 
completely surrounded by the City limits and is urban or suburban in 
character; and 2) that none of the territory is now included within the limits of 
any city. 

Section 2.  The population of the territory is 4 

Section 3.  The territory to be annexed is 60.3 acres, more or less 

Section 4.  Upon annexation, the territory annexed will be zoned “I-1” Light Industrial 

Section 5.  Territory Annexed. The corporate limits of the City of Detroit Lakes are 
hereby extended to include the unplatted territory described as follows and the 
same hereby annexed to and included within the City as effectually as if it had 
been originally been a part thereof: 

That portion of the West ½ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 23, Township 139 North, Range 41 
West of the Fifth Principal Meridian not included in the plat of Detroit Lakes North Industrial 
Park First Addition.  

Said tract contains 60.3 acres and includes parcels: 08-0391-000, 08-0394-000, 08-0393-000, 08-
0390-000, and the Easterly ½ of County Highway 21. 

Section 6.  Municipal Boundary Adjustments  The City Administrator is directed to 
forward this ordinance to the Office of Administrative hearings upon approval 
and passage. 

Section 7.  Reimbursement to Township  The City of Detroit Lakes will reimburse 
Detroit Township for property taxes as follows: 

Exhibit 4B1 Return to Agenda



 
Year Percentage Amount 
2019 100% $ 1,186.27 
2020 100% $ 1,186.27 
2021 100% $ 1,186.27 
2022 100% $ 1,186.27 
2023 100% $ 1,186.27 

 
 Reimbursement of property taxes to the Town shall be based on the property taxes collected by 
the Town in the last year it collected taxes on the annexed area. 
 

Section 8.  Filing  The City Clerk is hereby directed to file certified copies of this 
Ordinance with, the Office of Administrative Hearings, the Secretary of State, 
the Town Clerk, and the County Auditor. 

 
Section 9.  Effective Date of Annexation  This Ordinance takes effect upon passage and 

publication and the filing of certified copies as directed in Section 8, and 
approval as required by State Law.   

 
Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, this 11th day of 
December 2018.   
 
Adopted this 11th day of December 2018. 
 

                         
       Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
        
Glori French, City Clerk 
 
First Reading: November 13, 2018 
Seconded Reading:  December 11, 2018 
 

 
 
 



Column1 Column3 Column4 Column5 Column6 Column7 Column8Column9Column10 Column11 Column12 Column13 Column14
‐$                

Parcel No Customer Property Address Owner Address City State Zip Water Sewer Storm Water Street Light Assessment

490101000 Trevor Leidy 930 North Shore Dr Majken Hall 930 North Shore Dr Detroit Lakes MN 56501 26.55$           49.71$           19.82$            5.16$               101.24$         
490144000 Rachel Johnson 209 Minnesota Ave Zachiea Properties IV Inc 916 Washington Ave Ste5 Detroit Lakes MN 56501 7.78$              16.87$           16.58$            1.30$               42.53$           
490728000 Manuel Alaniz 911 Legion Rd Manuel Alaniz 911 Legion Rd Detroit Lakes MN 56501 27.46$            11.27$            38.73$           
490795000 Douglas Buckmaster 506 Willow St E Jason & Amy Vanvalkenburg 15606 Meadow Rd Detroit Lakes MN 56501 5.18$               1.58$               6.76$              
490796000 Mark Chapman 1150 Woodrow Ave New Penn Financial PO Box 10826 Greenville SC 29603 27.43$           53.76$           54.28$            24.79$            160.26$         
491004000 Goin Postal Detroit Lakes 103 Holmes St E Detroit Lakes Building 110 N Mill St Fergus Falls MN 56537 160.00$         15.46$            3.15$               178.61$         
491103000 Alex Hansen 710 West Lake Dr Greg Beck 117 Willow St E Detroit Lakes MN 56501 24.73$           48.04$           10.36$            4.19$               87.32$           
491222000 Misty Conner 124 1/2 Willow St E Brad Meverden PO Box 301 Detroit Lakes MN 56502 5.18$               0.84$               6.02$              
491272000 Amy Grove 1236 Lake Ave Greg Bentley 12529 290th Ave Frazee MN 56544 33.66$           86.22$           15.13$            4.31$               139.32$         
491272000 Kaylie Olson 1236 Lake Ave Greg Bentley 12529 290th Ave Frazee MN 56544 3.16$              5.81$              10.36$            1.65$               20.98$           
491387000 Joshua Stalberger 329 Park St Scott Olds 10479 Bucks Mill Dr Detroit Lakes MN 56501 15.00$           42.89$           16.06$            5.36$               79.31$           
491387000 Jordan Manning 329 Park St Scott Olds 10479 Bucks Mill Dr Detroit Lakes MN 56501 21.05$           61.68$           16.06$            1.84$               100.63$         
491682224 Latasha Scott 709 Broadway Ave Kevin & Karen McDonald 709 Broadway Detroit Lakes MN 56501 11.24$           24.32$           19.86$            5.40$               60.82$           
491821000 Kevin Heinonen 502 Front St W Marlene Schnitzer 20025 Co Hwy 25 Detroit Lakes MN 56501 11.96$           25.49$           20.33$            3.70$               61.48$           
491851000 KarI Hay 617 1/2 Main St E Jay & Amy Wold 13532 Pearl Lake Rd Detroit Lakes MN 56501 3.85$              22.16$           5.18$               1.21$               32.40$           
491897000 Jamie Jackson 209 Main St E Derek Sonnenberg 209 Main St E Detroit Lakes MN 56501 25.75$           82.25$           16.58$            7.64$               132.22$         
491898000 Julie Freshwater 213 Main St E J & O Properties LLC 26258 US Hwy 59 Detroit Lakes MN 56501 5.18$               0.63$               5.81$              
492026000 Clayton Dodd 407 Rossman Ave Evans Acquisitions LLC PO Box 514 Thief River Falls MN 56701 27.01$           53.95$           15.13$            6.02$               102.11$         
492117000 Denise Henderson 311 Bowling Ave Lisa Foster 819 Grant St W Detroit Lakes MN 56501 57.07$           134.70$         10.88$            5.17$               207.82$         
492141000 Mark Knudsen 309 Davis Ave David & Sally Hofland 51077 539th Ave New York Mills MN 56567 4.72$              106.35$         111.07$         
492242000 Tanika Essary 404 Central St E Kyle Fondrick PO Box 1005 Detroit Lakes MN 56502 5.18$               0.90$               6.08$              
492267000 Finish Line 111 Lake Ave Scott Lembke 27290 Little Floyd Lk Rd Detroit Lakes MN 56501 15.87$           40.68$           56.55$           
492297000 Matt Rishovd 122 Oak Grove Ave Home Opportunity LLC 700 Central Expressway S Ste Allen TX 75013 181.91$         ‐$                 ‐$                 181.91$         
492347000 Dean Ellingson 311 1/2 Elizabeth St Jay & Amy Wold 13532 Pearl Lake Rd Detroit Lakes MN 56501 4.73$               0.44$               5.17$              
492477000 David Newago Jr 1323 Loring Ave A Patrick & Janell Yutrzenka 41341 Greenwood Trail Battle Lake MN 56515 5.18$               0.62$               5.80$              
492477000 Liz Rios 1323 Loring Ave B Patrick & Janell Yutrzenka 41341 Greenwood Trail Battle Lake MN 56515 4.73$               0.50$               5.23$              
492495000 Brian Green 928 West Lake Dr Kelly & Kay Kyllo PO Box 27 Galesburg ND 58035 31.21$           57.40$           10.88$            5.57$               105.06$         
492540514 Brady Becker 1177 West Lake Dr Brad Wimmer 2501 W Country Club Dr S Ap Fargo ND 58103 10.12$           21.16$           5.18$               1.58$               38.04$           
492540536 Tim Dura 1239 West Lake Dr Deb Wimmer 2501 W Country Club Dr S Ap Fargo ND 58103 9.46$               1.10$               10.56$           
497021000 Sheryl Jackson 921 Willow St W DL Housing & Redevelop PO Box 731 Detroit Lakes MN 56501 9.46$               3.43$               12.89$           
497037050 Nicole Robinson‐Wilton 909 Legion Rd DL Housing & Redevelop PO Box 731 Detroit Lakes MN 56502 7.72$              12.63$           15.13$            4.08$               39.56$           
497042000 Esther Marshall 1150 Jackson Ave DL Housing & Redevelop PO Box 731 Detroit Lakes MN 56501 10.50$           17.17$           22.50$            4.97$               55.14$           
497096000 Sierra Ricahrdson 200 Minnesota Ave DL Housing & Redevelop PO Box 731 Detroit Lakes MN 56502 9.83$              20.63$           22.91$            5.10$               58.47$           
497107000 Jolene Craig 105 Minnesota Ave DL Housing & Redevelop PO Box 731 Detroit Lakes MN 56502 2.50$              33.16$           20.79$            6.29$               62.74$           

Totals 362.16$         1,309.23$      421.38$          124.63$          2,217.40$    

Exhibit 4C Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
FOR UNPAID STREET LIGHTS, WATER, SEWER AND STORM WATER CHARGES 

FOR THE YEAR 2018 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the Council has 
met and heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for unpaid street lights, 
water, sewer and storm water charges for 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota: 

1. Such proposed assessment, a copy of which is filed in the office of the City
Administrator and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the
special assessment against the lands named therein, and each tract of land therein
included is hereby found to be benefited by the proposed improvement in the
amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in one year which is to be payable on or before
the first Monday in January, 2019, and shall bear interest at the rate of five and
three-quarter percent (5.75%) per annum from January 1, 2019. To the first
installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from January 1, 2019
until December 31, 2019.

3. The owner, of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of
the assessment to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such
property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City Administrator,
except that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid by
December 15, 2018.

4. The City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this
assessment to the County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the
County.  Such assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as
other municipal taxes.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 

_____________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

_____________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 4C1 Return to Agenda



PID  Assessed Property Name: Mailing Address CSZ Amount
08.0192.000 20413 County Hwy 21 Jason Mitzell 20413 County Hwy 21 Detroit Lakes MN 56501 900.00$      
08.0205.001 20149 County Hwy 21 Jason Burley 20149 County Hwy 21 Detroit Lakes MN 56501 250.00$      
12.0167.000 34408 Bad Medicine Rd E, Ponsford, Lonnie J Holmer Holmer Trucking & Lodging PO Box 277 Osage MN  56570 600.00$      
16.0094.000 25025 County Hwy 27 Jer Angelo‐Rakness 25025 County Hwy 27 Rochert MN 56578 800.00$      
19.0647.000 10450 County Hwy 17 Kelly Wurst 10450 County Hwy 17 Detroit Lakes MN  56501 600.00$      
49.0087.000 608 Granger Road Darin Halvorson 1728 East Shore Dr Detroit Lakes MN 56501 600.00$      
49.1405.000 333 Oak Street Kevin Niemann 1232 Lincoln Avenue Detroit Lakes MN 56501 500.00$      
49.1477.001 811 8th St SE The Refuge 811 8th St SE Detroit Lakes MN  56501 1,410.00$  
49.1593.701 1558 Randolph Rd NRFC Detroit Lakes Holdings (D1558 Randolph Rd Detroit Lakes MN  56501 600.00$      
49.1730.000 213 Sunset Avenue Gerhard Rudkowski 213 Sunset Avenue Detroit Lakes MN 56501 700.00$      
49.1928.001 504 State St E Melanie Turcotte 504 State St E Detroit Lakes MN  56501 600.00$      
49.2471.427 1386 East Shore Dr Stacie Larson 13024 30th St SE Tower City ND  58071 800.00$      

8,360.00$  

Exhibit 4D Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
FOR UNPAID FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE CALLS  

FOR THE YEARS 2017 AND 2018 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the Council has 
met and heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for unpaid fire 
protection service calls for 2017 and 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota: 

1. Such proposed assessment, a copy of which is filed in the office of the City
Administrator and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the
special assessment against the lands named therein, and each tract of land therein
included is hereby found to be benefited by the proposed improvement in the
amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in one year which is to be payable on or before
the first Monday in January, 2019, and shall bear interest at the rate of five and
three-quarter percent (5.75%) per annum from January 1, 2019. To the first
installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from January 1, 2019
until December 31, 2019.

3. The owner, of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of
the assessment to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such
property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City Administrator,
except that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid by
December 15, 2018.

4. The City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this
assessment to the County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the
County.  Such assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as
other municipal taxes.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 

_____________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

_____________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 4D1 Return to Agenda



Supposed Owner    Parcel #  Physical Address Property Description
Cost Per 

Mow

Times 

Mowed

Total 

Assessment

Jeremy Lamb & Cody Parr 49-0767-001 535 Oak St

CHERRY'S SUBDIV D L Block 009 E 

110' OF LOT 1 LESS N 12' FOR RD & 

E 110' OF N 39' OF LOT 2

$156.67 3 $470.01

Donald Smith 49-2217-000 114 E Central St
O T OF DETROIT LAKES Block 080 

LOTS 21 & 22
$149.50 3 $448.50

Fercho Development Co
49-0672-590; 49-

0672-570

1730 & 1770 Brainard 

BLVD

S32 T139 R041 Brainard Village Block 

001 Lot 3 Less .07 AC In Village Park 

Place Condo; & PT Lot 2 Being Triangle 

in SE Corner REF:49.2537.601; S32 

T139 R041 Brainard Village Block 001 

Lot 1 Less .08 AC In Village Park Place 

Condo REF: 49.2537.601

$404.00 3 $1,212.00

Kent L. Freeman 49-2409-000 1301 Lincoln Ave.
Park View 2nd Add DL Block 003, Lot 

11
$147.30 3 $441.90

Bell Bank (Showcase Autobody) 49-2532-510 1707 N Tower Rd

Section 22 Township 139 Range 041 

TOWER VIEW ESTATES Lot 010 

Block 001 REF; 08.1237.910 IN 2007 & 

PRI

$248.50 3 $745.50

$3,317.91

2018 Weed Control - Assessment Roll

TOTAL COST

Exhibit 4E Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS FOR 
THE 2018 WEED CUTTING AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT 

THE CITY OF DETROIT LAKES 

 WHEREAS, Pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the Council has met and 
heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for weed cutting at various locations 
within the City of Detroit Lakes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota: 

1. Such proposed assessment, a copy of which is filed in the office of the City Administrator and
made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special assessment against the
lands named therein, and each tract of land therein included is hereby found to be benefited by
the proposed improvement in the amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of five
(5) years, except that assessments of $250 or less shall be payable in one (1) year.  The first of
the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2019, and shall bear
interest at the rate of five and a half  percent (5.5%) per annum from January 1, 2019.  To the
first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from January 1, 2019, until
December 31, 2019.  To each subsequent installment when due shall be added  interest
for one year on all unpaid installments.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment
to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued
to the date of payment, to the City Administrator, no interest shall be charged if the entire
assessment is paid by December 15, 2018; and they may at any time thereafter, pay to the City
Administrator the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to
December 31, of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made before
December 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the next succeeding year.

4. The City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment to the
County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the County.  Such assessments shall
be collected and paid over in the same manner as other municipal taxes.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 

__________________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

_________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 4E1 Return to Agenda



Name
Mailing 

Address
City State Zip Supposed Owner Parcel # Physical Address

Property 

Description

# of Trees 

Removed
Final Cost

Kevin & Dawn Hovland2150 S 38TH ST Grand Forks, ND 58201Kevin & Dawn Hovland49-1593-980 401 North Shore Dr.

S 03 T 138 R 041 

Lake View Lots 1, 2 

& 3 Less Tri in SE 

Cor & Tri in NW Cor 1 934.28$    

Gerard & Annette Cyrus901 Legion Rd Detroit Lakes, MN 56501Gerard & Annette Cyrus49-0725-000 901 Legion Rd

E C CARLSON SUB-

DIV LOT 1 LESS W 

75' & LOT 2 1 960.95$    

John Lofberg 809 North Shore DrDetroit Lakes, MN 56501John Lofberg 49-0508-000 809 North Shore Dr

DL AUD PLAT SEC 

35 LOT 40 & LOT 4 

AUD PLAT NO 2 1 450.94$    

Edward & Pamela Ranua1121 West Ave Detroit Lakes, MN 56501Edward & Pamela Ranua49-0559-000 1121 West Ave

BERKSHIRE PARK 

DL Block 001 LOTS 

28 & 29 STATE 

DEED 9236 06-08- 1 739.01$    

Katherine 

Boelter 1517 Gary Ave. Detroit Lakes, MN 56501Katherine Boelter 49-1590-000 1517 Gary Ave.

Karsner 2nd Add D L 

Lot 2 1  $    621.62 

TOTAL COST: $3,706.80

2018 Dutch Elm Control - Final Assessment Roll

Exhibit 4F Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 
2018 DUTCH ELM DISEASE CONTROL AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT 

THE CITY OF DETROIT LAKES 

 WHEREAS, Pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the Council has met and 
heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for Dutch Elm disease control at various 
locations within the City of Detroit Lakes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota: 

1. Such proposed assessment, a copy of which is filed in the office of the City Administrator and
made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special assessment against the
lands named therein, and each tract of land therein included is hereby found to be benefited by
the proposed improvement in the amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of five
years, except that assessments of $250 or less shall be payable in one (1) year.  The first of the
installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2019, and shall bear
interest at the rate of five and a half  percent (5.5%) per annum from January 1, 2019.  To the
first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from January 1, 2019, until
December 31, 2019.  To each subsequent installment when due shall be added  interest
for one year on all unpaid installments.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment
to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued
to the date of payment, to the City Administrator, no interest shall be charged if the entire
assessment is paid by December 15, 2018; and they may at any time thereafter, pay to the City
Administrator the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to
December 31, of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made before
December 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the next succeeding year.

4. The City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment to the
County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the County.  Such assessments shall
be collected and paid over in the same manner as other municipal taxes.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 

__________________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

_________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 4F1 Return to Agenda



Supposed Owner
Parcel 

Number
Physical Address

Total Cost 

of Repairs

City 

Share

Owner                    

Share

Brian M. & Kathleen P. Langager 49-2150-000 301 Minnesota Ave. 891.12$         445.56$         445.56$         

Jason M. Beug 49-0071-000 326 Willow St. E. 884.40$         442.20$         442.20$         

Zachary Asleson 49-2244-000 504 Central St. E. 589.68$         294.84$         294.84$         

Zehpyr Newco Inc. 49-1486-000 1011 11th Ave. S.E. 666.60$         -$  666.60$         

Jennifer Lindstrom 49-0073-000 1203 Madison Ave. 249.87$         124.94$         124.93$         

Dennis L. Mois 49-0289-000 1208 Summit Ave. 633.60$         316.80$         316.80$         

Richard S. & Bonnie L. Seebold 49-0303-000 1264 Summit Ave. 910.80$         455.40$         455.40$         

Nathan & Teresa Bowe 49-1291-000 1300 Lake Ave. 408.42$         204.21$         204.21$         

Ind. School Dist. No. 22 49-7066-000 204 Willow St. E. 837.98$         - 837.98$         

TOTAL $6,072.47 $2,283.95 $3,788.52

2018 Sidewalk Survey Assessment Hearing
Exhibit 4G Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS FOR 
THE 2018 CONSTRUCTION OF CURB, GUTTER, APPROACHES  
AND SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 

 IN THE CITY OF DETROIT LAKES 

 WHEREAS, Pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the City Council has met 
and heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for the construction of sidewalk 
repair/replacement at various locations within the City of Detroit Lakes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota: 

1. Such proposed assessment, a copy of which is filed in the office of the City Administrator and
made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special assessment against the
lands named therein, and each tract of land therein included is hereby found to be benefited by
the proposed improvement in the amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of five
(5) years, except that assessments of $250 or less shall be payable in one (1) year.  The first of
the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2019, and shall bear
interest at the rate of five and a half  percent (5.5%) per  annum from January 1, 2019.  To the
first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from January 1, 2019, until
December 31, 2019.  To each subsequent installment when due shall be added interest for one
year on all  unpaid  installments.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment
to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued
to the date of payment, to the City Administrator, no interest shall be charged if the entire
assessment is paid by December 15, 2018; and they may at any time thereafter, pay to the City
Administrator the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to
December 31, of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must be made before
December 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the next succeeding year.

4. The City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment to the
County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the County.  Such assessments shall
be collected and paid over in the same manner as other municipal taxes.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November 2018. 

___________________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

_________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 4G1 Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING THE CHANGES TO LIQUOR LICENSE FEES AND 
AMENDING SECTION 210 OF THE CITY CODE SECTIONS 702 & 703 

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, that Section 210 
of the Detroit Lakes City Code be amended effective January 1, 2019, as follows: 

Sections 702 & 703 Liquor, 3.2 Malt Liquor and Special 

$3,900.00  -  On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor, per year 

$370.00  -  On-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor, per year 

$275.00  -  On-Sale Intoxicating - TEMPORARY, per event 

$150.00  -  On-Sale Intoxicating – SPECIAL, per event 

$75.00  - On-Sale 3.2 TEMPORARY, per event (Must not exceed 6 days) 

$200.00  - On-Sale Sunday, per year 

$720.00  - On-Sale Wine License Fee, per year 

$100.00  - Temporary Sidewalk Café, per year 

$370.00  -  Off-Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor, per year 

$310.00  -  Off-Sale Brew Pub Malt Liquor, per year 

$550.00  -  On-Sale Brewer Tap Room, per year 

$150.00  -  Consumption & Possession of Liquor and Beer, per event 
(Permit to consume alcoholic beverages at public places) 

$350.00  - Liquor Background Check Fee, per application 

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018 . 

_________________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

__________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 4H1 Return to Agenda



ORDINANCE NO. 433 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 20 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
REZONING AN AREA FROM “B-3” AUTO-ORIENTED BUSINESS DISTRICT  

AND “R-M” MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT  
TO “B-1” CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT  

WASHINGTON AVENUE FROM FRAZEE STREET TO FOREST STREET  

WHEREAS, The Detroit Lakes Planning Commission recommends approval of the rezoning of 
a tract of land Washington Avenue from Frazee Street to Forest Street from “B-3” Auto-Oriented 
Business District and “R-M” Multi-Family Residence District to “B-1” Central Business District,  

WHEREAS, the proposed rezoning is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the City;  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes 
that Section 20 of the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning District map as it identifies the Zoning 
District applied to the following description: 

Lots 1 to 16 and Lots 23 to 28 of Block 8 of Frazee and Holmes Addition 

Auditor’s Lots 3, 36, 39, 38, 91, 105 and an 8’ strip adjacent to the west side, East half of 102, 
104,  

Lots 2 – 14 and the west 222’ of Lots 15 - 17 of Block 2; Lots 1 – 8 and a 64.5’ strip of land west 
of said Lots and Lots 9 – 11 and a 50’ strip adjacent to said Lots in Block 3; Lots 1 – 15 Block 4; 
Lots 1 – 17 and Lots 33 – 34 Block 5; Lots 1 – 6 Block 10, Holmes Second Addition 

And 33.00’ of road right of way adjacent to said properties and half of the alley adjacent to said 
Block 5. 

Is amended from “B-3” Auto-Oriented Business District and “R-M” Multi-family Residence 
District to “B-1” Central Business District from Washington Avenue from Frazee Street to 
Forest Street.  A map identify the area rezoning can be obtained at the City Administration 
Building, 1025 Roosevelt Avenue, Detroit Lakes. 

The provision of Ordinance No. 500.51 together with all amendments and supplements thereto 
and all other ordinances promulgated by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota, which are inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are to extent of such 
inconsistencies and not further herby repealed.   

This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication of the ordinance or summary in 
accordance with law and the City of Detroit Lakes Charter.   

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November 2018.   

Exhibit 5A Return to Agenda



 
 

__________________________________ 
 Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
______________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 
 
First Reading:            October 9, 2018 
Seconded Reading:    November 13, 2018 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

AMENDMENT TO A JOINT RESOLUTION FOR ORDERLY ANNEXATION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE AMENDMENT TO THE JOINT RESOLUTION 
FOR ORDERLY ANNEXATION BETWEEN THE TOWN OF LAKE VIEW 

AND THE CITY OF DETROIT LAKES, MINNESOTA 
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES § 414.0325, SUBD.  1 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

TO: Office of Administrative Hearings 
Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit 
P. O. Box 64620 
St. Paul, MN  55164-0620 

The Town of Lake View and the City of Detroit Lakes hereby jointly agree that the Joint 
Resolution Between the Town of Lake View and the City of Detroit Lakes designating an area 
for Orderly Annexation dated February 13, 2018 be amended to include the following: 

Both the Town and City agree that parcel number 19-0004-001, described as follows: 

Parcel # 19.0004.001 

That part of Government Lot 2 and that part of Government Lot 3 of Section 1,Township 138 
North, Range 41 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian in Becker County, Minnesota, described as 
follows: 

Commencing at a found iron monument which designates the northeast comer of said 
Government Lot 3; thence South 0 degrees 45 minutes 03 seconds West 1178.71 feet on an 
assumed bearing along the east line of Government to a found iron monument on the centerline 
of County Road No. 116, now known as County Road No. 54, said point is the point of 
beginning; thence North 79 degrees 31 minutes 13 seconds West 145.04 feet along the centerline 
of said County Road No. 116, now known as County Road No.54, to a found iron monument; 
thence continuing along the centerline of said County Road No. 116, now known as County 
Road No. 54, on a curve concave to the south, having a central angle of 22 degrees 50 minutes 
33 seconds and a radius of 214.34 feet, for a distance of 85.45 feet (chord bearing South 89 
degrees 03 minutes 30 seconds West) to a found iron monument on the easterly right of way line 
of the Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence North 25 degrees 51 minutes 27 seconds West 
376.56 feet along the easterly right of way line of said Burlington Northern Inc. Railway; thence 
North 82 degrees 45 minutes 41 seconds East 64.68 feet to an iron monument; thence North 82 
degrees 45 minutes 41 seconds East 281.53 feet to an iron monument; thence South 76 degrees 
09 minutes 48 seconds East 174.98 feet to an iron monument; thence South 12 degrees 38 
minutes 00 seconds West 329.26 feet to an iron monument; thence continuing South 12 degrees 
38 minutes 00 seconds West 52.66 feet to the centerline of County Road No. 116,now known as 
County Road 54; thence North 79 degrees 31 minutes 13 seconds West 38.74 feet along the 
centerline of said County Road No. 116, now known as County Road 54, to the point of 

Exhibit 5B Return to Agenda



beginning. SUBJECT to the existing public road easement along the westerly 66.00 feet of the 
above described tract and subject to the existing County Road No. 116, now known as County 
Road 54, right of way easement along the southerly 50.00 feet of the above described tract. 
 
LESS Parcel 21A on Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat Numbered 03-
34 as the same is on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker 
County, Minnesota. 
 
Was originally scheduled to be annexed on or after January 15, 2015.  Both the Town and City 
agree that the property described above shall be annexed immediately.   
 
Both the Town and the City agree that no alteration of the stated boundaries of this agreement is 
appropriate.  Furthermore, both parties agree that no consideration by the chief administrative 
law judge is necessary. Upon receipt of this resolution, the chief administrative law judge may 
review and comment, but shall, within 30 days, order the annexation of the following-described 
property in accordance with the terms of the joint resolution. 
 
Approved by the City of Detroit Lakes this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Mayor 

 
__________________________________________ 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
Approved by the Town of Lake View this ______ day of ______________, ______. 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Town Board Chair 

 
__________________________________________ 
Town Board Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF VACATING A PUBLIC ROAD 
THE WEST END OF LEMMON ROAD 

(BOB AND JOYCE SPILMAN) 

WHEREAS, The City of Detroit Lakes is considering the vacation of a public road, the west end 
of Lemmon Road in the City of Detroit Lakes; and  

WHEREAS, The Council did call and hold a hearing thereon the 13th day of June, 2017 at 
5:00pm in the City Hall of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota; and  

WHEREAS, notice to abutting property owners was given pursuant to published and mailed 
notice as provided by the City of Detroit Lakes Charter and Administrative Code; and  

WHEREAS, the Council has considered the evidence presented and has and has made the 
following findings of fact: 

1) The public road is established by a road maintenance agreement and is known as
Lemmon Road.

The public road right of way is described as follows: 

That portion of Lemmon Road established by a road maintenance agreement extending from the 
easterly right of way line of Highland Drive and extending east to the westerly right of way line 
of Lemmon Road as dedicated in the plat of Highland Estates.   

WHEREAS, pursuant to hearing and deliberation, the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes 
determines that there is no substantial public interest to be served by a continuance of the 
existence of the aforedescribed portion of the public road; and 

WHEREAS, the Council desires to correct the description of the road to be vacated; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED By the City Council of the City of 
Detroit Lakes that of Lemmon Road as described above is hereby vacated.  

SAID VACATION is subject to the new Lemmon Road Right of Way being dedicated to the 
City and the new road being constructed per City specifications. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That a certified copy of this Resolution shall be filed with the 
Office of the Becker County Recorder as a notice of completion of the proceedings herein as 
provided by law and the Home Rule Charter and Administrative Code of the City of Detroit 
Lakes. 

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November 2018. 

Exhibit 5C Return to Agenda



Approved this 13th day of November 2018. 
 
 
              
        Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
        
Glori French, City Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING FINDINGS OF FACT AND REASONS FOR 
APPROVAL FOR THE VARIANCE APPLICATION OF  

JUSTIN AND JAMIE SKARIE  
303 HOLMES ST. W 

FACTS 

1) Justin and Jamie Skarie own the parcel of land located at 303 Holmes Street West,
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota;

2) The subject property is legally described as found in Exhibit A;

3) Justin and Jamie Skarie applied to the City for a variance to allow a zero setback from the
property line for 4 parking spaces;

4) The proposal would vary from the zoning ordinance requirement in that it would allow a
zero setback instead of a 5 foot setback;

5) Following a public hearing on the application, the Detroit Lakes Planning Commission
has recommended approval of the variance to allow a zero setback from the property line
for 4 parking spaces at its meeting on October 25, 2018;

6) The City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes reviewed the variance at its meeting on
November 13, 2018;

APPLICABLE LAW 

7) Minnesota Statute Section 462.357, Subd. 6 provides;

a. Variance shall only be permitted (a) when they are in harmony with the
general purposes and intent of the ordinance and (b) when the Variances
are consistent with the comprehensive plan;

b. Variances may be granted when the applicant for the Variance establishes
that there are practical difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance.
“Practical difficulties,” as used in connection with the granting of a
Variance, means that (a) the property owner proposes to use the property
in a reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning ordinance; (b) the
plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner; and (c) the Variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality;

8) The City Zoning Ordinance allows variances;

Exhibit 5D Return to Agenda



9) City Ordinance requires a 5 foot setback from the property line. 
 

CONCLUSION OF LAW 
 

10)  The variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance as it will allow a 
commercial use that is consistent with other commercial uses in this area.   

 
11)  The variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan as it is a commercial use in a 

district that is zoned for commercial use.  The property is zoned “B-1” Central Business 
District. 
 

12)  The proposal will put the property use in a reasonable manner as it will allow the parking 
lot to have a 24 foot wide drive to access parking spaces.  This is especially important 
since the second drive access was eliminated.   
 

13)  The circumstances are unique to the property as the lot is small and the pond needed for 
treating stormwater runoff eliminated a second access drive.  With only one approach the 
ability to maneuver is very important.   
 

14)  The variance will maintain the essential character of the neighborhood as it is consistent 
with other parking facilities in the area. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota, hereby approves a variance to allow zero setback from the property line for 4 parking 
spaces at 303 Holmes Street West subject to the following condition:  
 

1) Curb stops are placed in the parking lot 3 feet back from the sidewalk. 
 
Passed and adopted on this 13th day of November 2018. 
 
Adopted this 13th day of November 2018. 
 
 
              
        Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
      
Glori French, City Clerk 
  



Exhibit A 
 
Lots One (1) and Two (2), Block Fifteen (15), Holmes' Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), 
Minnesota, LESS the West 144 feet thereof, which includes a portion of Auditor's Lot Numbered 
149 of Auditor's Plat of a part of Sections 27 and 34 of Township 139 North, Range 41 West of 
the fifth Principal Meridian in Becker County, Minnesota. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING FINDINGS OF FACT AND REASONS FOR 
APPROVAL FOR THE VARIANCE APPLICATION OF  

RICHARD STRAND 
544 SOUTH SHORE DRIVE 

FACTS 

1) Richard Strand owns the parcel of land located at 544 South Shore Drive, Detroit Lakes,
Minnesota;

2) The subject property is legally described as found in Exhibit A;

3) Richard Strand applied to the City for a variance to allow construction of an addition to
an existing garage at 16 feet high;

4) The proposal would vary from the zoning ordinance requirement in that it would allow an
accessory structure to be more than 14 feet tall;

5) Following a public hearing on the application, the Detroit Lakes Planning Commission
has recommended approval of the variance to allow construction of an addition to an
existing garage at 16 feet high at its meeting on October 25, 2018;

6) The City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes reviewed the variance at its meeting on
November 13, 2018;

APPLICABLE LAW 

7) Minnesota Statute Section 462.357, Subd. 6 provides;

a. Variance shall only be permitted (a) when they are in harmony with the
general purposes and intent of the ordinance and (b) when the Variances
are consistent with the comprehensive plan;

b. Variances may be granted when the applicant for the Variance establishes
that there are practical difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance.
“Practical difficulties,” as used in connection with the granting of a
Variance, means that (a) the property owner proposes to use the property
in a reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning ordinance; (b) the
plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner; and (c) the Variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality;

8) The City Zoning Ordinance allows variances;

Exhibit 5E Return to Agenda



9) City Ordinance requires accessory structures height to not exceed 14 feet tall. 
 

CONCLUSION OF LAW 
 

10)  The variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance as it will 
maintain the look and style of the existing garage.  The structure will be 16 feet high 
instead of 14 feet.   

 
11)  The variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan as it is a permitted use in the 

“R-2” zone where it is located. 
 

12)  The proposal will put the property to use in a reasonable manner as it will allow an 
addition to an existing garage. 
 

13)  The circumstances are unique to the property as the owner is trying to match up with the 
existing building that he is enlarging. 
 

14)  The variance will maintain the essential character of the neighborhood as it will be 
addition to an existing garage and will only be two feet higher than what is allowed by 
ordinance.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota, hereby approves a variance to allow construction of an addition to an existing garage 
at 16 feet high at 544 South Shore Drive. 
 
Passed and adopted on this 13th day of November 2018. 
 
Adopted this 13th day of November 2018. 
 
 
              
        Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
      
Glori French, City Clerk 
  



Exhibit A 

Part of Section 15, Township 138 North, Range 41 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Detroit 
Lakes, Becker County, Minnesota more particularly described as follows:  

All of lot 4 of Holcomb Beach 1st Addition.  Containing ±0.78 acres more or less and is subject 
to easements and rights of way of record.   



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING FINDINGS OF FACT AND REASONS FOR 
APPROVAL FOR THE VARIANCE APPLICATION OF  

MIDTOWN DEVELOPMENT  
1210, 1214, 1218, AND 1240 WASHINGTON AVE 

FACTS 

1) Midtown Development owns the tract of land at 1210, 1214, 1218, and 1240 Washington
Avenue;

2) The subject property is legally described as found in Exhibit A;

3) Midtown Development applied to the City for a variance to allow 86 parking spaces,
allow parking spaces that back directly to and from the public alley, and not provide
landscape screening between a commercial and residential district;

4) The proposal would vary from the zoning ordinance requirement in that it would allow
less than 90 parking spaces; allow parking directly to and from the alley, and not provide
landscape screening between a commercial and residential district;

5) Following a public hearing on the application, the Detroit Lakes Planning Commission
has recommended approval of the variance to allow 86 parking spaces, allow parking
spaces that back directly to and from the public alley, and not provide landscape
screening between a commercial and residential district;

6) The City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes reviewed the variance at its meeting on
November 13, 2018;

APPLICABLE LAW 

7) Minnesota Statute Section 462.357, Subd. 6 provides;

a. Variance shall only be permitted (a) when they are in harmony with the
general purposes and intent of the ordinance and (b) when the Variances
are consistent with the comprehensive plan;

b. Variances may be granted when the applicant for the Variance establishes
that there are practical difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance.
“Practical difficulties,” as used in connection with the granting of a
Variance, means that (a) the property owner proposes to use the property
in a reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning ordinance; (b) the
plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner; and (c) the Variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality;

Exhibit 5F Return to Agenda



 
8) The City Zoning Ordinance allows variances; 
 
9) City Ordinance requires 90 parking spaces; circulation between parking bays or aisles 

occurs within the designated parking lot and does not depend upon a public street or 
alley; and all open, non-residential, off street parking areas of five (5) or more spaces 
shall be screened and landscaped from abutting or surrounding residential districts. 
 

CONCLUSION OF LAW 
 

10) The variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance as it will allow a 
commercial and residential mixed use in an area that is zoned for such use.   
 

11) The variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan as it is a mixed use in a 
commercial district.   
 

12) The proposal will put the property to use in a reasonable manner as it will allow 22 
parking spaces to back directly onto a low traffic volume public right of way.  It is also 
an efficient layout of parking for both residential and commercial use.   
 

13) The circumstances are unique to the property as the lot is only 144 feet deep which makes 
it difficult to fit the buildings and required parking on the site without having some 
parking which backs directly onto the alley.  Also the purpose of the alley is to provide 
access.  Also, treating stormwater onsite requires space which caused the reduction in the 
number of parking spaces.   
 

14) The variance will maintain the essential character of the neighborhood as it is a mixed 
use commercial/residential district in a commercial zone adjacent to a residential zone.  
The apartment parking will be in back of the building.  The new development will 
renovate the area and give character to Washington Avenue.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, 
Minnesota, hereby approves a variance to allow 86 parking spaces, allow parking spaces that 
back directly to and from the public alley, and not provide landscape screening between a 
commercial and residential district at 1210, 1214, 1218, and 1240 Washington Avenue subject to 
the following conditions:  
 

1) That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan. 
 

2) That the owner obtain a Land Disturbance permit prior to issuance of a building permit. 
 

3) That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to issuance of a 
building permit.  
 



4) If requested by adjacent land owners, on Lake Avenue, the owner will provide fencing or 
landscape screening within the bounds of the City’s screening requirements.  Such 
requests must be made prior to November 13, 2019. 

 
Passed and adopted on this 13th day of November 2018. 
 
Adopted this 13th day of November 2018. 
 
 
              
        Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
      
Glori French, City Clerk 
  



Exhibit A 
 

Parcel #49-1246-000 
1210 Washington Avenue 
 
Lot Numbered Four, Block Numbered Five, Holmes Second Addition to Detroit (now Detroit 
Lakes), Minnesota, according to the certified Plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the 
County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.   
 
Parcel # 49-1247-000 and 49-1248-000 
1214 and 1218 Washington Ave 
 
Lots Numbered Five, Six, Seven, Eight, Nine and Ten, Block Numbered Five, Holmes Second 
Addition to Detroit (now Detroit Lakes), Minnesota, according to the certified plat thereof on file 
and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota. 
 
Parcel #49-1250-000 
1240 Washington Avenue 
 
All of Lot Numbered Twelve (12) and the South 6 Feet and 9 Inches of the East 60 Feet of Lot 
Numbered Eleven (11), Block Numbered Five (5), Holmes Second Addition to the City of 
Detroit Lakes, Becker County, Minnesota, according to the Certified Plat thereof on file and of 
record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Becker County, Minnesota.   

 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

RELATIVE TO THE SALE OF INDUSTRIAL PARK LOT TO  
MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCE CORPORATION 

WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized the Detroit Lakes Development Authority to sell 
lots in the Industrial Park; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation has requested a resolution from the City 
Council authorizing the sale of land; 

NOW, THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby authorize the sale 
of Lot 2, Block 2 of Detroit Lakes North Industrial Park First Addition Rearrangement to 
Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation for $52,350. 

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November 2018. 

Matt Brenk, Mayor 

Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 5G Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

     OF THE CITY OF DETROIT LAKES MINNESOTA 

DECLINING TO JOIN IN A JOINT AIRPORT ZONING BOARD 

At a meeting of the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota,  hereinafter called the 
City, on November 13, 2018.  Alderman                       , seconded by Alderman         
introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption. 

WHEREAS, The Detroit Lakes – Becker County Airport Commission, hereinafter called the 

Commission, controls the Detroit Lakes Airport; and 

WHEREAS, Portions of the airport hazard area adjacent to the airport are located within the 

territorial limits of this City; and 

WHEREAS, The Commission has requested in writing that we join with them in the creation of a 

joint airport zoning board pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 360.063, Subdivision 3; and 

WHEREAS, The above statute provides that this City has the right to appoint two (2) persons to 

said Board (said persons should not be members of this Board); and 

WHEREAS, the above statute provides that if this City within 60 days of receiving the request 

from the Commission fails to join in creating a joint airport zoning board, the Commission, or a joint 

airport zoning board created without participation by the subdivisions which fail to join the board, may 

itself adopt, administer, and enforce airport zoning regulations for the airport hazard area in question; 

and 

WHEREAS, no airport zoning regulations shall be adopted, amended, or changed without a 

public hearing, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 360.065, Subdivision 1, at which parties 

in interest and citizens shall have the opportunity to be heard, with such public hearing requiring 

published notice, notice to the governing body of each political subdivision in which property regulated 

is located, and mailed notice to any persons proposed to be included in safety zone A or B as provided 

in rules of the Department of Transportation; and  

WHEREAS, Subdivision 3 of Section 32 of the Appropriations Bill passed by the Minnesota 

Legislature effective July 1, 1973, provides that no moneys shall be expended by the Commissioner of 

Transportation of the State of Minnesota to improve and maintain an airport unless the governmental 

Exhibit 5H Return to Agenda



unit owning the airport has or is establishing a zoning authority for the airport. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the undersigned City as follows: 

1. That the undersigned City, pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section 360.063 Subd. 3 (c), hereby declines 

to join in a joint airport zoning board for the Detroit Lakes Becker County Airport. 

 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Members voting aye:     
 

Members voting nay:     
 
 
 

Resolution declared passed:     

(Name And Title) 
 

Attest:     
 
 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of the original resolution 

and is now on file in my office and is recorded in . 
 
 
 

 

SEAL OR Auditor or Clerk 

NOTARY STAMP 



Page 1 of 5 

 MONTHLY NUISANCE REPORTS 
-------------------------------- 

Monthly Activity: 09/01/18‐09/30/18 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Color Legend:  In Progress      set for public hearing       set for future inspection      set for abatement      Compliant      Administrative Penalty 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
INCIDENT #:     14813        
ORIG. DATE:  3/23/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 513 BOWLING AVE 

Incident Notes: Report of garbage strewn around yard and large trampoline wrapped around a tree. Complaint also noted house is in need of maintenance. 
04/05/18 Status: Inspected, letter sent with April 27 deadline to clean up junk in yard with hearing notice for May 8 and property 
maintenance deadline of June 30 with a hearing notice of July 10 if not brought up to code. 
05/27/18 Status: Trampoline taken care of.   
06/30/18 Status: Exterior (siding and roof) not maintained and there looks to be a hole in the roof where the chimney used to be. This 
property will be on the public hearing agenda of the July council meeting. 
0720/18 Documentation sent to City Attorney to proceed with prosecution. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
INCIDENT #:     14924        
ORIG. DATE:  5/10/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE 

PROPERTY: 223 FRONT ST W

Incident Notes: REPORT THE STORE NEEDS PAINT TO BRING IT INTO COMPLIANCE WITH MAINTENANCE CODE. WILL INSPECT.
Status: 08/20/18 Letter sent with October 31 deadline and Public Hearing notice for October 9th

10/01/18 Property owner stopped in for an extension on deadline. He has contracted with someone to power wash, prime, and paint the 
exterior. As long as the weather cooperates, this property should be compliant by winter.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
INCIDENT #:     14938        
ORIG. DATE:  5/14/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER 

PROPERTY: 1301 LINCOLN AVE 

Incident Notes: POLICE REPORTED TWO CARS PARKED IN GRASS AND TWO PILES OF BRUSH THAT NEEDED TO BE CLEANED UP. 
05/14/18 letter sent with deadline of June 8th  
06/05/18 Status: Upon further inspection, additional items need to be addressed to bring property into compliance. Spoke with Sandy at the 
Street Department and I’ll send a letter to address the additional items: the tall weeds need to be mowed, garbage and junk around home 
need to be removed, and maintenance to house and garage are required to be in compliance with the Property Maintenance Code. 
06/15/18 Status: Property Maintenance letter and hearing notice sent with  
08/20/18 Letter sent with October 31 deadline and Public Hearing notice for October 9, 2018 
09/07/18: Spoke with homeowner who noted they have been talking over the repairs needed for their home and have been working on getting 
a contractor. Due to the nature of the electrical and other items required with the hole in the garage wall, a longer timeline is needed. I 
asked them to give me an update on October 1st of the progress they’ve made in bringing their home into compliance. 
09/14/18 Inspected property with Nathan Weber and Daryll Carr (contractor) to determine what needed to be done to bring the property into 
compliance. Extended the deadline as contractor and homeowner are working with the bank and the weather.  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
INCIDENT #:     15087        
ORIG. DATE:  6/14/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE 

PROPERTY: 605 WILLOW ST W 

Incident Notes: 
REPORT OF AN ABANDONED BUILDING IN NEED OF MAINTENANCE 
08/20/18 Letter sent regular post and certified mail with October 31 deadline and Public Hearing notice for October 9, 2018 
09/19/18 certified letter returned 
10/02/18 taped letter to front door of vacant/abandoned home 
10/9/18 Council voted to proceed with prosecution to encourage compliance of this property. 
10/16/18 put timeline together for City Attorney. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
INCIDENT #:     15171        
ORIG. DATE:  7/10/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

Exhibit 5I Return to Agenda



Page 2 of 5 
 

PROPERTY: 215 CENTRAL ST E 
 
Incident Notes: 
THE NEOGHBOR CALLED AND THE OWNER OF 215 CENTRAL ST E HAS BEEN ACCUMULATING JUNK IN THEIR YARD SINCE EAELY 
SPRING. HE WAS GIVING THEM A CHANCE TO CLEAN UP BUT NOTHING GETTING DONE. HE WOULD LIKE THIS ASSESSED. 
THANKS LINDA 
 
INCIDENT #:     15185                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  7/16/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 
PROPERTY: 215 CENTRAL ST E 
 
Incident Notes: 
 Neighbor called to report junk in front and rear yard. He would like it cleaned up. 
Status 08/08/18 Inspected and there is A LOT of stuff in the yard. Will send letter  
8/23/18: Inspected again and took additional pictures 
8/24/18: Letter sent with Sept 4 deadline and public hearing notice for Sept 11, 2018 
09/04/18: Yard still full of items: not in compliance. 
9/11/18: inspected and yard still full of items. Took photos of backyard and it’s also full of items. 
9/21/18 delivered abatement notice. Went through items that needed to be removed or properly screened. RV was moved to the driveway 
which is compliant. Items in the backyard will need to be properly screened inside a shed. They said they would be in to apply for a building 
permit and get the process going before the abatement date of October 3rd. 
10/2/18 Great effort in getting property cleaned up but larger items still need to be properly screened to be compliant. Spoke with 
homeowner who is obtaining zoning permit and will construct 9’x9’ shed to properly store items in rear yard. Extended deadline to October 
31 to have shed built and items stored. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15265                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  7/30/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 1760 LONG BRIDGE COURT 
 
Incident Notes: 
PER LARRY REMMEN THE GARBAGE DUMPSTER MUST BE FULLY SCREENED. THANKS LINDA 
8/23/18 Inspected and took photos of non-screened dumpsters 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15263                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  7/30/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 2000 LONG BRIDGE RD BAR 
 
Incident Notes: 
 PER LARRY REMMEN THE TRASH CANS MUST BE FULLY SCREENED. THANKS LINDA  
8/23/18 Inspected and took photos of non-screened dumpsters 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15274                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  7/31/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 1153 SUMMIT AVE 
 
Incident Notes:  I HAVE A COMPLAINT IN REGARDS TO THE PICKUP PARKED BETWEEN 1153 SUMMIT AND 1157 SUMMIT IN THE 
BACKYARD IN THE ALLEY. IT IS BEING SHARED BY BOTH PLACES. THIS IS BEING USED FOR A SUMP SITE AND HAS BEEN ON GOING 
FOR 2 YEARS. NOT SURE IF PICKUP RUNS. THANKS LINDA 
08/29/18: inspected: lots of stuff in back yard: will send letter 
09/25/18 letter sent regular and certified mail with October 10th deadline or they would be charged $200/day. 
10/28/18 Homeowner stopped in to let me know the neighbor had piled the junk in the back of the truck on his property but it had been 
removed. The only violation 1153 has is the maintenance on his garage. Just needs a coat of paint and it will be compliant. He plans to do 
that soon. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15273                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  7/31/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 1157 SUMMIT AVE 
 
Incident Notes: 
 I HAVE A COMPLAINT ABOUT A PICKUP IN THE BACKYARD IN THE ALLEY THAT IS BEING USED FOR A DUMP SITE. THIS IS SHARED 
WITH 1153 SUMMIT AVE ALSO. THIS HAS BEEN HAPPENING FOR 2 YEARS. NOT SURE IF VEHICLE RUNS OR NOT. THANKS LINDA 
08/29/18: inspected: lots of stuff in back yard: will send letter 
9/26/18 letter sent regular and certified mail with October 17th deadline or Administrative Penalty would be applied to property. 
10/18/18 Items moved, photos taken to determine if property meets compliance. 



Page 3 of 5 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15307                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  8/14/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL 

PROPERTY: 1513 CAROL AVE 
 
Incident Notes:  Neighbor John Thorpe emailed concerns regarding buckets of dog feces and trees growing out of the eaves on the back of the home. He 
provided photos of the issues. 
08/14/18 Status: Inspected property yesterday and from the front there are no visible code or zoning ordinance violations. Based on the 
photos provided by neighbor, a letter will be sent regarding the accumulation of feces as well as property maintenance violation. 
09/18/18 Stopped and talked with homeowner who said she has plans to get on the roof and clean the gutters and the bucket in the back yard 
is full of potatoes that didn’t get planted. She will be getting rid of them. 
10/2/18 drove by with Building Official, eaves full of leaves but not a violation. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15361                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  8/27/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 1153 LAKE AVE 
 
Incident Notes: Report of garbage and junk behind the house which is housing rodents. The neighbor reported seeing a large black rodent come up on their 
deck from the neighbor’s property. Also a report of an abandoned van that has not moved in years located in the alley. 
08/29/18: Inspected property: lots of junk in back yard: way overgrown and encroaching on garage and fence not maintained. Van parked in 
driveway looks to be filled with junk. Will send letter. 
10/01/18 I spoke with homeowner’s son, mother is in nursing home, and she likes the van parked in back so it looks like someone is home. 
Will take a closer look at the property tomorrow. 
10/05/18 property still in violation. Will be sending letter with Administrative Penalty if not cleaned up by November 39th 

10/09/18 Van has been registered and some brush has been cleared away. Construction materials next to fence are screened from road and 
are sufficiently stored for now. Paint on garage needs attention. Deadline for June 1st, 2019 to have property in compliance with Property 
Maintenance Code. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15399                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  8/31/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 312 BOWLING AVE 
 
Incident Notes: COMPLAINT OF GARAGE FULL OF GARBAGE AND MULTIPLE VEHICLES PARKED IN BACKYARD. 
09/13/18 Stopped to speak with homeowner. Her mother was home and we talked about the backyard being full of trash and cars. She said 
she would pass on the information that they needed to have a garbage hauler who removed garbage every seven days and needed to park the 
cars in the driveway. 
10/19/18 Letter sent with November 16th deadline or they would be subject to the Administrative Penalty 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15406                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/05/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL 

PROPERTY: 723 WEST AVE 
 
Incident Notes: COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR THAT NEW PROPERTY OWNER HAS PURCHASED AN ABANDONED HOME AND THE FEAR 
IS THEY WON'T DO ANYTHING WITH THE PROPERTY. SHE STATED THE NEW PROPERTY OWNERS CURRENT RESIDENCE HAS BEEN 
UNDER CONSTRUCTION FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS. 
09/13/18 Inspected and home is in need of maintenance. 
10/15/18 Letter sent with deadline of April1, 2019 to have property in compliance or they would be subject to the Administrative Penalty. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15410                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/10/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 909 LEGION RD 
 
Incident Notes: REPORT OF 'JUNK' IN YARD 
09/13/18 Inspected, various toys in the front yard and a wooden bookshelf and boxes 
10/25/18 Original items gone, different items in yard. There appears to be constant movement of belongings in this yard. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15420                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/14/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL 

PROPERTY: 120 SHOREWOOD DR 
 
Incident Notes: PER LARRY REMMEN THE OWNERS AT 120 SHOREWOOD DR HAVE A 6 FT FENCE IN THE FRONT YARD WITHOUT A 
PERMIT. A 6 FT HIGH FENCE IS NOT ALLOWED IN THE FRONT YARD. THANKS LINDA 



Page 4 of 5 
 

09/13/18 Inspected, no fence extending further than the home = no violation 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15454                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/24/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-TEMP SIGNS 

PROPERTY: 223 FRONT ST W 
 
Incident Notes: CHECK FOR THE TEMPORARY SIGNS AT THE THRIFT STORE 223 FRONT ST W PER LARRY REMMEN. THANKS LINDA 
 10/28/18 Spoke with property owner about getting a zoning permit for their sign 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15462                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/25/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL 

PROPERTY: 722 HOLMES ST W 
 
Incident Notes: COMPLAINT ABOUT ALWAYS A MESS IN YARD, HOUSE LOOKS UNSAFE TO INHABIT. THANKS LINDA 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15461                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/25/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE 

PROPERTY: 1058 CAMPBELL AVE 
 
Incident Notes: COMPLAINT ABOUT HOSUE BEING UNSAFE TO INHABIT. THANKS LINDA 
10/30/18 Spoke with homeowners daughter who stated the home is structurally compromised with a crumbling basement and mold all over 
inside. They would like to sell the property as there is no fund to make the proper repairs to bring the property into compliance. A discussion 
with City Administrator, Community Development Director, & Building Official will need to be had on the course of action for this property. 

 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15460                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/25/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE 

PROPERTY: 1032 WEST AVE 
 
Incident Notes: COMPLAINT ABOUT HOUSE. APPEARS TO BE CONDEMNABLE SHAPE. THANKS LINDA 
10/15/18 Letter sent with deadline of April1, 2019 to have property in compliance or they would be subject to the Administrative Penalty. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15459                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/25/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL 

PROPERTY: 1016 WEST AVE 
 
Incident Notes: A HUGE MESS SINCE NEW OWNERS 2 TO 4 YRS AGO. AN SWFUL SWIMMING POOL IN BACKL YARD. THANKS LINDA 
10/15/18 yard is unkempt but not a violation as most of the items are children’s toys that appear to be frequently used. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15458                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/25/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 814 WEST AVE 
 
Incident Notes: COMPLAINT ABOUT ALL THE JUNK AND MESS IN YARD. THANKS LINDA 
10/15/18 Inspected, items around yard, not properly stored 
10/30/18 Inspected again and items have been moved. It appears they use the yard and items are never in the same place. No exterior storage 
violation at this time. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
INCIDENT #:     15457                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/25/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD-BLD MAINTENANCE 

PROPERTY: 615 WEST AVE 
 
Incident Notes: THIS HAS BEEN VACAANT FOR 12 YEARS ACCORDING TO THEIR NEXT DOOR NEIGHBOR ON STATE ST. THE HOUSE AND 
THE GARAGE BEHIND THE HOUSE ARE FALLING APART. THANKS LINDA 
10/15/18 Inspected and home looks to be in rough shape. Will keep an eye on this property for spring cleanup. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15466                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/27/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER 

PROPERTY: 608 SHOREWOOD DR 
 
Incident Notes: 



Page 5 of 5 
 

PER LARRY REMMEN, CAMPER HAS BEEN PARKED AND IN USE ON THIS PROPERTY. 
10/30/18 Inspected, camper in driveway. Looks to be plugged in and work being done on the home without a building permit. Will discuss 
with Building Official. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15471                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE:  9/28/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- NUISANCE COMPL 

PROPERTY: 1306 HWY 10 E 
 
Incident Notes:  LARRY SENT EMAIL REGARDING LIGHTING/ILLUMINATION COMPLAINT FOR CASEYS GENERAL STORE OFF HWY 10. 
Status 10/01/18 Inspected and lights look to be in accordance to the 'Glare' zoning ordinance. The elevation of the property is higher than 
neighboring houses along the lake which could cause an issue. I contacted the store manager who said all the design decisions for the new 
property go through the corporate offices. I sent him an email reminding them of the zoning ordinance so their new design would meet city 
requirements. He said he would pass it along to corporate. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15499                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE: 10/17/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- GARBAGE/JUNK 

PROPERTY: 1109 WILSON AVE 
 
Incident Notes:  NEIGHBOR CALLED, GARBAGE IS PILING UP AT END OF DRIVEWAY, HAS BEEN GOING ON FOR ABOUT A MONTH 
WOULD LIKE TO SEE THIS GONE. 
Status 10/18/18 Spoke with Landlord; there is a discrepancy as to when the bill was paid to the sanitation company. The tenant claims to 
have made three payments but the company is not picking up the waste. Landlord stated he would make sure the dispute was resolved. 
Status 10/30/18 Trash is gone: dispute resolved and property in compliance. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
INCIDENT #:     15512                                                                                          
ORIG. DATE: 10/22/2018 
INCIDENT CODE: BLD- CAR/CAMPER 

PROPERTY: 1122 WASHINGTON AVE 
 
Incident Notes: A neighboring business owner sent an anonymous letter to City Hall and City Council members regarding the increased parking in the 
backyard of this property. They stated they had tried to increase their coverage and were told they were restricted on their impervious coverage. They indicated 
their displeasure: "allowing one to break the rules, and not the other is simply not a fair policy' and would like appropriate action. 
Status 10/25/18 Inspected and property does have gravel in the rear of the building. It is a mirror image of the neighboring property. This 
property is not restricted on their impervious surface as they are located in the B-3 district and are not in the Shoreland District. As a 
commercial property, they are required to comply with the landscaping provisions set forth in the code and it appears they have. From this 
initial inspection, it does not appear this property is in violation of any City Codes or Zoning Ordinances. It would be nice to reply to the 
person who filed the complaint but there was no return address or email. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 



Inspection Date Rental License Rental Address
Number of 

Units
Landlord/Property Manager

OCTOBER
10/1/2018 1231 Madison Ave #311 1 Bruce Zeller

10/2/2018 no show 710 West Lake Dr 1 Greg Beck

10/2/2018 no show 712 West Lake Dr 1 Greg Beck

10/2/2018 no show 420 Central St W 2 Zachiea Properties/Joyce

10/3/2018 1212 Madison Ave 2 Rhonda Wood

10/3/2018 1109 Wilison Ave 1 Jason VanValkenberg

10/3/2018 317 Langford St 1 Dave and Michelle Bax

10/3/2018 1313 Minnesota Ave 1 Greg Key

10/12/2018 1155 Campbell Ave 1 Karen Mulari

10/16/2018 Cancelled Again 804 Central St E RKAK Realty

10/19/2018 1313 Minnesota Ave 1 Greg Key

10/22/2018 1218 South Shore Dr 1 Gary Kilbane (Glastris)

10/25/2018 No Show 1104 West Lake Dr 1 Jake Peters

10/26/2018 110 Union St E 24 Fred (VanBinsberg Realty)

10/26/2018 Rescheduled 1010 Willow St W Annette Guntermann

10/26/2018 421 West Ave 1 Don & Tanya Smith

10/26/2018 Rescheduled 1346 Lori Ave Michelle Cole

10/26/2018 1308 East Shore Dr 1 Mike Gunderson

10/29/2018 1220 8th St SE 7 William Simpson

10/29/2018 1238 Washington Ave 2 Neizke
10/31/2018 1239 Madison Ave # 393 1 Hand
10/31/2018 1239 Madison Ave # 396 1 Ness
10/31/2018 1239 Madison Ave # 398 1 Thompson
10/31/2018 1239 Madison Ave # 391 1 Thompson
10/31/2018 1239 Madison Ave # 394 1 Stegeman

54October Rental Inspections:



2018 LAND DISTURBANCE PERMITS
Permit # Permit Holder 10‐Oct Follow‐Up 11‐Nov

2014‐02 GOLDEN BAY SHORES 10‐Oct

2016‐01 ANTLER RIDGE
29‐Oct

2017‐01 LONG LAKE BUISNESS CENTER/UHAUL STORAGE 11‐Oct

2017‐02 BECKER COUNTY JAIL 10‐Oct

2017‐04 MID‐MINNESOTA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
‐ ‐

2017‐05 AIRPORT 11‐Oct

2017‐06 HANSON PROPERTIES OF LONG BRIDGE, LLC 11‐Oct

2017‐07 STONEBROOK APARTMENTS 19‐Oct

2017‐08 B&W PROPERTIES OF DL, LLC 11‐Oct ‐

2018‐01 839 SOUTH SHORE 18‐Oct 30‐Oct

2018‐02 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB 11‐Oct 31‐Oct

2018‐03 LONG PINES ESTATES FRIST ADDITION 16‐Oct

2018‐04 DL MIDDLE SCHOOL 19‐Oct

2018‐05 WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 11‐Oct

2018‐06 LAKE FOREST 7th ADDITION 29‐Oct

2018‐07 HIGHLAND ESTATES ‐

2018‐08 APEX TOWNHOMES 23‐Oct

2018‐09 PELICAN LANDING
22‐Oct

2018‐10 ACCESSORIES UNLIMITED ‐

18OCTOBER MS4 INSPECTIONS:



Inspection Date Inspection Type Address Property Owner In‐Process
Completed & 

Compliant
Non‐Compliant Comments

OCTOBER
10/1/2018 Zoning 1241 Minnesota Ave Bob Merritt x Property line dispute: moving fence posts

10/8/2018 CUP 1027 Washington Ave Essentia/St Marys x
10/8/2018 Neighbor Complaint 1698 East Shore Dr Jay and Christina Taylor Water drainage issue: no violations

10/8/2018 Footing Inspection 1564 Long Lake Dr Drew Larson

10/8/2018 Abandoned building 1150 Hwy 59 S Brick house on west side of 59 south of R&G

10/8/2018 Abandoned building 1150 Hwy 59 S House on east side of 59 across 

10/8/2018 Building Permit 1110 Bayridge Dr Site inspection with Nathan

10/08/118 Neighbor Complaint 1092 South Shore Dr Leo and Kari Ness Ongoing complaint: grade issues

10/9/2018 Nuisance 1103 Roosevlet Ave Chris Beck

10/9/2018 Nuisance 1153 Lake Ave Pearl Beck 

10/23/2018 Moorhead Crime Free Housing Class by Neighborhood Services
10/23/2018 Moorhead Fire Dept Shadow Multi Unit Housing
10/25/2018 Plumbing Rough‐In Boys and Girls Club

10/25/2018 Footing Inspection 1924 Longview Dr

10/25/2018 Footing Inspection 1916 Longview Dr

10/25/2018 Footing Inspection 631 Holmes

10/26/2018 Foam Inspection 1924 Longview Dr

10/26/2018 Foam Inspection 1916 Longview Dr

October Inspections: 18



Page 1 of 8

VARIANCE/CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
STATUS REPORT 
November 13, 2018 

 B & W Properties of DL, LLC  –  1048 West Lake Drive  6-13-17
Request: Conditional Use Permit to allow a planned unit development with six single 

family homes at 1048 West Lake Drive 
Status:  Conditional Use Permit granted with the following conditions: 

1. That the project not exceed 6 single family homes;
2. That the property be platted to show the proposed lot layout and provide for dedication of

utility easements and the West Lake Drive road right of way;
3. That the owner pay for a preliminary engineering report for water sewer and petition the

City of installation of this infrastructure;
4. That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City and sign a

Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of a building permit;
5. That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed

District or the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency;
6. That the owner provide a development schedule for the project;
7. That the property owner association documents or deed restrictions provide that 50% of

the land area be preserved as open space and 20% of the land area be preserved as
useable open space;

8. That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and ½ space per unit be provided for guest
parking;

9. That a Property Owner’s Association documents requiring mandatory membership be
approved by the City prior to issuance of a building permit;

10. That all buildings be setback at least 25 feet from the private drive;
11. That the distance between buildings be a minimum of 10 feet;
12. That one centrally located dock with 6 slips be allowed;
13. That the drives shall be approved by the City Engineer and the Fire Chief prior to

issuance of a building permit;
14. That the impervious surface coverage not exceed 25%

 Bob Spilman  –  1502 Randolph Road 6-13-17
Request: Conditional Use Permit to allow a 22 unit condominium in the Shoreland District 

at 1502 Randolph Road 
Status: Granted a 1 year extension until June 13, 2019.  Conditional Use Permit granted 

with the following conditions: 
1. That development in the Shoreland District be limited to 22 units and a height of 39 feet;
2. That the property be platted to show the proposed lots and provide for dedication of the

new road alignment and utility easements;
3. That a portion of Lemmon Road be vacated;
4. That the Developer needs to obtain clear title to a 16.5 foot strip of land that is currently

of unknown ownership;
5. That the owner pay for a preliminary engineering report for water sewer and streets and

petition the City of the installation of this infrastructure;

Exhibit 5J Return to Agenda



Page 2 of 8 
 

6. That the new Lemmon Road be constructed to City standards prior to issuance of a 
building permit or vacation of the old road right of way. 

7. That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City prior to issuance 
of a building permit; 

8. That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed 
District; 

9. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;  
10. That property owner’s association documents or deed restrictions provide that 50% of  

the land area preserved as open space and 20% of the land area be preserved as useable 
open space; 

11. That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and ½ space per unit be provided for guest 
parking; 

12. That a property owner’s association documents requiring mandatory membership be 
approved by the City prior to issuance of a building permit; 

13. That connection to City sewer and water is required; 
14. That the Owner will preserve a significant portion of the vegetation for screening and add 

plants for screening east of the realigned Lemmon Road;  
15. Any change in impervious surface over 20% requires Planning Commission approval;  

 
 Justin Skarie  – 303 Holmes Street West 6-13-17 

Request: Variance to allow a 23 foot setback from the intersection for a curb cut entrance at 
303 Holmes Street West 

Status: Variance granted to allow 10 parking spaces instead of the required 13 parking 
spaces and a Variance to allow a 23 foot setback from the intersection for a curb 
cut entrance at 303 Holmes Street West, subject to the following conditions: 

1. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan; 
2. That the owners obtain the required Pelican River Watershed District Permit if one is 

required;   
3. That the owner provide a 6 foot high hedge on the west side of his parking lot starting 20 

feet south of the west lot line;   
4. That the project allow a curb cut access 23 feet from the intersection instead of 40 feet;  

 
 Hanzon Properties, Fireside LLC - 1462 East Shore Drive  08-08-17 (Amended 04-10-18) 

Request: Request for a Variance to exceed the impervious surface requirement and to allow 
less than a 51 foot setback from the Ordinary High Water Mark to allow 
construction of a 28 x 40 addition to a building and deck at 1462 East Shore Drive 

Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following 
conditions:   

1. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan; 
2. That the impervious surface coverage on the site not exceed 41%; 
3. That a total of 48 parking spaces be provided on site with the reduction of the serving 

space;  
4. That the owner provide the City with a survey showing that they comply with setbacks, 

impervious surface coverage and parking space requirements;  



Page 3 of 8 
 

5. That the owner provide vegetative screening (large trees and shrubs) of the deck, parking 
areas, garbage dumpsters, propane tanks and other outdoor accessories abutting 
residential properties;  

6. That the owner maintain the landscape areas in the Shore Impact Zone; 
7. That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District Permit prior to issuance of a 

building permit;  
8. That the owner provide the City with a landscape plan that is approved by City staff; 
9. That the owner sign a Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of 

a building permit; 
10. That the owner provide for the capture of rain water from the roof;  

 
 Boys and Girls Club of Detroit Lakes: 150 Richwood Road 12-12-17 

Request: Request for a variance to build a 40 foot high building and a parking variance to 
allow 53 parking spaces to meet the parking requirement 

Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following 
conditions:   

1. That the facility be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;  
2. That the building be setback 30 feet from all lot lines; 
3. That a landscape buffer at least 6 feet high be provided between the North and East lot 

lines and the building;  
4. That the developer obtain a Land Disturbance Permit from the City prior issuance of a 

building permit.   
 

 Ron Royer: 616 West Lake Drive 12-12-17 
Request: Request for a variance to allow a twin home on 106 foot wide lot 
Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following 

conditions:     
1. That the owner construct and maintain a rain garden on the site, 
2. That the owner obtain site plan approval from the Planning Commission prior to issuance 

of a building permit.   
 

 Essentia Health/St. Mary’s : 1027 Washington Avenue 12-12-17 
Request: Request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a helipad as part of the medical 

facilities campus 
Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested Conditional Use Permit, subject 

to the following conditions:     
1. That all the conditions from the Conditional Use Permit dated December 8, 2009, 

(Document # 582547) shall remain in full force and effect;  
2. That the 15 parking spaces to be eliminated by the helipad shall be constructed as shown 

on the approved site plan prior to construction of the helipad; 
3. The helipad shall meet or exceed all Federal Aviation Administration requirements for a 

helipad;  
4. A 4 foot high fence shall be constructed along Washington Avenue and Rotary Park. 
 

 Stonebrook Apartments, LLP: 226 Stone Creek Drive 12-12-17 



Page 4 of 8 
 

Request: Request for a Variance to allow planting of various trees and shrubs instead of a 6 
foot high fence or hedge between the “R-4” District and the “R-2” District 

Status: The City Council hereby approves the requested variance, subject to the following 
conditions:     

1. That the owners install a 6 foot high screening fence along the west property line.    
2. That the trees and shrubs be planted and maintained as shown on the approved site plan, 

dated September 22, 2017, and described as Option “C” 
 

 Tomlinson Schultz Partners, LLC: 839 South Shore Drive 1-9-18 
Request:  Request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Planned Unit Development of 15 

Twin Homes (30 Units Total) 
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested Conditional Use Permit, subject 

to the following conditions: 
1. That the project not exceed 15 Twin Homes or 30 units total; 
2. That the property be platted to show the proposed lot layout and provide for dedication of 

utility easements; 
3. That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City and sign a 

Stormwater Facilities  Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of a building permit;  
4. That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed 

District or the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency; 
5. That the owner provide a development schedule for the project; 
6. That the property owner association documents or deed restrictions provide that 50% of 

the land area preserved as open space of 20% of the land area be preserved as useable 
open space as required by the Shoreland Ordinance; 

7. That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and ½ space per unit be provided for guest 
parking; 

8. That a Property Owner’s Association documents requiring mandatory membership be 
approved by the City prior to issuance of a building permit; 

9.  That all buildings be setback at least 25 feet from the private drive; 
10. That the private drive be not less than a 22 foot wide paved surface and off-street parking 

is constructed as shown on the site plan; 
11. That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan accept as 

noted in condition #14; 
12. That connection to City sewer and water is required;  
13. That the impervious surface coverage in the Shoreland District not exceed 25%;  
14. All units must not exceed a height of 25 feet; 
15. No other accessory structures shall be added to the property that are in addition to the 

approved site plan.  
  

 Justin Scallon: 412 South Shore Drive 1-9-18 
Request:  Request for a Variance to allow a 37 ½ foot setback for the ordinary high water 

mark a 12 feet 6 inch setback from the road right of way and 34% impervious 
surface coverage to allow construction of a home on a substandard lot  

Status:  The City Council hereby approved the requested Variance, subject to the 
following conditions: 

1. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan. 



Page 5 of 8 
 

2. That the property not exceed 31% impervious surface coverage.  
3. That the homeowner obtain the required Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to 

issuance of a building permit. 
4. That the owner maintain the existing ice ridge.  

 
 Sanford Health - 1219 Washington Avenue  Amended 02-2018 

Request: To amend a Variance to allow 22 additional parking spaces to be provided on or 
before November 1, 2019 

Status:  Applicant will complete parking spaces by November 1, 2019 
 

 Waste Water Treatment Facility – 1044 Willow Street West 3-13-18 
Request:  Request for a variance to allow the construction of a new Waste Water Treatment 

Facility with a side yard setback of 9 feet instead of a 30 foot side yard 
Status:  The City Council hereby approves the requested variance. 
 

 Essentia Health -1027 Washington Avenue and 1113 Lincoln Avenue 4-10-18 
Request:  Request for an amended Conditional Use Permit to allow construction of a 2000 

square foot addition with a 2 foot setback from the property line adjacent to 
Lincoln Avenue and construction of a 7 space parking lot at 1113 Lincoln Avenue 
as part of the Essentia Health/St. Mary’s medical facilities 

Status:  The City Council hereby approves the requested conditional use permit subject to 
the following conditions:  

1. That all the conditions from the Conditional Use Permit dated December 8, 2009, 
(Document # 582547) shall remain in full force and effect; 

2. That St. Mary’s install and maintain the landscape and screening for the parking lot as 
required by Section 3 Subd. 2 G of the Zoning Ordinance; 

3. That St. Mary’s install and maintain a 6 foot high privacy fence along its southerly lot 
line from the easterly lot line to within 30 feet of the westerly lot line.  Landscaping is 
also required in this area.   

4. That the 2 foot setback is allowed only for the 2000 square foot addition as shown on the 
approved site plan. 

5. That at least 7 new parking spaces be constructed at 1113 Lincoln Avenue by September 
1, 2019.   

 
 Golden Bay Shores – 2135-2186 Shady Lane and 2188-2198 Sunrise Lane 5-8-18 

Request:  Request for a variance to allow 30% impervious surface coverage for the 
Planned Unit Development  

Status:  The City Council hereby approves the requested variance subject to the 
following conditions: 

1. That the developer provide a detailed survey of the entire property showing the 
dimension of all existing and proposed impervious surfaces that shows they do not 
exceed the 30% impervious surface coverage.  This must be completed prior to the 
issuance of any further building permits; 

2. That the owners obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit and treat all stormwater 
runoff from all impervious surface and complete construction of the stormwater facilities 
prior to the issuance of any new building permits; 



Page 6 of 8 
 

3. That the developer pay $3,200 in permit fees for improvements made without a permit; 
4. That the developer provide all current unit owners in Golden Bay Shores with a copy of 

the variance and all conditions related to the variance.  Also that the developer provide 
the City and all unit owners in Golden Bay Shores with the Common Interest Community 
Declarations and bylaws.  This must be completed prior to the issuance of any new 
building permits;   

5. No building permits will be issued until all the conditions are met.   
 

 Monte Ashmore: 936 West Lake Drive 6-12-18 
Request:  Request for a variance to allow 4 foot 6 inch side yard setback for construction 

of a garage 
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the 

following conditions: 
1. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan; 
2. That the property not exceed the 25% impervious surface requirement; 
3. That the owner dedicate the road right of way for West Lake Drive as required by the 

City. 
 

 DL Housing, LLLP: 1402-1440 Apex Court 6-12-18 
Request: Request for a conditional use permit to allow a planned unit development for 

construction of five townhome buildings with six units each (30 total units) 
Status:  The City Council hereby approved the requested conditional use permit, subject 

to the following conditions: 
1. That the project not exceed 5 Townhomes or 30 units total; 
2. That the owner provide the City with any utility easements required by the City; 
3. That the Developer apply for a Land Disturbance Permit from the City and sign a 

Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement prior to issuance of a building permit; 
4. That the Developer obtain any permits required from the Pelican River Watershed 

District or the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency;  
5. That the owner provide a development schedule for the project; 
6. That 2 parking spaces be provided per unit and ½ space per unit be provided for guest 

parking; 
7. That all buildings be setback at least 25 feet from the private drive; 
8. That the private drive provide a 28 foot wide paved surface as requested by the fire chief; 
9. That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan;  
10. That connection to City sewer and water is required. 

 
 Larson and Field Enterprises: 321 Highway 10 West 6-12-18 

Request:  Request for a conditional use permit to allow a drive-thru 
Status:  The City Council hereby approved the requested conditional use permit, subject to 

the following condition: 
1. That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan. 

 
 Larson and Field Enterprises: 321 Highway 10 West 6-12-18 

Request:  Request for a variance to allow a 20 foot setback from the intersection for a 
driveway cut 



Page 7 of 8 
 

Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the 
following conditions:  

1. That the owner agrees to pay for the cost of the relocation of the fire hydrant if needed.  
 

 Essentia Health/St. Mary’s: 1115 and 1119 Lincoln Avenue 7-10-18 
Request:  Request for a conditional use permit to allow the construction of a parking lot 
Status:  The City Council hereby approved the request variance, subject to the following 

conditions:  
 

1. That all the conditions from the Conditional Use Permit dated December 8, 2009, 
(Document # 582547) shall remain in full force and effect; 

2. That St. Mary’s install and maintain the landscape and screening for the parking lot as 
required by Section 3 Subd. 2 G of the Zoning Ordinance; 

3. That the 37 space parking lot will provide the 7 spaces required for the 2000 square foot 
addition constructed in 2018 and the additional 30 spaces will be available for future 
expansion projects; 

4. That the owner install and maintain a 6 foot high fence along the east side of the parking 
lot. 

 
 Spitfire Bar and Grill: 1100 North Shore Drive 7-10-18 

Request:  Request for a variance to allow an existing covered patio to be moved 18 feet to 
the east, the addition of a 1720 square foot patio, 70.5 percent impervious surface 
coverage, and to allow  

Status:  The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the 
following conditions: 

 
1. That the building not be enlarged; 
2. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan;  
3. That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District Permit prior to issuance of a 

building permit; 
4. That the impervious surface coverage not exceed 70.5; 
5. That the patio area not exceed 1720 square feet; 
6. That the owner provide 111 parking spaces; 
7. That the owners provide the City with a road and utility easement of approximately 1700 

square feet as defined by the City Engineer; 
8. That the owner install and maintain a 6 foot high vegetative screening between the 

parking lot and North Shore Drive; 
9. That the owners install and maintain 5% of the interior of the parking lot in landscaping.   

 
 Bell State Bank and Trust: 920 Lake Avenue 8-13-18 

Request:  Request for a conditional use permit to allow a drive-thru 
Status: The City Council hereby approved the requested conditional use permit, subject to 

the following condition: 
 

1. That the project be constructed generally as shown on the approved site plan 
 



Page 8 of 8 
 

 Casey’s General Store: 1306 Highway 10 East 10-09-2018 
Request: Request for a variance to allow the existing 63.71% impervious surface coverage, 

to allow construction of a 1000 square foot building addition, and removal of part 
of the parking lot 

Status:  The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the 
following conditions: 

 
1. That the project meets all the parking requirements;  
2. The property not exceed 29,041.71 square feet (63.71%) impervious surface coverage. 

 
 Ryan and Chelsea Manke: 509 ½ North Shore Drive 10-09-2018 

Request: Request for a variance to allow a 4 foot side yard setback and 30.26% impervious 
surface coverage (11,723 square feet) to demolish an existing house, construct a 
new house on the same foundation, a new garage, and driveway 

Status:  The City Council hereby approved the requested variance, subject to the 
following conditions: 

 
1. That the project be constructed as shown on the approved site plan; 
2. That the owner obtain a Pelican River Watershed District permit prior to issuance of a 

building permit and provide stormwater treatment for all the square footage over 25%; 
3. That the owner provide the City with an easement for the North Shore Drive right of way 

across the North end of their property. 
 
 

LAND DISTURBANCE PERMITS 
 

 Land Disturbance Permit 2014-02 Golden Bay Shores 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2016-01 Antler Ridge: County Highway 22 Solmon Tract  
 Land Disturbance Permit 2017-01 Long Lake Business Center 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2017-02 Becker County Jail 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2017-05 Airport: Airport Rd 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2017-06 Hanson Properties of Long Bridge: 2000 Long Bridge Rd 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2017-07 Stonebrook Apartments: 226 Stone Creek Drive 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2017-08 B&W Properties of DL, LLC: 1048 West Lake Drive 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-01 839 South Shore  
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-02 Boys and Girls Club: 150 Richwood Road 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-03 Long Pine Estates First Addition 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-04 Detroit Lakes Middle School 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-05 Wastewater Treatment Facility  
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-06 Lake Forest 7th Addition 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-07 Highland Estates 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-08 Apex Townhomes 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-09 Pelican Landing 
 Land Disturbance Permit 2018-10 Accessories Unlimited 

 



Type of Permit Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value

Single Family  (New) 10 $2,355,000 49 $12,740,171 31 $7,888,012 34 $8,116,250

Multi-Family Residential (New) 0 $0 1 $5,344,747 1 $4,500,000 0 $0

Commercial Buildings (New) 2 $955,000 11 $22,871,566 9 $5,456,894 6 $3,160,000

Residential Remodel & Repair 18 $127,238 169 $2,869,198 147 $1,782,466 161 $2,558,757

Commercial Remodel & Repair 2 $44,992 50 $5,238,400 55 $4,752,949 41 $4,098,853

Residential Garages (New) 1 $20,000 15 $613,179 18 $422,202 8 $279,600

Shed 1 $5,000 4 $40,000 13 $42,490 11 $29,300

Other Permits - Fence, Sign, 7 $36,500 55 $943,801 142 $1,368,704 105 $1,557,546

TOTAL BUILDING PERMITS 41 $3,543,730 354 $50,661,062 416 $26,213,717 366 $19,800,306

Jan-Oct 2017 Jan-Oct 2016Oct-18

Council Report

BUILDING REPORT
November 13, 2018

Jan - Oct 2018

Exhibit 5K Return to Agenda



11/02/2018  8:39 AM             REPORT OF BUILDING OR ZONING PERMITS ISSUED AND LOCAL PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION                  PAGE:   1
APPLIED DATES: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999                                                    ISSUED DATES: 10/01/2018 THRU 10/31/2018
STATUSES: ALL                                                                               EXPIRE DATES:  0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

                                       ------------- PRIVATELY OWNED -------------      ------------- PUBLICLY OWNED --------------
CODE        DESCRIPTION                PROJECTS  SEGMENTS    UNITS       VALUATION      PROJECTS  SEGMENTS    UNITS       VALUATION
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
101         SINGLE FAMILY (NEW)              10        10        0    2,355,000.00             0         0        0            0.00
       20180320      NEISEN, DAVE                                       275,000.00
       20180327      JASON & CASEY BRISTLIN PTR                         195,000.00
       20180328      RCH CUSTOM HOMES                                   285,000.00
       20180329      RCH CUSTOM HOMES                                   250,000.00
       20180330      PIERSON, NATE                                      250,000.00
       20180331      PIERSON, NATE                                      250,000.00
       20180333      KIPPEN, JACK                                       160,000.00
       20180337      BRACKETT, FREDDIE                                  250,000.00
       20180339      ANDERSON, SCOTT D                                  130,000.00
       20180347      B & W PROPERTIES OF DL LLC                         310,000.00
 
103         COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS (NEW         2         2        0      955,000.00             0         0        0            0.00
       20180335      PROBUILD COMPANY LLC                                20,000.00
       20180345      ACCESSORIES UNLIMITED LLC                          935,000.00
 
104         RESIDENTIAL REMODEL & REP        18        18        0      127,237.66             0         0        0            0.00
       20180318      MOIS, DENNIS                                         2,000.00
       20180319      LAZARO, ARIES                                        2,500.00
       20180321      WESBROOK, TIM                                        2,000.00
       20180332      ETTLINGER, HEATHER                                   5,500.00
       20180334      OKESON, MARY BETH                                    6,500.00
       20180336      COLBY, GAIL                                          9,051.65
       20180338      ERICKSON, DAVID                                      1,186.01
       20180341      PECHIA, JODI                                         3,200.00
       20180342      GRS PROPERTIES LLC                                   9,000.00
       20180343      RETHWISCH, HA                                        5,000.00
       20180344      RETHWISCH, TRACY                                     5,000.00
       20180346      GROTNES, LAURIE A                                   35,000.00
       20180348      JACOBSON, STEVEN W                                   5,000.00
       20180349      NELSON, ROGER & EVA                                  6,000.00
       20180351      UTECHT, JAMES                                        6,000.00
       20180352      GUNDERSON, MIKE                                     12,000.00
       20180353      BRAASCH, TERRIE                                      6,300.00
       20180355      LEAF, JERRY                                          6,000.00
 
105         COMMERICAL REMODEL & REPA         2         2        0       44,992.00             0         0        0            0.00
       20180316      MORRIS PAINT & DECOR                                34,992.00
       20180325      JPW INVESTMENTS                                     10,000.00
 
120         RESIDENTIAL GARAGES/SHEDS         1         1        0       20,000.00             0         0        0            0.00
       20180326      NORDBY, MICHAEL                                     20,000.00
 
213         SHED                              1         1        0        5,000.00             0         0        0            0.00
       20180317      BOEKE, MATT & AMY                                    5,000.00
 
318         OTHER                             7         7        0       36,500.00             0         0        0            0.00
       20180322      ESSENTIA HEALTH                                          0.00
       20180323      ESSENTIA HEALTH                                          0.00



11/02/2018  8:39 AM             REPORT OF BUILDING OR ZONING PERMITS ISSUED AND LOCAL PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION                  PAGE:   2
APPLIED DATES: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999                                                    ISSUED DATES: 10/01/2018 THRU 10/31/2018
STATUSES: ALL                                                                               EXPIRE DATES:  0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

                                       ------------- PRIVATELY OWNED -------------      ------------- PUBLICLY OWNED --------------
CODE        DESCRIPTION                PROJECTS  SEGMENTS    UNITS       VALUATION      PROJECTS  SEGMENTS    UNITS       VALUATION
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
       20180324      ESSENTIA HEALTH                                          0.00
       20180340      MANKE, RYAN                                              0.00
       20180350      CINGULAR WIRELESS                                   10,000.00
       20180354      HDC DEVELOPMENT COMPANIES, LLC                      16,500.00
       20180356      KARY, DAVID/JODI                                    10,000.00
 

            *** REPORT TOTALS ***            41        41        0    3,543,729.66             0         0        0            0.00



EXHIBITB 

CITY OF DETROIT LAKES 

RESOLUTION 

IT IS RESOLVED thatthe City of Detroit Lakes enter into Limited Use Permit No. 0301-0018 with 
the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes: 

To provide for maintenance and use by the City of Detroit Lakes upon, along and adjacent to Trunk 
Highway No. 10, No. 34, No. 59 the limits of which are defined in said Limited Use Permit. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized to execute 
the Limited Use Permit. 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the City Council 
of the City of Detroit Lake at an authorized meeting held on the day of 
__________ , 2017, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
(Signature) 

___ day of ,2017 
(Type or Print Name) 

Notary Public _________ _ (Title) 

My Commission Expires ______ _ 

(Signature) 

(Type or Print Name) 

(Title) 

Exhibit 6B
Return to Agenda



STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

LIMITED USE PERMIT 

C.S. 0303 (T.H. 34) 
C.S. 0301 (T.H. 10) 
C.S. 0304 (T.H. 59) 
C.S. 0305 (T.H. 59) 
County of Becker 
LUP # 0301-0018 
Permittee: City of Detroit Lakes 
Terminates: 10/25/2028 

In accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 161.434, the State of Minnesota, through its 
Commissioner of Transportation, ("Mn DOT"), hereby grants a Limited Use Permit No. 0301-0018 to 
the City of Detroit Lakes, ("Permittee"), to use the area within the right of way of Trunk Highway No. 
59, 10, 34 as shown in red on Exhibit "A", (the "Area") attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference. This Limited Use Permit is executed by the Permittee pursuant to resolution, a certified 
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

Non-Motorized Recreational Trail 

The Permittee's use of the Area is limited to only the constructing, maintaining and operating a non­
motorized recreational trail ("Facility") and the use thereof may be further limited by 23 C.F.R. 652 
also published as the Federal-Aid Policy Guide. 

The permittee agrees that this permit totally replaces and supersedes the previously issued limited 
use permits affecting the Area, specifically: The first permit, No. 0301-0013 which was issued on 
January 1, 2017 on CS0303 (TH34) CS0301 (TH10. 

In addition, the following special provisions shall apply: 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

1. TERM. This LUP terminates at 11 :59PM on 10/25/2028 ("Expiration Date") subject to the right of 
cancellation by Mn DOT, with or without cause, by giving the Permittee ninety (90) days written 
notice of such cancellation. This LUP will not be renewed except as provided below. 

Provided this LUP has not expired or terminated, MnDOT may renew this LUP for a period of up 
to ten (10) years, provided Permittee delivers to Mn DOT, not later than ninety (90) days prior to 

LUP - Standardized LUP Form Page 1 of 6 LU 1001 10/25/2018 



the Expiration Date, a written request to extend the term. Any extension of the LUP term will be 
under the same terms and conditions in this LUP, provided: 

(a) At the time of renewal, MnDOT will review the Facility and Area to ensure the Facility and 
Area are compatible with the safe and efficient operation of the highway and the Facility 
and Area are in good condition and repair. If, in MnDOT's sole determination, 
modifications and repairs to the Facility and Area are needed, Permittee will perform such 
work as outlined in writing in an amendment of this LUP; and 

(b) Permittee will provide to MnDOT a certified copy of the resolution from the applicable 
governmental body authorizing the Permittee's use of the Facility and Area for the 
additional term. 

If Permittee's written request to extend the term is not timely given, the LUP will expire on the 
Expiration Date. 

Permittee hereby voluntarily releases and waives any and all claims and causes of action for 
damages, costs, expenses, losses, fees and compensation arising from or related to any 
cancellation or termination of this LUP by MnDOT. Permittee agrees that it will not make or 
assert any claims for damages, costs, expenses, losses, fees and compensation based upon 
the existence, cancellation or termination of the LUP. Permittee agrees not to sue or institute 
any legal action against MnDOT based upon any of the claims released in this paragraph. 

2. REMOVAL Upon the Expiration Date or earlier termination, at the Permittee's sole cost and 
expense Permittee will: 

(a) Remove the Facility and restore the Area to a condition satisfactory to the MnDOT District 
Engineer; and 

(b) Surrender possession of the Area to MnDOT. 

If, without MnDOT's written consent, Permittee continues to occupy the Area after the Expiration 
Date or earlier termination, Permittee will remain subject to all conditions, provisions, and 
obligations of this LUP, and further, Permittee will pay all costs and expenses, including 
attorney's fees, in any action brought by MnDOT to remove the Facility and the Permittee from 
the Area. 

3. CONSTRUCTION. The construction, maintenance, and supervision of the Facility shall be at no 
cost or expense to MnDOT. 

Before construction of any kind, the plans for such construction shall be approved in writing by 
the MnDOT's District Engineer. Approval in writing from MnDOT District Engineer shall be 
required for any changes from the approved plan. 

The Permittee will construct the Facility at the location shown in the attached Exhibit "A", and in 
accordance with MnDOT-approved plans and specifications. Further, Permittee will construct 

LUP - Standardized LUP Form Page 2 of 6 LU100110/25/2018 



the Facility using construction procedures compatible with the safe and efficient operation of the 
highway. 

Upon completion of the construction of the Facility, the Permittee shall restore all disturbed 
slopes and ditches in such manner that drainage, erosion control and aesthetics are 
perpetuated. 

The Permittee shall preserve and protect all utilities located on the lands covered by this LUP at 
no expense to Mn DOT and it shall be the responsibility of the Permittee to call the Gopher State 
One Call System at 1-800-252-1166 at least 48 hours prior to performing any excavation. 

Any crossings of the Facility over the trunk highway shall be perpendicular to the centerline of 
the highway and shall provide and ensure reasonable and adequate stopping sight distance. 

4. MAINTENANCE. Any and all maintenance of the Facility shall be provided by the Permittee at 
its sole cost and expense, including, but not limited to, plowing and removal of snow and 
installation and removal of regulatory signs. No signs shall be placed on any MnDOT or other 
governmental agency sign post within the Area. MnDOT will not mark obstacles for users on 
trunk highway right of way. 

5. USE. Other than as identified and approved by MnDOT, no permanent structures or no 
advertising devices in any manner, form or size shall be allowed on the Area. No commercial 
activities shall be allowed to operate upon the Area. 

Any use permitted by this LUP shall remain subordinate to the right of MnDOT to use the 
property for highway and transportation purposes. This LUP does not grant any interest 
whatsoever in land, nor does it establish a permanent park, recreation area or wildlife or 
waterfowl refuge Facility that would become subject to Section 4 (f) of the Federal-Aid Highway 
Act of 1968, nor does this permit establish a Bikeway or Pedestrian way which would require 
replacement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 160.264. No rights to relocation benefits 
are established by this LUP. 

This LUP is non-exclusive and is granted subject to the rights of others, including, but not limited 
to public utilities which may occupy the Area. 

6. APPLICABLE LAWS. This LUP does not release the Permittee from any liability or obligation 
imposed by federal law, Minnesota Statutes, local ordinances, or other agency regulations 
relating thereto and any necessary permits relating thereto shall be applied for and obtained by 
the Permittee. 

Permittee at its sole cost and expense, agrees to comply with, and provide and maintain the 
Area, Facilities in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances and regulations issued 
by any federal, state or local political subdivision having jurisdiction and authority in connection 
with said Area including the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"). If the Area and Facilities 

LUP - Standardized LUP Form Page 3 of 6 LU1001 10/25/2018 



are not in compliance with the ADA or other applicable laws MnDOT may enter the Area and 
perform such obligation without liability to Permittee for any loss or damage to Permittee thereby 
incurred, and Permittee shall reimburse Mn DOT for the cost thereof, plus 10% of such cost for 
overhead and supervision within 30 days of receipt of MnDOT's invoice. 

7. CIVIL RIGHTS. The Permittee for itself, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the 
consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that in the event improvements are 
constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on the Property described in this Limited Use 
Permit for a purpose for which a Mn DOT activity, facility, or program is extended or for another 
purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits, the Permittee will maintain and 
operate such improvements and services in compliance with all requirements imposed by the 
Acts and Regulations relative to nondiscrimination in federally-assisted programs of the United 
States Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, (as may be amended) 
such that no person on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, income­
level, or limited English proficiency will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, 
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said improvements. 

8. SAFETY. MnDOT shall retain the right to limit and/or restrict any activity, including the parking 
of vehicles and assemblage of Facility users, on the highway right of way over which this LUP is 
granted, so as to maintain the safety of both the motoring public and Facility users. 

9. ASSIGNMENT. No assignment of this LUP is allowed. 

10. IN WRITING. Except for those which are set forth in this LUP, no representations, warranties, or 
agreements have been made by MnDOT or Permittee to one another with respect to this LUP. 

11. ENVIRONMENTAL. The Permittee shall not dispose of any materials regulated by any 
governmental or regulatory agency onto the ground, or into any body of water, or into any 
container on the State's right of way. In the event of spillage of regulated materials, the 
Permittee shall notify in writing MnDOT's District Engineer and shall provide for cleanup of the 
spilled material and of materials contaminated by the spillage in accordance with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws and regulations, at the sole expense of the Permittee. 

12. MECHANIC'S LIENS. The Permittee (for itself, its contractors, subcontractors, its materialmen, 
and all other persons acting for, through or under it or any of them), covenants that no laborers', 
mechanics', or materialmens' liens or other liens or claims of any kind whatsoever shall be filed 
or maintained by it or by any subcontractor, materialmen or other person or persons acting for, 
through or under it or any of them against the work and/or against said lands, for or on account 
of any work done or materials furnished by it or any of them under any agreement or any 
amendment or supplement thereto. 

13. NOTICES. All notices which may be given, by either party to the other, will be deemed to have 
been fully given when served personally on Mn DOT or Permittee or when made in writing 
addressed as follows: to Permittee at: 

LUP - Standardized LUP Form Page 4 of 6 LU1001 10/25/2018 



Mayor Mr. Matt Brenk 
Detroit Lakes City Hall 
1025 Roosevelt Ave 
Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 

and to MnDOT at: 

State of Minnesota 
Department of Transportation 
District 4 Right of Way . 
1000 Highway 10 West 
Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 

The address to which notices are mailed may be changed by written notice given by either 
party to the other. 

l 

14. INDEMNITY. Permittee shall defend, indemnify, hold harmless and release the State of 
Minnesota, its Commissioner of Transportation and employees and its successors and assigns, 
from and against: 

(a) all claims, demands, and causes of action for injury to or death of persons or loss of or 
damage to property (including Permittee's property) occurring on the Facility or connected with 
Permittee's use and occupancy of the Area, regardless of whether such injury, death, loss or 
damage is caused in part by the negligence of State of Minnesota or is deemed to be the 
responsibility of State of Minnesota because of its failure to supervise, inspect or control the 
operations of Permittee or otherwise discover or prevent actions or operations of Permittee 
giving rise to liability to any person. 

(b) claims arising or resulting from the temporary or permanent termination of Facility user 
rights on any portion of highway right of way over which this LUP is granted; 

(c) claims resulting from temporary or permanent changes in drainage patterns resulting in 
flood damages; 

(d) any laborers', mechanics', or materialmens' liens or other liens or claims of any kind 
whatsoever filed or maintained for or on account of any work done or materials furnished; and 

(e) any damages, testing costs and clean-up costs arising from spillage of regulated 
materials attributable to the construction, maintenance or operation of the Facility. 

LUP - Standardized LUP Form Page 5 of 6 LU 1001 10/25/2018 



MINNESOTA DEPARTME OF 
TRANSPORTATION 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

By: ___________ _ 
District Engineer 

APPROVED BY: 

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: ___________ _ 
Acting Director, Office of Land Management 

Date -------------

The Commissioner of Transportation 
by the execution of this permit 
certifies that this permit is 
necessary in the public interest 
and that the use intended is for 
public purposes. 

LUP - Standardized LUP Form Page 6 of 6 

CITY OF DETROIT LAKES 

LU1001 10/25/2018 











RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING A HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
FOR THE LAKE FOREST 7TH ADDITION 
STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the Council on October 9, 2018 the City 
Administrator, with the assistance of the City Engineer, was directed to prepare a 
proposed assessment of the cost of the Lake Forest 7th Addition Street and Utility 
Improvement Project, and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator, with the assistance of the Engineer has 
calculated the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every 
assessable lot or parcel of land within the district affected without regard to cash 
valuation, as provided by law, and has notified the Council that such proposed 
assessment has been completed and filed in his office for public inspection. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit 
Lakes, Minnesota: 

1. A hearing shall be held on the 29th day of November, 2018, in the Council
Chambers of the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM to pass upon such
proposed assessment and at such time and place all persons owning property
affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with
reference to such assessment.

2. The City Administrator is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on
the proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at
least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he shall state in the notice, the total
cost of the improvement. He shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the
owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks
prior to the hearing.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification
of the assessment to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on
such property to the City Administrator; no interest shall be charged if the
entire assessment is paid by December 15, 2018. They may at any time
thereafter, pay to the City Administrator the entire amount of the assessment
remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31, of the year in which
such payment is made. Such payment must be made before December 15 or
interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year.

Exhibit 6C Return to Agenda



Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
 
 
                                                  
       Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING A HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
FOR THE LONG LAKE ANNEXATION – AREA 4 

SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the Council on October 9, 2018 the City 
Administrator, with the assistance of the City Engineer, was directed to prepare a 
proposed assessment of the cost of the Long Lake Annexation – Phase 4 Sanitary Sewer 
and Watermain Improvement Project, and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator, with the assistance of the Engineer has 
calculated the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every 
assessable lot or parcel of land within the district affected without regard to cash 
valuation, as provided by law, and has notified the Council that such proposed 
assessment has been completed and filed in his office for public inspection. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit 
Lakes, Minnesota: 

1. A hearing shall be held on the 29th day of November, 2018, in the Council
Chambers of the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM to pass upon such
proposed assessment and at such time and place all persons owning property
affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with
reference to such assessment.

2. The City Administrator is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on
the proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at
least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he shall state in the notice, the total
cost of the improvement. He shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the
owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks
prior to the hearing.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification
of the assessment to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on
such property to the City Administrator; no interest shall be charged if the
entire assessment is paid by December 15, 2018. They may at any time
thereafter, pay to the City Administrator the entire amount of the assessment
remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31, of the year in which
such payment is made. Such payment must be made before December 15 or
interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year.

Exhibit 6D Return to Agenda



Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
 
 
                                                  
       Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING A HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
FOR THE COUNTY ROAD 131 

SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the Council on October 30, 2018 the City 
Administrator, with the assistance of the City Engineer, was directed to prepare a 
proposed assessment of the cost of the County Road 131 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain 
Improvement Project, and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator, with the assistance of the Engineer has 
calculated the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every 
assessable lot or parcel of land within the district affected without regard to cash 
valuation, as provided by law, and has notified the Council that such proposed 
assessment has been completed and filed in his office for public inspection. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Detroit 
Lakes, Minnesota: 

1. A hearing shall be held on the 29th day of November, 2018, in the Council
Chambers of the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM to pass upon such
proposed assessment and at such time and place all persons owning property
affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with
reference to such assessment.

2. The City Administrator is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on
the proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at
least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he shall state in the notice, the total
cost of the improvement. He shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the
owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks
prior to the hearing.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification
of the assessment to the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on
such property to the City Administrator; no interest shall be charged if the
entire assessment is paid by December 15, 2018. They may at any time
thereafter, pay to the City Administrator the entire amount of the assessment
remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31, of the year in which
such payment is made. Such payment must be made before December 15 or
interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year.

Exhibit 6E Return to Agenda



Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
 
 
                                                  
       Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING A PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING 
REPORT AND SETTING A HEARING FOR THE RANDOPH ROAD AND 

HIGHLAND ESATES STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

WHEREAS, Apex Engineering, submitted the Preliminary Engineering Report 
regarding the Highland Estates Street and Utility Improvements.  The Preliminary 
Engineering Report was received by the Council on February 13, 2018; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of 
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota: 

1. The Council will consider project in accordance with the report; and the
assessment of abutting or benefitting property for all or a portion of the cost of
the improvement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, at an estimated
total cost of the improvement of $2,418,488.00.

2. A public hearing shall be held on such improvements in the for the Randolph
Road and Highland Estates Street and Utility Improvements on the 11th day of
December , 2018, in the Council Chambers of the City Administration
Building at 5:00 PM and the City Administrator shall give mailed and
published notice of such hearing as required by law.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 

____________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 6F
Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING A PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING 
REPORT AND SETTING A HEARING FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF 

STREETS AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTION IN THE BERGQUIST 
SUBDIVISION (LAND ON LONG LAKE ROAD ADJACENT TO ST. CLAIR 
LAKE OWNED BY BECKER DEVELOPMENT, LLC - JOHN BERGQUIST) 

WHEREAS, Apex Engineering, submitted the Preliminary Engineering Report 
regarding the development of streets and utility construction in the Bergquist Subdivision 
(land on Long Lake Road adjacent to St. Clair Lake owned by Becker Development, 
LLC).  The Preliminary Engineering Report was received by the Council on November 
13, 2018; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of 
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota: 

1. The Council will consider project in accordance with the report; and the
assessment of abutting or benefitting property for all or a portion of the cost of
the improvement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, at an estimated
total cost of the improvement of $3,457,000.00.

2. A public hearing shall be held on such improvements in the Bergquist
Subdivision on the 11th day of December , 2018, in the Council Chambers of
the City Administration Building at 5:00 PM and the City Administrator shall
give mailed and published notice of such hearing as required by law.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 

Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 

____________________ 
Matt Brenk, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Glori French, City Clerk 

Exhibit 6G
Return to Agenda



 Preliminary Engineering Report 

Bergquist Subdivision | Street & Utility Improvements 

City of Detroit Lakes, MN 



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certification 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my 
direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of 
the State of Minnesota. 

 
______________________________          Jon A. Pratt    
Signature              Typed or Printed Name 

 

 

  November 8, 2018            46267      
Date              License Number  

 

 

 

 

 

November 2018 

Apex Engineering Group, Inc. 
920 McKinley Avenue 

Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 

Certification 

Bergquist Subdivision | Street & Utility Improvements 

City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota 
Apex Project Number 18.178.0160 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I      i 

Table of Contents 

1.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND .......................................................................................... 1 

1.1 Purpose and Scope of Report ................................................................................... 1 

1.2 Project Location and Description of Existing Conditions ............................................ 2 

1.3 Schedule .................................................................................................................. 3 

1.4 Related Reports and Plans ....................................................................................... 3 

2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROJECT NEED ................................................................................ 4 

2.1 Sanitary Sewer ......................................................................................................... 4 

2.2 Water Distribution ................................................................................................... 4 

2.3 Stormwater Collection and Treatment ..................................................................... 4 

2.4 High Pressure Natural Gas Pipeline .......................................................................... 4 

3.0 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ................................................................................................... 5 

3.1 Design Standards ..................................................................................................... 5 

3.2 Sanitary Sewer ......................................................................................................... 5 

3.2.1 Proposed Lift Station & Siting Considerations ............................................................6 

3.3 Water Distribution ................................................................................................... 7 

3.3.1 Residual Pressure with Fire Flow Demands................................................................8 

3.3.2 Typical (Domestic Demand) Pressures .......................................................................8 

3.4 Service Laterals to Potential Twin Home Lots & Undeveloped Property .................... 8 

3.5 Stormwater Collection and Treatment ..................................................................... 9 

3.6 Site Grading ........................................................................................................... 10 

3.7 Street .................................................................................................................... 10 

3.8 Lighting .................................................................................................................. 10 

4.0 OTHER DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS ............................................................... 11 

4.1 Permits .................................................................................................................. 11 

4.2 Easements and Plat Considerations ........................................................................ 11 

5.0 OPINION OF COST SUMMARY ............................................................................................... 12 

6.0 FINANCING ...................................................................................................................... 13 

6.1 Assessable Costs .................................................................................................... 13 

6.2 Allocation of Assessable Costs ................................................................................ 15 

 
 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I      ii 

 

 

 

List of Figures 

Figure 1:  Project Location Map .................................................................................................................... 2 
 
 

List of Tables 

Table 1:  Phase 1 - Preliminary Project Schedule .......................................................................................... 3 
Table 2:  Opinion of Cost – Proposed Improvements ................................................................................. 12 
Table 3:  Distribution of Project Costs – Phase 1 ONLY .............................................................................. 14 
Table 4:  Distribution of Project Costs – Full Subdivision ............................................................................ 15 
Table 5:  Estimated Special Assessments/Lot – Phase 1 ONLY ................................................................... 15 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 1 

1.0 Introduction and Background  

The Bergquist subdivision is a proposed +/-94 acre residential subdivision (Site) that is located north of 
County Highway 6, between the southeast portion of Long Lake and St. Clair Lake. The subdivision is 
owned and being developed by the Bergquist Family (Developer).  A draft preliminary plat of the 
subdivision has been created and will be finalized and considered for approval by the City in the coming 
months.  The draft preliminary plat currently contains 74 single-family residential lots and an area for 
potential multi-family or apartment housing.  Underground infrastructure (sanitary sewer and 
watermain) was installed along Long Lake Road in 2006 as part of the annexation of Long Lake.  The 
proposed subdivision is currently outside but adjacent to the cooperate limits of Detroit Lakes.   
 
The development of the subdivision is planned to be completed in phases over the course of several 
years.  The Developer has indicated that the first phase of development may include only those lots 
directly adjacent to Long Lake Road.  Such improvements could likely be made by private improvements 
and would not require a municipal improvement project.  For purposes of this report it is assumed that 
the first phase would involve street and utility extension from Long Lake Road to provide service to +/-
13 lots.   
 
The Developer has petitioned the City to prepare a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) to provide 
further information and detail related to the necessary infrastructure improvements such as streets, 
stormwater, sanitary sewer collection, and water distribution for the entire subdivision.  The City of 
Detroit Lakes would design, construct (by contracting), and own the required infrastructure and 
associated Right-of-Way (ROW).    

1.1 Purpose and Scope of Report  

The City of Detroit Lakes has authorized Apex Engineering Group to develop a Preliminary 
Engineering Report (PER) and preliminary design recommendations for infrastructure 
improvements for the entire Bergquist subdivision, with some additional focus on the first phase, 
since these improvements are the most imminent.   

It is important that this report evaluate needs and make recommendations for the entire 
subdivision, and not just the first phase.  The Site is the likely and most logical corridor for future 
extension of municipal infrastructure to areas further south of this area.  Accordingly, the study 
does generally evaluate some additional area south of the subdivision, including the areas around 
the north and east side of Munson Lake and Lake Sallie.  This area is included for purposes of 
planning level predictions of future development needs, and how these needs may impact 
infrastructure alignment and sizing through the development.  While improvements to these areas 
will not likely be completed for many years, it is advantageous to try and properly assess these 
possibilities and plan for the future.   

 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 2 

The scope of this study will include sanitary sewer collection, water distribution, stormwater 
collection and treatment, streets, grading, and lighting.  This study will review the existing 
conditions and project needs, examine improvement options along with recommended 
improvements, easement needs, project costs, and funding/financing options.  The purpose of this 
study will be to evaluate the improvement needs/options, cost effectiveness, feasibility, and make 
preliminary design recommendations that can be utilized as a basis and guideline for the final 
design process.   

1.2 Project Location and Description of Existing Conditions 

The scope of this report includes two (2) parcels owned by the Bergquist Family totaling 
approximately 94 acres.  Of the total acreage, approximately 20 acres is undevelopable wetland 
adjacent to the west side of St. Clair Lake.  In addition to the subdivision, a review of the 
surrounding areas that may or may not currently be served with City water and sewer, were 
evaluated to ensure the improvements within the subdivision maximize opportunity for further 
infrastructure extensions beyond this subdivision.  The project location is illustrated in Figure No. 
1 below.   

Figure 1:  Project Location Map 

 

The project Site has moderate to significant changes in topography.   There is roughly 50 feet of 
relief (elevation change) from the highest point to lowest point.  The site generally drains from the 
northwest to the southeast.  The portion of the subdivision adjacent to St. Clair Lake and County 
Highway 6 are generally the lowest points within the subdivision.  The existing land use is 
predominately agricultural with the exception to a wooded portion.  This wooded area likely 
remains uncultivated due to the extremely steep grades.   

Soils are anticipated to be predominantly granular, within hydrologic soil groups A and B.  
Groundwater elevations are unknown.  Soil borings will be required during the design process to 
further confirm soil types, topsoil depths, and groundwater elevations.  Groundwater is 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 3 

anticipated to be a factor for some of the underground utility installation in the lower-lying areas, 
generally along the eastern portion of the Site.  

The majority of the proposed subdivision lies within the Shoreland Impact District (SID) (i.e. within 
1,000 feet) of either Long Lake, Munson Lake, or St. Clair Lake.  Lots within the SID are limited to 
impervious surface of 25% and other zoning regulations that can impact development. 

Much of the area around the northern, southern, and eastern sides of the subdivision consist of 
existing single-family housing.  The eastern side of the development abuts St. Clair Lake and a 
small commercial subdivision.  

There is an underground high pressure natural gas pipeline that extends through the southern 
portion of the Site.  The pipeline appears to be contained in a permanent easement.  The terms 
and conditions of this easement were not reviewed as a part of this study.  However, it is 
anticipated that easement conditions will restrict the installation of streets and infrastructure 
within the easement limits.  The easement should be reviewed prior to any final design within 
proximity to the pipeline.     

1.3 Schedule 

The Developer has indicated that he would like to proceed with the Phase 1 improvements as 
early as the 2019 construction season.  It is unclear if this first phase will only include the three (3) 
lots that abut Long Lake Road or a larger street and utility extension that would provide service to 
approximately 13 lots.  If the first phase only includes the three (3) lots adjacent to Long Lake 
Road, these improvements would likely be completed privately and not as part of a City project.  
Table No. 1 outlines the tentative project schedule for the project development and construction 
of the 13 lot, street and utility extension project.  

 Table 1:  Phase 1 - Preliminary Project Schedule 

Activity Date(s) 

Complete/Adopt Preliminary Engineering Report November 2018 
Public Hearing December 2018 
Design January – March 2019 
Approve Plans and Specifications/Authorize Bidding March 2019 
Open Bids and Award Construction Contract April 2019 
Construction Summer 2019 
Assessment Hearing Fall 2019 
Final Construction  Spring 2019 

The timing of future phases of the subdivision have not been determined at the time of this study.   

1.4 Related Reports and Plans 

Several sources of information were utilized in the development of this report.  These include:  

 Historical records, as-built drawings, and drawings provided by the City of Detroit Lakes 
 Visual field investigation and observations 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 4 

 Discussion with City staff and the Developer 
 City GIS database 
 Draft preliminary plat by Meadowland Surveying  

2.0 Existing Conditions and Project Need 

The following sections outline the need and purpose of the project along with the conditions of existing 
infrastructure within or adjacent to the project area.  The information contained in the subsequent 
sections was derived from review of existing record drawings, as-built plans, City utility maps, field 
investigation, and discussion with City staff.  Existing infrastructure is depicted in Exhibit No. 2 located in 
the Appendix of this report.   

2.1 Sanitary Sewer 

There is no existing sanitary sewer collection system within the proposed Site.  There is sanitary 
sewer located under Long Lake Road along the northwest portion of the proposed subdivision.  
There is an existing 10-inch PVC sanitary sewer stubbed to the subdivision that was installed as 
part of the Long Lake Water and Sanitary Sewer Extension project completed by the City in 2006.   

The depth of the existing sewer stub will allow for extension and gravity services to the more 
elevated western portion of the development.  The remaining area of the subdivision is generally 
lower and cannot be directly serviced by the Long Lake Road sewer system.  A new lift station will 
be required to provide gravity service to these areas of the Site.  

2.2 Water Distribution 

There is no existing water distribution system within the project area.  There is 12-inch PVC 
watermain underneath Long Lake Road.  Similar to the sanitary sewer there is an existing 12-inch 
PVC watermain stub to the subdivision, installed with the 2006 Long Lake Road improvements.   

Unlike other portions of the water distribution system, this area is not well networked (looped). It 
is on the outer edge of the water system and relatively undeveloped.  This configuration can result 
in some system limitations such as lack of redundancy (no looping), water quality (stagnation), and 
flow/pressure limitations.   

2.3 Stormwater Collection and Treatment 

There is no current storm sewer system within or adjacent to the project area.  The existing 
topography is such that most of the runoff from the site is directed to the east, towards St. Clair 
Lake or to the low areas within the Site.   

2.4 High Pressure Natural Gas Pipeline 

There is an underground high pressure natural gas pipeline that extends through the southern 
portion of the Site.  The pipeline appears to be contained in a permanent easement.  The terms 
and conditions of this easement have not been reviewed at the time of this study.  However, it is 
anticipated that there will be requirements of the easement that will restrict the installation of 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 5 

streets and infrastructure within the easement.  The easement should be reviewed prior to any 
final design within proximity to the pipeline.     

3.0 Proposed Improvements 

In order to develop the subdivision with residential and potentially, multi-family housing, it will be 
necessary to make various infrastructure improvements.  The following sections outline the proposed 
and necessary improvements.  The proposed water, sanitary sewer, stormwater, and street 
improvements are outlined in Exhibit Nos. 2 and 4 located in the Appendix.   

3.1 Design Standards 

Various design standards, practices, and regulatory guidelines will be utilized for preliminary 
recommendations.   These should be applied to the subsequent design of the proposed 
improvements to the subdivision.  The following summarizes the most applicable regulatory 
design standards. 

Sanitary Sewer: Design will be in accordance with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA) and the Ten States Standards for Wastewater Facilities.   

Watermain: Design will be in accordance with the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH), 
Ten States Standards for Water Works, and general City design practices.   

Street: Streets will be designed and constructed in accordance with City standards, 
subdivision ordinance, and typical practices.    

Stormwater Treatment:  All stormwater treatment will be designed in accordance with the 
Pelican River Watershed District (PRWD), the City’s stormwater ordinance (MS4 
requirements), and Minnesota Pollution Control (MPCA) requirements.   

Storm Sewer: Design will be in accordance with MNDOT State Aid Drainage Design Manual, 
for a three-year, 24-hour storm event.   

3.2 Sanitary Sewer 

Sanitary sewer will be extended throughout the proposed development, as illustrated in Exhibit 
No. 2.  The proposed sanitary sewer will generally consist of eight (8)-inch PVC mains, four (4)-inch 
PVC service laterals, and precast concrete manholes.  Clean-out assemblies will be installed on 
each service lateral at or near the edge of the ROW.   

The western portion of the subdivision can be served by an extension of the existing sanitary 
sewer on Long Lake Road.  The depth of this sewer is believed to be sufficient enough to provide 
gravity sewer service to residential homes with typical eight (8)-foot basement depths.  This 
assumes that there is not significant changes to the topography during final design or 
development of individual lots.  There are a few lots located in the southern portion of the 
development that may have questionable depth for providing gravity sewer service to a 
basement.  This will require further review during final design of that phase of the development.  



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 6 

Final site grading and type of home that is constructed will impact this.  In any case, the lots will 
likely be able to be serviced by gravity sewer (gravity service to the main floor), but a basement 
may need a sewage lift pump.  These lots are identified on Exhibit No. 2.  

The remaining portion of the subdivision cannot be provided gravity sewer service via extension of 
the existing Long Lake Road sanitary sewer.  The topography drops substantially in the eastern 
portion of the Site which results in the need for a new pumping (lift) station.  The proposed lift 
station location is illustrated on Exhibit No. 2.  The pumping station will allow for a collection 
system to be installed in the eastern portion of the subdivision that is capable of providing gravity 
sewer service to the remaining lots within the development.   

There are a couple of options for providing gravity sewer service to the proposed multi-
family/high-density housing area located in the southeast corner of the subdivision.  Sewer could 
be aligned in an easement along the southeastern boundary of the Site.  This would allow 
extension of sewer to this area without impact to areas outside of the subdivision.  However, this 
is a significant length of sewer that would only provide service to that area.  Alternately, sewer 
could be extended south along Heilles Ridge Road.  This would allow the sewer to provide service 
to the adjacent commercial development, increasing utilization of the sewer.  However, this would 
require agreements with these property owners and/or the township for annexation of this area.  
This adds some complexity to the process for extending sewer service to the multi-family area of 
the subdivision.  The final alignment and routing of this portion of sewer will likely be determined 
in the future.  For this reason, costs for neither of these alignments have been included in this 
study.   

3.2.1 Proposed Lift Station & Siting Considerations  

It is critical to site the proposed lift station in a location that maximizes potential future 
service area while balancing sewer depths, dewatering considerations, and other 
factors.  Ideally, the lift station would be located in an area and at a depth that would 
provide gravity service to the eastern portion of the subdivision as well as unserved 
and/or undeveloped areas adjacent to the subdivision.  These areas include the third 
phase of the Clear Creek subdivision, St. Clair Circle (currently annexed but not serviced 
with municipal sewer and water), and areas south of Co. Road 6 (including the east side 
of Munson Lake).    

Several location options within or adjacent to the subdivision were initially considered.  
Each option evaluated potential service area, depth of sewer, constructability, and 
sewer utilization potential (will the sewer provide service to the adjacent area along the 
alignment).  The location illustrated in Exhibit No. 2 was the best balance of these 
factors.  It will provide gravity service to all of the mentioned areas, including a sizable 
area south of Co. Road 6.  The anticipated ultimate service area is illustrated in Exhibit 
No. 3, located in the appendix of the report.  There are some areas that require some 
deeper installation depths (+20 feet) but these are limited to shorter isolated areas.  In 
general the projected bury depths are within constructability limitations.   



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 7 

A second similar option did provide for additional future service area south of Co. Road 
6.  However, this option required significant segments of sewer to be installed at depths 
of 25 feet and more than 30 feet in some locations.  It was determined that these 
depths were not cost effective, practical to construct, and have increase maintenance 
concerns (more difficult to clean). 

The proposed lift station will consist of a submersible duplex-style facility, typically 
utilized by the City.  Based on the anticipated flow from the ultimate service area, a six 
(6)-foot diameter barrel would be sufficient.  However, the City generally dictates the 
installation of eight (8)-foot diameter structures.  It is recommended that the City 
consider the installation of a separate valve vault to house the isolation and check 
valves.  However, the City has historically requested check valves be installed in the wet 
well and buried service isolation (plug valves).   

It is recommended that the facility have a firm capacity (largest pump out of service) to 
handle the projected flow from the full build-out of the anticipated service area.  
Smaller interim pumps should not be necessary in this case.  The pump capacities may 
need to be increased if/when there is further extension of the infrastructure beyond this 
ultimate sewershed of this lift station.  This will likely take well over 20 years before 
needed.  

3.3 Water Distribution 

Providing water service to the proposed subdivision is relatively straight forward.  The existing 
twelve (12)-inch watermain stub from Long Lake Road can be extended into the subdivision and 
extended along the proposed ROW’s to provide service to the adjacent lots.  The water 
distribution system will consist of eight (8)-inch to twelve (12)-inch PVC mains, one (1)-inch 
High-Density Polyethylene (HDPE) or copper service laterals, valves and hydrants.  Watermains 
will be looped back to one another where possible to provide system redundancy and avoid as 
many dead-end mains as possible.  There will be some dead-ends in cul-de-sacs or until future 
extension of the system to adjacent areas takes place.  Hydrants will be spaced approximately 
every 400 feet throughout the subdivision for purposes of fire protection and watermain 
flushing.   

A twelve (12)-inch main will be extended through the subdivision to Co. Road 6.  This will serve 
as a future transmission main for future extension of the watermain system to the south of 
County Road 6.   

There are a few potential concerns/challenges with the extension of the water distribution in 
this area.  A portion of the site is at a relatively high elevation and it is located on the fringe of 
the City’s distribution system.  These factors can have adverse impacts to pressure and fire flow.  
The City’s water model and software were utilized to examine these issues and provide further 
recommendations.   



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 8 

3.3.1 Residual Pressure with Fire Flow Demands 

Available fire flows in this area are anticipated to generally be in the range of 1,200 to 
1,700 GPM, which is considered acceptable for this type of development and 
comparable to other areas of the City.   Modeling indicated that these fire flows resulted 
in residual pressures above 25 psi within the subdivision, which is above the 
recommended minimal residual system pressure of 20 psi.  These flows are based on 
maintaining a 20 psi residual pressure at the location of the fire flow, existing system 
conditions, and typical demands.  High system demands and/or future system demands 
would adversely impact these estimates.   

3.3.2 Typical (Domestic Demand) Pressures 

Anticipated pressures, under typical domestic demands, within the subdivision will vary 
substantially between the higher/western portion and the lower/eastern portion of the 
development.   Due to the lower elevation of the eastern portion of the development, 
pressures in this area are anticipated to be within the range of mid 40’s psi to lower 50’s 
psi. There is no defined standard for acceptable domestic demand pressure but 
typically, pressures between 40 psi and 80 psi are considered acceptable for municipal 
water distribution systems.   

The anticipated pressures in MOST of the western/more elevated portions of the 
subdivision will likely be in the mid to lower 40 psi range.  While this is generally still 
considered acceptable, pressures will be lower than most of the City’s distribution 
system.  There is a small area (the highest portion of the development) that may have 
pressures below 40 psi.  This could be improved slightly by site grading that lowers the 
ground elevation of this localized area.   

It is important to understand that the anticipated pressures provided by the modeling 
software are based on current system conditions, assumed tank elevations, typical 
system demands and other factors that do change both diurnally and over time.   

In certain situations, low distribution system pressures can be corrected by installation 
of a booster pumping station on an isolated portion of the distribution system.  This is 
not a cost effective option in this situation.  The booster station would only benefit a 
small number of properties.  In this situation, it is more cost effective to install a small 
booster pump and pressure tank within the individual homes.  Larger water service 
laterals may also help to reduce the low-pressure impacts.  It is recommended that 1 ¼” 
or 1 ½” service laterals should be utilized in the western portion of the subdivision to 
minimize pressure loss in the service laterals delivering water to the homes.   

3.4 Service Laterals to Potential Twin Home Lots & Undeveloped Property 

The Developer has not indicated if there will be any twin homes constructed within the 
subdivision. Per City ordinance, a twin home must have separate sewer and water services to each 
dwelling unit.  Accordingly, the City requires that the Developer identify any lots that might be 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 9 

developed with twin homes on the preliminary plat.   Lots proposed for twin home development 
will have two sets of water and sewer service laterals installed to each of these lots.   

3.5 Stormwater Collection and Treatment 

Stormwater runoff from the site will need to be collected and treated in accordance with PRWD 
regulations (the PRWD requirements are more stringent that the City’s MS4 and MPCA 
requirements).  There is no storm sewer or stormwater treatment within or adjacent to the 
subdivision.    

The ultimate extent, type, and details of the stormwater treatment and collection cannot be 
accurately determined within the scope of this preliminary study.  These elements require 
significant calculation, survey, modeling, and consultation with regulatory agencies, which is 
generally completed as part of the final design process.  The preliminary recommendations are 
based on several assumptions, engineering judgement, and past experience with similar 
situations.  Accordingly, the recommendations contained in the following paragraphs are 
considered preliminary and are developed to provide a general concept, options, and assist with 
preparing a preliminary budget for storm water costs.  The conceptual ideas and layout of the 
stormwater collection and treatment are illustrated in Exhibit No. 3. 

In general, the stormwater runoff from the proposed subdivision will be collected by a new storm 
sewer system.  The storm sewer will consist of inlets (catch basins) located in the curb and gutter 
of the streets, 12-inch to 30-inch Reinforced Concrete Pipe (RCP), and precast concrete manholes.  
This system will discharge to a new regional treatment basin.  The proposed storm sewer 
configuration is illustrated on Exhibit No. 4.  

The proposed regional treatment basin will be located in the central portion of the development.  
This location is ideal from the standpoint that it is lower in elevation compared to most of the 
development, allowing for shallower installation of storm sewer.  Also, it is centralized, reducing 
the length and size of the collection system.  The area also abuts the back of existing commercial 
development that would not be ideal for adjoining residential development.   

The basin will utilize infiltration to treat the stormwater if soil and groundwater conditions permit.  
If soil/groundwater conditions are not as anticipated, a wet sedimentation basin will be required.  
The basin will be oversized to provide attenuation of stormwater runoff from the site in 
accordance with the PRWD rate control requirements.  Runoff that cannot be infiltrated will be 
discharged in a slower and controlled manner to St. Clair Lake via underground storm sewer or an 
open-channel ditch.   

The storm sewer and regional treatment basin will be able to capture and accommodate a 
majority of runoff from the development.  However, some smaller localized collection and 
treatment systems may be needed to address areas that cannot be captured by the larger system.  
The location and configuration of these will need to be determined in the final design of the 
associated phases of the development.   



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 10 

3.6 Site Grading 

The proposed streets will be graded such that they follow the general topography of the area to 
the extent possible.  This will limit the amount of site grading that will be required beyond the 
ROW or infrastructure improvements.  Some grading will be required to facilitate the construction 
of streets that meet the City’s subdivision ordinance.  The ordinance requires that all streets have 
a maximum longitudinal grade of not more than eight (8) percent.  There is a significant slope and 
difference in elevation between eastern and western portions of the Site.  Site grading will likely 
be required where streets traverse through this area, particularly for the street connection to 
County Road 6 at the south end of the subdivision.  Significant tree loss is anticipated for road 
construction through the existing wooded area. 

Some grading of the proposed lots will be required as part of the residential home construction.  
Substantial mass grading of the site is not anticipated with the infrastructure improvements.  
However, grading will be required in some localized areas to facilitate drainage and stormwater 
treatment requirements.  These stormwater treatment features may require certain areas to be 
graded, to help ensure that they function as intended and without impact to adjacent future 
homes.   

Grading will likely need to be minimal or completely avoided within the easement for the natural 
gas pipeline.   

There will be a substantial amount of excavated soil from basins and other features that will need 
to be handled.  Rather that disposing of the material off-site, it would be more cost effective to 
find areas within the development to utilize the material.  One such area may include the 
proposed multi-family area in the southeast corner of the subdivision.  This area is relatively low 
and raising it may make it more conducive for development.   

3.7 Street 

Streets will be constructed throughout the subdivision to provide access to the lots and 
connection to the existing local street system.  Streets will generally consist of a 36-foot wide 
(face-to-face) urban section (curb and gutter) with an aggregate base and bituminous surface.  
They will be designed to a five (5)-ton residential standard, typically utilized by the City in 
residential subdivisions.  A typical section of the proposed street is illustrated in Exhibit No. 4.   

Based on anticipated subgrade soils, subgrade corrections are generally not anticipated to be 
necessary.  Soil borings and geotechnical recommendations will need to be completed during the 
design process to further confirm subgrade conditions as well as groundwater elevations.   

3.8 Lighting  

The City electric utility will install street lighting to City standards throughout the subdivision.  
Lights are typically spaced at 300-foot to 400-foot intervals and at intersections.  This work will 
likely be constructed by the electric utility along with the installation of electrical distribution 
systems.  This work is outside the scope of the study and the costs for basic lighting will be paid by 
the electric utility fund.   



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 11 

4.0 Other Design and Construction Considerations 

4.1 Permits  

Various permits from regulatory agencies will be required for the proposed improvements.   

City of Detroit Lakes Land Disturbance:  A permit will be required from the City of Detroit 
Lakes for Land Disturbance Activities.   

MPCA (Stormwater and Erosion Control):  The MPCA is responsible for administering the 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits for stormwater construction.  
This covers both stormwater treatment and erosion/sediment control.  A permit application 
will need to be submitted for the project since it is disturbing more than one acre of land. 

MPCA (Sanitary Sewer Extension Permit):  A permit from the MPCA will be required for the 
extension of the sanitary sewer.  

MDH:  A permit from the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) will be required for the 
water distribution system improvements. 

PRWD:  A permit and plan review/approval by the PRWD is required for construction erosion 
and sediment control, and for stormwater treatment.   

Becker County Right-of-Way Permit:  A permit from Becker County will be required for any 
underground utility installation and street access construction on County Road 6.     

4.2 Easements and Plat Considerations  

Temporary and/or permanent easements will be needed for the construction of the proposed 
infrastructure.  This study is based on the draft preliminary plat provided by the Developer.  The 
Developer will need to finalize the plat in a manner that accommodates for the proposed 
infrastructure, utility easements, and ROW needs.  The following should be considered: 

 Out lots and/or drainage easements will need to be established and dedicated to the 
City for the proposed stormwater treatment basins/features identified in Exhibit No. 3.  
The City’s subdivision ordinance requires the developer provide up to 6% of the platted 
area for stormwater treatment.    

 Various permanent easements will be required for both sanitary sewer and watermain 
as identified in Exhibit No. 2.   

 The City’s long-range multi-use trail plan includes a multi-use trail through this 
subdivision along the eastern edge.  The overall trail system would extend from the 
Dunton Lock County Park to Long Lake Park and TH 10.  The City should consider 
requesting a permanent easement along the eastern edge of the subdivision for future 
multi-use trail construction.   



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 12 

 Many of the proposed improvements recommended in this study are preliminary in 
nature, based on limited information, and will be refined during the final design process.  
This is particularly true of the stormwater-related improvements.  Accordingly, the plat 
should NOT be finalized until such time that the design process has advanced to the 
point the proposed improvements are more definitively known.   

5.0 Opinion of Cost Summary 

The following tables outline the cost opinion associated with the recommended improvements 
contained in this report.  Table No. 2 outlines the costs for both the anticipated first phase of the 
development and costs for the entire subdivision (including the first phase).  Costs in this table are based 
on a single construction project and current costs.  The intent is to provide an approximate perspective 
of cost for street and utility improvements in the entire subdivision.  The size, number and timing of 
phases, and inflation will impact the actual cost.  Generally, costs increase over time due to inflation and 
other factors.  Also, costs tend to increase for smaller phases due to economies of scale and repetitive 
administrative and engineering costs. 
 
There are a number of unknown factors that will continue to be developed in the final design phase(s) of 
this project.  Accordingly, the costs will continue to be adjusted as the project develops.  The below 
costs account for Engineering fees, undeveloped design details, construction contingency, permits, 
minor administrative costs and fees, and geotechnical investigation and testing.  These costs are 
prorated into the various improvement line items.  

 

Table 2:  Opinion of Cost – Proposed Improvements 

Item Phase 1 Full Subdivision

Street $170,000 $1,124,000
Stormwater $106,000 $593,000
Sanitary Sewer $59,000 $454,000
Sewer Services $21,000 $138,000
Pumping Station $0 $348,000
Watermain $73,000 $442,000
Water Services $30,000 $191,000
Hydrants $20,000 $167,000

Total: $479,000 $3,457,000  

The above table does not include costs associated with the extension of sanitary sewer or 
watermain infrastructure to the proposed multi-family/high density housing area in the southern 
portion of the plat.  A large portion of these costs would be allocated to the commercial 
development properties if the infrastructure is routed along Heilles Ridge Road.  Again, this would 
require annexation, agreements, and other processes that are beyond the scope of this report.   



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 13 

In addition, Table No. 2 does not include any deferred assessments that may have been levied 
against this property as a result of the 2006 street and utility improvements on Long Lake Road.   

6.0 Financing 

The project costs will be financed by a combination of City funds and special assessments to the 
adjacent and benefitting properties within the subdivision.         

6.1 Assessable Costs 

The assessable share will be determined in accordance with the City Special Assessment Policy 
(Amended April 2018).  The following summarizes how the project costs will be allocated, based 
on the special assessment policy, between City funds and assessed properties.  It is important to 
note that the City Special Assessment Policy requires interpretation and its application can be 
somewhat subjective.  The policy is used as a guide in addition to standard practices on past 
similar projects.  

The assessment policy for new developments, such as this project, requires the Developer to 
prepay 25% of the assessable costs for projects containing 20 lots or less per project or prepay 
50% of the assessable costs for projects containing more than 20 lots.  In either case, the balance 
of the assessable costs is assessed over a 20-year term and begin upon substantial completion of 
the project.  

Watermain:  One-hundred (100) percent of the standard watermain costs are assessed 
against the benefitted properties for new construction.  Standard watermain is defined as an 
eight (8)-inch diameter watermain.  Oversizing and looping costs for general distribution 
purposes are assumed by the City.   

Hydrants:  One-hundred (100) percent of the costs associated with hydrant improvements are 
assumed by the City.    

Sanitary Sewer:  One-hundred (100) percent of the standard sanitary sewer costs are assessed 
against the benefitted properties for new construction.  Standard sanitary sewer is defined as 
an eight (8)-inch diameter sewer main.  Oversizing costs for general collection purposes are 
assumed by the City.   

Sanitary Sewer Pumping Station & Forcemain:  One-hundred (100) percent of the lift station 
and forcemain costs are assessed against the benefitted properties within the ultimate service 
area of the lift station.  This will include an area outside of the proposed subdivision and 
outside of the current corporate limits of the City.  Assessments to properties outside of the 
City must be postponed until such time that the properties are annexed into the City.   It 
should be noted that approximately 70% of the pumping station and forcemain costs would 
be allocated to either properties that are currently outside of the city and/or properties that 
do not currently have municipal sewer service.  In these cases, the assessments will be 



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 14 

deferred or postponed and the City will have to carry the costs until such time that the 
properties are annexed and connected to the municipal sewer system.   

Sewer and Water Service Laterals:  One-hundred (100) percent of the costs for sanitary sewer 
or water service laterals will be assessed to the benefitted properties.   

Street:  One-hundred (100) percent of the basic street costs are assessed against the 
benefitted properties in accordance with the assessment policy.  A basic street is considered a 
38-foot wide (back-to-back of curb), five (5)-ton, urban section, bituminous street based on 
the need of adjacent properties of this area.   

Stormwater:  One-hundred (100) percent of the costs associated with stormwater collection 
and treatment are assumed by the City and paid by the stormwater utility fund.  It should be 
noted that the City is currently discussing a revision to this policy that would require some or 
all of these costs to be assessed to benefitting properties for new systems, such as new 
subdivision improvements.   

Lighting:  One-hundred (100) percent of the costs associated with lighting are assumed by the 
City.    

Table Nos. 3 and 4 indicate the distribution of project costs between the City and assessable 
properties based on the above allocation of costs, for both Phase 1 and the entire project, 
respectively.   

Table 3:  Distribution of Project Costs – Phase 1 ONLY 

Item City Share Assessable Total

  Street $0 $170,000 $170,000

  Stormwater $106,000 $0 $106,000
  Sanitary Sewer $0 $59,000 $59,000
  Sewer Services $0 $21,000 $21,000
  Pumping Station $0 $0 $0
  Watermain $13,000 $60,000 $73,000
  Water Services $0 $30,000 $30,000
  Hydrants $20,000 $0 $20,000

Total: $139,000 $340,000 $479,000  

  



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 15 

Table 4:  Distribution of Project Costs – Full Subdivision 

Item City Share Assessable Total

  Street $0 $1,124,000 $1,124,000

  Stormwater $593,000 $0 $593,000
  Sanitary Sewer $0 $454,000 $454,000
  Sewer Services $0 $138,000 $138,000
  Pumping Station $0 $348,000 $348,000
  Watermain $36,000 $406,000 $442,000
  Water Services $0 $191,000 $191,000
  Hydrants $167,000 $0 $167,000

Total: $796,000 $2,661,000 $3,457,000
 

6.2 Allocation of Assessable Costs 

The assessable costs, presented in Tables 3 and 4, will be distributed against the benefitted 
properties in accordance with the City Special Assessment Policy.  The policy does permit 
allocation of the assessable costs by an each or per-lot basis if equitable.  A per-lot allocation of 
assessable costs seems equitable given the nature of these improvements and layout of the 
adjacent properties.  Accordingly, most of the assessable costs will be divided by the number of 
adjacent and benefitted lots in each phase to determine a per-lot assessment rate.  

The single exception is that the assessable cost for the sanitary sewer pumping station will be 
allocated on a per-acre basis across the ultimate service area.   

Table No. 5 contains the estimated assessment rates and is based on the cost distribution and 
allocation of assessable costs described in the preceding sections.   

Table 5:  Estimated Special Assessments/Lot – Phase 1 ONLY 

Item

Assessable 

Cost Units

No. of 

Units

Assessment 

Rate/Unit

  Street 170,000 Lot 12 $14,167

  Sanitary Sewer 59,000 Lot 11 $5,364
  Sewer Services 21,000 Each 11 $1,909
  Pumping Station 0 Acre N/A N/A
  Watermain 60,000 Lot 11 $5,455
  Water Services 30,000 Each 11 $2,727

$29,621Typical/Estimated Assessments Per Lot:  
 

  



Peliminary Engineering Report: 
Bergquist Subdivision | Street and Utility Improvements 
 

 
  Page I 16 

   

Appendix – Index  

Appendix A – Exhibit Drawings  

• Project Location Map ................................................................................................................. Exhibit 1 
• Existing/Proposed Sanitary Sewer and Watermain ................................................................... Exhibit 2 
• Sanitary Sewer Pumping Station – Anticipated Service Area ..................................................... Exhibit 3 
• Proposed Street and Stormwater ............................................................................................... Exhibit 4 
• Proposed Typical Street Section  ................................................................................................ Exhibit 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



L:\Projects\2018\18.178.0160 - DTL - Bergquist Subdivision\Preliminary\Drawings & Exhibits\18.178.0160 - PER Exhibits.dwg

BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

NOV. 7, 2018Date: BLVDrawn By: 18.178.0160Apex Project #:

BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

EXHIBIT NO. 1
PROJECT LOCATION MAP

10005000

SCALE: 1 INCH = 1000 FEET 

ST. CLAIR LAKE

LONG LAKE

COUNTY RD 6

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

D
 1

9

H
IG

H
W

AY
 5

9

HIG
HW

AY 59

COUNTY RD 6

LO
N

G
 L

A
K

E
 R

D

LO
M

G L
AK

E 
RD

MUNSON LAKE

PHASE 1
IMPROVEMENT AREA

R
ID

G
E

V
IE

W
 L

N

ST CLAIR CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS



L:\Projects\2018\18.178.0160 - DTL - Bergquist Subdivision\Preliminary\Drawings & Exhibits\18.178.0160 - PER Exhibits.dwg

BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

NOV. 7, 2018Date: BLVDrawn By: 18.178.0160Apex Project #:

3001500

SCALE: 1 INCH = 300 FEET 

LEGEND

EXHIBIT NO. 2
PROPOSED WATER & SANITARY SEWER

IMPROVEMENTS

COUNTY RD 6

LO
M

G
 L

AK
E 

R
D

MUNSON LAKE

FUTURE WATER & SANITARY SEWER
ALIGNMENT A
(PREFERRED)

FUTURE WATER & SANITARY SEWER
ALIGNMENT B

PROPOSED SANITARY
PUMPING STATION
(26' BURY)

CONNECT TO
EXISTING 10" SAN STUB

CONNECT TO
EXISTING 12" WM

NOTES
1. SANITARY SEWER BURY DEPTHS ARE

APPROXIMATE BASED ON LIDAR DATA AND THE
CITY'S GIS. ALL ELEVATIONS WILL REQUIRE
VERIFICATION DURING THE DESIGN PHASE.

2. SITING OF HOME HOME MAY IMPACT WHETHER
PROPERTY CAN BE SERVICED BY GRAVITY. LOT
MAY REQUIRE GRINDER PUMP. SANITARY SEWER
DEPTH WILL BE DETERMINED DURING DESIGN.

3. WATER AND SEWER SERVICES NOT SHOWN FOR
CLARITY PURPOSES. WATER AND SEWER SERVICES
WILL BE CENTERED ON THE LOTS UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE DEVELOPER.

4. NEITHER FUTURE WATER & SANITARY SEWER
ALIGNMENTS A OR B ARE INCLUDED IN THE COST
ESTIMATE OF THE REPORT.

2

2

23' BURY

21' BURY

19' BURY

16' BURY15' BURY

14' BURY

24' BURY

24' BURY

17' BURY

PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING
WATER/SEWER SERVICES

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING
WATER/SEWER SERVICES

2

4

4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SDR 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY/MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL



BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

EXHIBIT NO. 3
SAN. SEWER PUMPING STATION

ULTIMATE SERVICE AREA

10005000

SCALE: 1 INCH = 1000 FEET 

ST. CLAIR LAKE

L:\Projects\2018\18.178.0160 - DTL - Bergquist Subdivision\Preliminary\Drawings & Exhibits\18.178.0160 - PER Exhibits.dwg

BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

NOV. 7, 2018Date: BLVDrawn By: 18.178.0160Apex Project #:

LEGEND

LONG LAKE

COUNTY RD 6

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

D
 1

9

H
IG

H
W

AY
 5

9

COUNTY RD 6

LO
N

G
 L

A
K

E
 R

D

LO
M

G L
AK

E 
RD

MUNSON LAKE

FUTURE
SERVICEABLE AREA

FUTURE
SERVICEABLE AREA

NOTES
1. ANTICIPATED FUTURE LIFT STATION SERVICE

AREAS ARE BASED ON AERIAL MAPPING & MAY
VARY FOLLOWING FIELD SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION (±73 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED ULTIMATE LIFT STATION SERVICE AREA (±115 ACRES)



3001500

SCALE: 1 INCH = 300 FEET 

EXHIBIT NO. 4
PROPOSED STREET & DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS

L:\Projects\2018\18.178.0160 - DTL - Bergquist Subdivision\Preliminary\Drawings & Exhibits\18.178.0160 - PER Exhibits.dwg

BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

NOV. 7, 2018Date: BLVDrawn By: 18.178.0160Apex Project #:

COUNTY RD 6

LO
M

G
 L

AK
E 

R
D

MUNSON LAKE

LEGEND

PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS

NOTES
1. STORM SEWER INSTALLED IN BOULEVARD TO

ALLOW FUTURE WATER & SANITARY SEWER
INSTALLATION WITHOUT CONFLICT.

2. INFILTRATION PREFERRED. SOIL &
GROUNDWATER ELEVATIONS NEED TO BE
VERIFIED. IF CONDITIONS DO NOT ALLOW, BASIN
WILL NEED TO BE WET STORM WATER POND.

D418 MODIFIED CURB

2

1

ONLY IF FUTURE SANITARY
SEWER ALIGNMENT A IS
CONSTRUCTED.

PROPOSED INFILTRATION
BASIN
OVERFLOW STRUCTURE

INFILTRATION BASIN OVERFLOW
(EITHER PIPE OR DITCH)

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE (PHASE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER TREATMENT AREA (PHASE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE (FUTURE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER TREATMENT AREA (FUTURE)



PROPOSED TYPICAL - BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

38'14'

66'

14'

R/W

D418 (MOD) CURB & GUTTER
VARIESVARIES

R/W

VARIES

1.5" BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE

6" AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5

4" TOPSOIL

NOT TO SCALE

1.5" BITUMINOUS NON-WEARING COURSE
1'

D418 (MOD) CURB & GUTTER

4" TOPSOIL

1'

VARIES

NOTES
1. SECTION (PAVEMENT/AGGREGATE THICKNESS) TO BE VERIFIED DURING

DESIGN PHASE FOLLOWING SOIL BORING. SECTION MAY VARY IF SOIL
CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM ANTICIPATED SOIL TYPES.

EXHIBIT NO. 5
PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTIONS

L:\Projects\2018\18.178.0160 - DTL - Bergquist Subdivision\Preliminary\Drawings & Exhibits\18.178.0160 - PER Exhibits.dwg

BERGQUIST SUBDIVISION

NOV. 7, 2018Date: BLVDrawn By: 18.178.0160Apex Project #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 



700 Summit Avenue 

PO Box 348 

Detroit Lakes, MN 56502-0348 

Phone: 218-847-9202 

www.VisitDetroitLakes.com 

dlchamber@VisitDetroitLakes.com 

October 23, 2018 

City Council 
Kelcey Klemm, City Admin. 
City of Detroit Lakes 
P. O. Box 647 
Detroit Lakes, MN  56502-0647 

Dear Council Members: 

  The Promotions & Events Committee of the Detroit Lakes Regional Chamber of Commerce would like to request an 

additional change to our parade/event permit for the Grand Light Parade, Downtown DL on November 26, 2018. We 

would like to request no parking be allowed on the 800 and 900 blocks of Washington Ave during the parade 5:30 to 

approximately 6:15pm. Our committee feels this will be an added measure to keep parade spectators safe. 

  We would also request additional cones and no parking signs from the Street Department which our volunteers would 

post at 1pm on 11/26/18.  

  Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification. Thank you for your support and assistance. 

Respectfully, 

Carrie Johnston, President 

cc Brad Green, DL Public Works Dept. 

Police Chief Todd 

Natalie Bly, Parade Chair 

Encs. 

Exhibit 6J Return to Agenda



Exhibit 6K Return to Agenda













-e/r

a/
a4

t

i

I

*

Exhibit 6L Return to Agenda



By: Jon Pratt
Date: November 2018

Project Title Approximate Cost Anticipated Schedule Current Activities and Comments 

Background & Description or Improvements Funding Sources 
Long Lake Annexation - Phase 4A $3,500,000 

Project includes primarily includes extension of sewer and water utilities to the 
north end of Long Lake (per annexation plan).  Improvements will also include 
street reconstruction, stormwater improvements, and replacement of electrical 
distribution system.  

▪Special Assessments
▪Sewer/Water Utility Fund 
▪Stormwater Utility Fund   ▪Levy

Lake Forest 7th Addition - Phase 1 $400,000 
Developer petitioned City for street and utility improvements to next phase of 
residential subdivision.  Includes 6 single family and 6 twin home lots.  Project 
will include new street, san. Sewer, watermain, storm sewer. 

▪Special Assessments  ▪Water 
Utility Fund (Hydrants)
▪Stormwater Utility Fund 

Co. Road 131 - Sanitary Sewer and Watermain $1,225,000 

City was petitioned to extend sewer/water to Foltz Trucking and County wants to 
reconstruct Co. Rd. 131 due to condition.  Project will include extension of 
sewer/water along Co. Rd. 131 from Stony Rd. to TH 59 Frontage Road, 
reconstruction of street, and paving of Hillcrest and Stony Road.  Cooperative 
Project with Becker County. 

▪Special Assessments
▪Water/Sewer Utility Funds
▪County Funds

Randolph Road - Sanitary Sewer & Lift Station Abandonment, Andrews Lift 

Station Improvements 
$600,000 

Lift station near min. security jail is undersized and needs improvements.  Project 
will include realignment of sanitary sewer so lift station can be eliminated.  
Project will only include sewer construction along the west end of Randolph Rd. 
and across a portion of Roosevelt Ave. Project also includes replacement of 
Andrews Ave. lift station and new pavement markings on Frazee, McKinley, 
Holmes, & Roosevelt.  Budgeted PUC and Public Works projects.  

▪Sewer Utility Fund  ▪Street 
Department Budget 

Randolph Road - Kris Street to CSAH 54 $4,570,000 
Cooperative project with MnDOT and Becker County.  Overlying project will 
include modifications to Kris St/TH 10 signal, new signal at CSAH 54/TH 10, and 
reconstruction of Randolph Road (Kris to CSAH 54).  Randolph Road 
improvements required to handle additional traffic that will use this road upon 
completion of signals.  Randolph Rd. improvements will include reconstruction 
with a new urban section (with bike lanes), and improvement to Highland Dr. 
intersection.

▪MnDOT  ▪MnDOT 164 Safety 
Funds (covers City share of
signals)  ▪MN Highway Freight 
Grant ($1.5mil)   ▪MnDOT State 
Aid - Local Partnership Funds
($266K)  ▪ DNR Local Trails
Connection Program ($113k)

5

▪Randolph Rd Construction (City)
- Summer 2019     ▪Multi-Use 
Trail construction (County) -
Summer 2019      ▪TH 10 Signals
(MnDOT) - Summer 2020

Design 

▪ Design is underway.  ▪Have started discussions with MnDOT and
BNSF.  ▪Plan to complete design in fall of 2018 to allow for winter 
2019 bid letting.  ▪County received DNR grant for construction of 
multi-use trail from CSAH 54 to TH 10 box culvert  ▪Trail project will 
be completed separately by County in 2019

2

▪Construction will start in June 
▪Substantial Completion -
Summer 2018

Construction 
Completed

▪Project is complete.  ▪Will working processing final payment in the 
next month or two. ▪Assessment hearing scheduled for November

3

▪Construction will start late 
summer 2018

Construction 
substantially complete

▪All work other than the final lift of pavement is complete.  ▪ Wear 
course pavement to be completed in the spring of 2019. 

City Engineer - Project Status Report 

City of Detroit Lakes

No.
Current Project 

Status/Stage

1

▪Begin Construction - Early July 
2018  
▪Substantial Completion - Fall
2018

Construction - 90% 
complete

▪All underground utilities are complete and online.  ▪Project did not 
reach substantial completion prior to winter conditions.  North Long 
Lake Road did not get paved and final yard grading remains. 
▪Remaining work will be completed ASAP in spring. 

4

▪Construction - September -
October 2018

Construction: 
Randolph Road - 100% 
Complete    Andrews 

Lift Station - 5% 
Complete

 ▪Randolph/Roosevelt sanitary sewer realignment is completed.
▪Contractor will start the Andrews lift station replacement this
week.  Only a portion of this work will likely get completed this fall. 
Remaining work to be completed in the spring of 2019. 

Page 1 of 2

Exhibit 6M Return to Agenda



Project Title Approximate Cost Anticipated Schedule Current Activities and Comments 

Background & Description or Improvements Funding Sources 
No.

Current Project 

Status/Stage

Highland Estates - Street and Utility Improvements $350,000 
Developer (Spillman) petitioned City for street and utility improvements for 
condo development.  Project would include sewer and water utility 
improvements and reconstruction/realignment of Lemon Road.  

▪Special Assessments        
▪Water/Sewer Utility Funds 

West Lake Drive (Legion to CSAH 6) - Reconstruction and Multi-Use Trail $3,400,000 
Cooperative Project with Becker County.  Project would include reconstruction of 
W. Lake Dr. (Legion to CSAH 6), construction of a multi-use trail along south side 
of roadway, stormwater collection/treatment improvements, replacement of 
electrical distribution system (to go underground), and lighting improvements. 

▪Water Fund ▪ TA Grant ($320K)  
▪ Food & Bev. Tax  ▪Becker 
County Funds  ▪BSWR Grant 
(Pending/Applied)

West Lake Drive (CSAH 6 to Pelican River) - Sanitary Sewer Improvements $2,050,000 

Residents have been having issues with sewer back-ups and are requesting 
improvements.  Based on a public input meeting there is interest in a more 
complete reconstruction of the street along with the sewer improvements.  This 
could include the construction of a multi-use trail to connect with the Dunton 
Locks trail.  

▪Special Assessments        
▪Water/Sewer Utility Funds 
▪County Funds ▪DNR Regional 
Trials Connection Prg. 
(Pending/Applied)

West Avenue & Willow Street - Street & Utility Reconstruction $6,200,000 
Project has been on CIP for several years.  Both streets and utilities are in poor 
condition and need to be replaced. 

▪Special Assessments   
▪Sewer/Water Utility Fund  
▪Stormwater Utility Fund   ▪MN 
PFA (low-Interest Loan or Grant)  
▪MSA Funds  

9

▪Design - Fall 2018 /Winter 2019                            
▪Construction - Summer 2019 

Preliminary Design

▪Preliminary design is underway   ▪Held first public input meeting 
September 19th.  ▪Improvement hearing will be held at November 
CCM.  ▪Quite zone meeting with FRA and CP schduled for 
December.

7

▪PER Completed              ▪Public 
Info Meeting June 6, 2018                           
▪Construction - Summer 2020 Design 

▪Working on a City/County cooperative agreement.  ▪County will 
begin easement R/W acquisition this fall/winter?    ▪Starting to work 
on stormwater design.

8

▪PER - In-Progress                     
▪Public Input Meeting - August 
2018  ▪Construction - Summer 
2019 (Tentative) Preliminary 

Engineering Report

▪County has indicated that they are unable/unwilling to participate 
in any street improvements at this time.  Held public input meeting 
on 10/30/18.  Public consensus is to proceed with just the sanitary 
sewer improvements. ▪Need to determine if we would like to 
proceed with project at set a public hearing or delay the 
improvements until the County is able to participate in the project. 

6

▪PER - Complete Winter 2018  
▪Design - TBD         ▪Construction - 
TBD/Summer 2019  

▪PER - Completed  
▪Further progress on 
hold pending 
developer action

▪Sewer and water service can be provided to first phase of 
development by existing infrastructure on Randolph Road.  
▪Remaining sewer, water, and street (Lemmon Road) will be 
deferred until 2019, and possible constructed with Randolph Road 
project.  ▪Developer will relocated Lemmon Road prior to condo 
construction.  

Page 2 of 2



W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

 A
V

E

TRUNK HIGHWAY 10

WILLOW STREET

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

 A
V

E

LITTLE DETROIT
LAKE

BIG DETROIT
LAKE

LONG
LAKE

BRANDY
LAKE

TR
U

N
K H

IG
H

W
AY 59

S

O

U

T

H

 

S

H

O

R

E

 

D

R

52

1

3

9

9

4

4

6

5

END 7

BEGIN 8

BEGIN 7

END 8

PROJECT STATUS REPORT
PROJECT LOCATION MAP

N

CITY OF DETROIT LAKES

10



Number of Dogs taken to Marshmallow Foundation 7

Number of Cats taken to Marshmallow Foundation 29

Total Number of Animals 36

Number of Boarding Nights 193

2

29

City Fines Collected 5 245.00$       

2 34.00$         

Number of Cats Boarded      (0 Euthanized) 

City Licenses Purchased   ($17 ea)

City of Detroit Lakes Public Works

Animal Control Report - October 2018

Number of Dogs Boarded     (0 Euthanized) 

Exhibit 6N Return to Agenda



539871vMNI DE135-72 

 Extract of Minutes of Meeting 
of the City Council of the City of 

Detroit Lakes, Becker County, Minnesota 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, was duly held in the City Hall in said City on Tuesday, November 13, 2018, 

commencing at 5:00 P.M. 

The following members were present: 

and the following were absent: 

* * *                        * * *                        * * * 

The Mayor announced that the next order of business was consideration of the proposals which 

had been received for the purchase of the City’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A, to be issued in 

the original aggregate principal amount of $_________. 

The City Administrator presented a tabulation of the proposals which had been received in the 

manner specified in the Notice of Sale for the Bonds.  The proposals were as set forth in EXHIBIT A 

attached. 

After due consideration of the proposals, Member _______ then introduced the following 

resolution and moved its adoption: 

Exhibit 7A1 Return to Agenda



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-__ 

 
A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE OF GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2018A, IN THE ORIGINAL 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $_________; FIXING 
THEIR FORM AND SPECIFICATIONS; DIRECTING THEIR 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY; AND PROVIDING FOR THEIR 
PAYMENT 

 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Becker County, Minnesota 
(the “City”), as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Sale of Bonds. 
 
 1.01 Authority.  It is hereby determined that: 
 

(a) Certain assessable public improvements related to the City’s North Long Lake 
Project, Lake Forest VII Project and County 131 Project, including various infrastructure 
improvements (collectively, the “Assessable Improvements”), have been made, duly ordered or 
contracts let for the construction thereof pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapters 429 and 475, as amended (collectively, the “Improvement Act”).   

 
(b) The City is further authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 444 and 475, as 

amended (the “Utility Act”), to issue obligations in order to undertake the construction of various 
infrastructure improvements within the City, including but not limited to, the Randolph Road 
Sanitary Sewer Realignment & Lift #7, to which net revenues of the City’s wastewater utility is 
pledged (the “Utility Improvements”) 

 
 (b) It is necessary and expedient to the sound financial management of the affairs of 
the City to issue its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A (the “Bonds”), in the approximate 
aggregate principal amount of $_________, to provide financing for the Assessable 
Improvements and the Utility Improvements.   
 

(c) The City is authorized by Section 475.60, subdivision 2(9) of the Act to negotiate 
the sale of the Bonds, it being determined that the City has retained an independent financial 
advisor in connection with such sale.  The actions of the City staff and the City’s municipal 
advisor in negotiating the sale of the Bonds are ratified and confirmed in all aspects. 

 
 1.02. Award to the Purchaser and Interest Rates.  The proposal of ____________________ in 
______________, ______________ (the “Purchaser”), to purchase the Bonds is hereby found and 
determined to be a reasonable offer and is hereby accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Bonds at a 
price of $________ (par amount of $_________, plus original issue premium of $_____________, less 
underwriter’s discount of $____________), plus accrued interest to date of delivery, if any, for Bonds bearing 
interest as follows: 
 

Year  Interest Rate  Year  Interest Rate 
       

2020  %  2030  % 
2021    2031   



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 3

2022    2032   
2023    2033   
2024    2034   
2025    2035   
2026    2036   
2027    2037   
2028    2038   
2029    2039   

 
True interest cost:  ____________% 
 
 1.03. Purchase Contract.  The amount received by the Purchaser in excess of the minimum bid 
shall be credited to the Debt Service Fund hereinafter created or deposited in the Construction Fund 
hereinafter created, as determined by the City Administrator in consultation with the City’s municipal 
advisor.  The City Administrator is directed to retain the good faith check of the Purchaser, pending 
completion of the sale of the Bonds, and to return the good faith checks of the unsuccessful proposers.  
The Mayor and City Administrator are directed to execute a contract with the Purchaser on behalf of the 
City. 
 
 1.04. Terms and Principal Amount of Bonds.  The City will forthwith issue and sell the Bonds 
pursuant to the Act, in the original aggregate principal amount of $_________, originally dated the date of 
delivery, in the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof, numbered No. R-1, upward, 
bearing interest as above set forth, and maturing serially on February 1 in the years and amounts as follows: 
 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 
       

2020  $  2030  $ 
2021    2031   
2022    2032   
2023    2033   
2024    2034   
2025    2035   
2026    2036   
2027    2037   
2028    2038   
2029    2039   

 
 (a) $________ in principal amount of the Bonds (the “Improvement Bonds”) maturing on 
February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, will be used to finance the construction of the 
Assessable Improvements: 

 
Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       
2020  $  2030  $ 
2021    2031   
2022    2032   
2023    2033   
2024    2034   
2025    2035   
2026    2036   
2027    2037   



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 4

2028    2038   
2029    2039   
 
(b) $___________ in principal amount of the Bonds (the “Utility Revenue Bonds”) on 

February 1 in the years and amounts maturing in the amounts set forth below, will be used to finance 
construction of the Utility Improvements: 

 
Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       
2020  $  2030  $ 
2021    2031   
2022    2032   
2023    2033   
2024    2034   
2025    2035   
2026    2036   
2027    2037   
2028    2038   
2029    2039   

 
 1.06. Optional Redemption.  The City may elect on February 1, 2028, and on any day thereafter to 
prepay Bonds due on February 1, 2029.  Redemption may be in whole or in part and if in part, at the option of 
the City and in such manner as the City will determine.  If less than all Bonds of a maturity are called for 
redemption, the City will notify DTC (as defined in Section 7 hereof) of the particular amount of such 
maturity to be prepaid.  DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant’s interest in such maturity 
to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity 
to be redeemed.  Prepayments will be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 
 
 Section 2. Registration and Payment. 
 
 2.01. Registered Form.  The Bonds will be issued only in fully registered form.  The interest 
thereon and, upon surrender of each Bond, the principal amount thereof, is payable by check or draft 
issued by the Registrar described herein. 
 
 2.02. Dates; Interest Payment Dates.  Each Bond will be dated as of the last interest payment 
date preceding the date of authentication to which interest on the Bond has been paid or made available 
for payment, unless (i) the date of authentication is an interest payment date to which interest has been 
paid or made available for payment, in which case the Bond will be dated as of the date of 
authentication, or (ii) the date of authentication is prior to the first interest payment date, in which case 
the Bond will be dated as of the date of original issue.  The interest on the Bonds is payable on 
February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing August 1, 2019, to the registered owners of record 
thereof as of the close of business on the fifteenth day of the immediately preceding month, whether or 
not that day is a business day. 

 
 2.03. Registration.  The City will appoint a bond registrar, transfer agent, authenticating agent 
and paying agent (the “Registrar”).  The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the City and the 
Registrar with respect thereto are as follows: 
 
  (a) Register.  The Registrar must keep at its principal corporate trust office a bond 

register in which the Registrar provides for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 5

registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred or 
exchanged. 

 
  (b) Transfer of Bonds.  Upon surrender for transfer of a Bond duly endorsed by the 

registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory 
to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an attorney duly authorized 
by the registered owner in writing, the Registrar will authenticate and deliver, in the name of the 
designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount 
and maturity, as requested by the transferor.  The Registrar may, however, close the books for 
registration of any transfer after the fifteenth day of the month preceding each interest payment 
date and until that interest payment date. 

 
  (c) Exchange of Bonds.  When Bonds are surrendered by the registered owner for 

exchange the Registrar will authenticate and deliver one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate 
principal amount and maturity as requested by the registered owner or the owner’s attorney in 
writing. 

 
  (d) Cancellation.  Bonds surrendered upon transfer or exchange will be promptly 

cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City. 
 
  (e) Improper or Unauthorized Transfer.  When a Bond is presented to the Registrar 

for transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the Bond until the Registrar is satisfied that the 
endorsement on the Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the 
requested transfer is legally authorized.  The Registrar will incur no liability for the refusal, in 
good faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized. 

 
  (f) Persons Deemed Owners.  The City and the Registrar may treat the person in 

whose name a Bond is registered in the bond register as the absolute owner of the Bond, whether 
the Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the 
principal of and interest on the Bond and for all other purposes and payments so made to 
registered owner or upon the owner’s order will be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the 
liability upon the Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

 
  (g) Taxes, Fees and Charges.  The Registrar may impose a charge upon the owner 

thereof for a transfer or exchange of Bonds, sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax, fee 
or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer or exchange. 

 
  (h) Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds.  If a Bond becomes mutilated or is 

destroyed, stolen or lost, the Registrar will deliver a new Bond of like amount, number, maturity 
date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of the mutilated Bond or in 
lieu of and in substitution for a Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon the payment of the 
reasonable expenses and charges of the Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a 
Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that the 
Bond was destroyed, stolen or lost, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the 
Registrar of an appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it 
and as provided by law, in which both the City and the Registrar must be named as obligees.  
Bonds so surrendered to the Registrar will be cancelled by the Registrar and evidence of such 
cancellation must be given to the City.  If the mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost Bond has 
already matured or been called for redemption in accordance with its terms it is not necessary to 
issue a new Bond prior to payment. 

 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 6

  (i) Redemption.  In the event any of the Bonds are called for redemption, notice thereof 
identifying the Bonds to be redeemed will be given by the Registrar by mailing a copy of the 
redemption notice by first class mail (postage prepaid) to the registered owner of each Bond to be 
redeemed at the address shown on the registration books kept by the Registrar and by publishing the 
notice if required by law.  Failure to give notice by publication or by mail to any registered owner, or 
any defect therein, will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of Bonds.  Bonds 
so called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided that 
the funds for the redemption are on deposit with the place of payment at that time. 

 
 2.04. Appointment of Initial Registrar.  The City appoints U.S. Bank National Association, St. 
Paul, Minnesota, as the initial Registrar.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized to execute 
and deliver, on behalf of the City, a contract with the Registrar.  Upon merger or consolidation of the 
Registrar with another corporation, if the resulting corporation is a bank or trust company authorized by 
law to conduct such business, the resulting corporation is authorized to act as successor Registrar.  The 
City agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges of the Registrar for the services performed.  The 
City reserves the right to remove the Registrar upon 30 days’ notice and upon the appointment of a 
successor Registrar, in which event the predecessor Registrar must deliver all cash and Bonds in its 
possession to the successor Registrar and must deliver the bond register to the successor Registrar.  On or 
before each principal or interest due date, without further order of this Council, the Finance Officer must 
transmit to the Registrar monies sufficient for the payment of all principal and interest then due. 
 
 2.05. Execution, Authentication and Delivery.  The Bonds will be prepared under the direction 
of the City Administrator and executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the Mayor and the City 
Administrator, provided that those signatures may be printed, engraved or lithographed facsimiles of the 
originals.  If an officer whose signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on the Bonds ceases to 
be such officer before the delivery of a Bond, that signature or facsimile will nevertheless be valid and 
sufficient for all purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery.  
Notwithstanding such execution, a Bond will not be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any 
security or benefit under this resolution unless and until a certificate of authentication on the Bond has 
been duly executed by the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar.  Certificates 
of authentication on different Bonds need not be signed by the same representative.  The executed 
certificate of authentication on a Bond is conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered 
under this resolution.  When the Bonds have been so prepared, executed and authenticated, the City 
Administrator will deliver the same to the Purchaser upon payment of the purchase price in accordance 
with the contract of sale heretofore made and executed, and the Purchaser is not obligated to see to the 
application of the purchase price. 
 
 2.06. Temporary Bonds.  The City may elect to deliver in lieu of printed definitive Bonds one 
or more typewritten temporary Bonds in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT B such changes as 
may be necessary to reflect more than one maturity in a single temporary bond.  Upon the execution and 
delivery of definitive Bonds the temporary Bonds will be exchanged therefor and cancelled. 
 
 Section 3. Form of Bond. 
 
 3.01. Execution of the Bonds.  The Bonds will be printed or typewritten in substantially the 
form as attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.  
 
 3.02. Approving Legal Opinion.  The City Administrator is directed to obtain a copy of the 
proposed approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, which is to 
be complete except as to dating thereof and to cause the opinion to be printed on or accompany each 
Bond.   



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 7

 
 Section 4. Payment; Security; Pledges and Covenants. 
 
 4.01. Debt Service Fund.  The Bonds are payable from the General Obligation Bonds, Series 
2018A Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”) hereby created.  The Debt Service Fund shall be 
administered by the Finance Officer as a bookkeeping account separate and apart from all other funds 
maintained in the official financial records of the City.  The City will maintain the following accounts in 
the Debt Service Fund:  the “Assessable Improvements Account” and the “Utility Improvements 
Account.” Amounts in the Assessable Improvements Account are irrevocably pledged to the 
Improvement Bonds and amounts in the Utility Improvements Account are irrevocably pledged to the 
Utility Revenue Bonds. 
 

(a) Assessable Improvements Account.  Proceeds of general taxes hereinafter levied 
(the “Taxes”), and of special assessments levied or to be levied for the Assessable Improvements 
(the “Assessments”) are hereby pledged to the Assessable Improvements Account of the Debt 
Service Fund.  There is appropriated to the Assessable Improvements Account a pro rata portion 
of amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent 
designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.04 hereof. 

 
 (b) Utility Improvements Account.  The City will continue to maintain and operate its 
Wastewater Fund to which will be credited all gross revenues of the wastewater system and out of 
which will be paid all normal and reasonable expenses of current operations of such system.  Any 
balances therein are deemed net revenues (the “Net Revenues”) and will be transferred, from time to 
time, to the Utility Improvements Account of the Debt Service Fund, which Utility Improvements 
Account will be used only to pay principal of and interest on the Utility Revenue Bonds and any 
other bonds similarly authorized.  There will always be retained in the Utility Improvements 
Account a sufficient amount to pay principal of and interest on all the Utility Revenue Bonds, and 
the Finance Officer must report any current or anticipated deficiency in the Utility Improvements 
Account to the City Council.  There is also appropriated to the Utility Improvements Account a pro 
rata portion of amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to 
the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.04 
hereof.   

 
 4.02. Construction Fund.  The City hereby creates the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A 
Construction Fund (the “Construction Fund”).  The City will maintain the following accounts in the 
Construction Fund:  the “Assessable Improvements Account” and the “Utility Improvements Account.” 
Amounts in the Assessable Improvements Account are irrevocably pledged to the Improvement Bonds, 
and amounts in the Utility Improvements Account are irrevocably pledged to the Utility Revenue Bonds. 
 

 (a) Assessable Improvements Account.  Proceeds of the Improvement Bonds, less 
the appropriations made in Section 4.01(a) hereof, together with any other funds appropriated for 
the Assessable Improvements and Assessments collected during the construction of the 
Assessable Improvements, will be deposited in the Assessable Improvements Account of the 
Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Assessable Improvements and the 
payment of principal and interest on the Improvement Bonds prior to the completion and payment 
of all costs of the Assessable Improvements.  Any balance remaining in the Assessable 
Improvements Account of the Construction Fund after completion of the Assessable 
Improvements may be used to pay the cost in whole or in part of any other improvement 
instituted under the Improvement Act under the direction of the City Council.  When the 
Assessable Improvements are completed and the costs thereof paid, the Assessable Improvements 
Account of the Construction Fund is to be closed and subsequent collections of Assessments for 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 8

the Assessable Improvements are to be deposited in the Assessable Improvements Account of the 
Debt Service Fund. 

 
 (b) Utility Improvements Account.  Proceeds of the Utility Revenue Bonds, less the 
appropriations made in Section 4.01(b) hereof, will be deposited in the Utility Improvements 
Account of the Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Utility Improvements.  
When the Utility Improvements are completed and the cost thereof paid, the Utility Improvements 
Account of the Construction Fund is to be closed and any funds remaining may be deposited in the 
Utility Improvements Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 
 4.03. City Covenants with Respect to the Improvement Bonds.  It is hereby determined that the 
Assessable Improvements will directly and indirectly benefit abutting property, and the City hereby 
covenants with the holders from time to time of the Bonds as follows: 
 
  (a) The City has caused or will cause the Assessments for the Assessable 
Improvements to be promptly levied so that the first installment will be collectible not later than 2019 and 
will take all steps necessary to assure prompt collection, and the levy of the Assessments is hereby 
authorized.  The City Council will cause to be taken with due diligence all further actions that are 
required for the construction of each Assessable Improvement financed wholly or partly from the 
proceeds of the Bonds, and will take all further actions necessary for the final and valid levy of the 
Assessments and the appropriation of any other funds needed to pay the Bonds and interest thereon when 
due. 
 
  (b) In the event of any current or anticipated deficiency in Assessments, the City 
Council will levy ad valorem taxes in the amount of the current or anticipated deficiency. 
 
  (c) The City will keep complete and accurate books and records showing receipts 
and disbursements in connection with the Assessable Improvements, Assessments levied therefor and 
other funds appropriated for their payment, collections thereof and disbursements therefrom, monies on 
hand and, the balance of unpaid Assessments. 
 
  (d) The City will cause its books and records to be audited at least annually and will 
furnish copies of such audit reports to any interested person upon request. 
 
  (e) At least 20% of the cost of the Assessable Improvements described herein will be 
specially assessed against benefited properties.   
 
 4.04. City Covenants with Respect to the Utility Revenue Bonds.  The City Council covenants 
and agrees with the holders of the Utility Revenue Bonds that so long as any of the Utility Revenue 
Bonds remain outstanding and unpaid, it will keep and enforce the following covenants and agreements: 
 
  (a) The City will continue to maintain and efficiently operate the wastewater system 

as a public utility and conveniences free from competition of other like municipal utilities and 
will cause all revenues therefrom to be deposited in bank accounts and credited to the Wastewater 
Fund, as hereinabove provided, and will make no expenditures from those accounts except for a 
duly authorized purpose and in accordance with this resolution. 

 
  (b) The City will also maintain the Utility Improvements Account of the Debt 

Service Fund as a separate account and will cause money to be credited thereto from time to time, 
out of Net Revenues from the wastewater system in sums sufficient to pay principal of and 
interest on the Utility Revenue Bonds when due. 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 9

 
  (c) The City will keep and maintain proper and adequate books of records and 

accounts separate from all other records of the City in which will be complete and correct entries 
as to all transactions relating to the wastewater system and which will be open to inspection and 
copying by any Bondholder, or the Bondholder’s agent or attorney, at any reasonable time, and it 
will furnish certified transcripts therefrom upon request and upon payment of a reasonable fee 
therefor, and said account will be audited at least annually by a qualified public accountant and 
statements of such audit and report will be furnished to all Bondholders upon request. 

 
  (d) The City Council will cause persons handling revenues of the wastewater system 

to be bonded in reasonable amounts for the protection of the City and the Bondholders and will 
cause the funds collected on account of the operations of such system to be deposited in a bank 
whose deposits are guaranteed under the Federal Deposit Insurance Law. 

 
  (e) The City Council will keep the wastewater system insured at all times against 

loss by fire, tornado and other risks customarily insured against with an insurer or insurers in 
good standing, in such amounts as are customary for like plants, to protect the holders, from time 
to time, of the Bonds and the City from any loss due to any such casualty and will apply the 
proceeds of such insurance to make good any such loss. 

 
  (f) The City and each and all of its officers will punctually perform all duties with 

reference to the wastewater system as required by law. 
 
  (g) The City will impose and collect charges of the nature authorized by 

Section 444.075 of the Act, at the times and in the amounts required to produce Net Revenues 
adequate to pay all principal and interest when due on the Utility Revenue Bonds and to create 
and maintain such reserves securing said payments as may be provided in this resolution. 

 
  (h) The City Council will levy general ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the 

City when required to meet any deficiency in Net Revenues. 
 
 4.05. Pledge of Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the 
Improvement Bonds, there is levied a direct annual irrepealable ad valorem tax upon all of the taxable 
property in the City, which will be spread upon the tax rolls and collected with and as part of other 
general taxes of the City.  The Taxes will be credited to the Assessable Improvements Account in the 
Debt Service Fund above provided and will be in the years and amounts attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 

4.06. General Obligation Pledge.  If a payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds becomes 
due when there is not sufficient money in the Debt Service Fund to pay the same, the City Administrator 
is directed to pay such principal or interest from the general fund of the City, and the general fund will be 
reimbursed for those advances out of the proceeds of Assessments, Net Revenues and Taxes when 
collected.   
 
 4.07. Certification to County Auditor as to Debt Service Fund Amount.  It is hereby determined 
that the estimated collections of Assessments, Net Revenues, and the foregoing Taxes will produce at 
least five percent in excess of the amount needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on 
the Bonds.  The tax levy herein provided is irrepealable until all of the Improvement Bonds are paid, 
provided that at the time the City makes its annual tax levies the City Administrator may certify to the 
County Auditor the amount available in the Debt Service Fund to pay principal and interest due during 
the ensuing year, and the County Auditor will thereupon reduce the levy collectible during such year by 
the amount so certified. 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 10

 
 4.08. Certificate of County Auditor as to Registration.  The City Administrator is authorized and 
directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the County Auditor and to obtain the certificate 
required by Section 475.63 of the Act. 
 
 Section 5. Authentication of Transcript. 
 
 5.01. City Proceedings and Records.  The officers of the City are authorized and directed to 
prepare and furnish to the Purchaser and to the attorneys approving the Bonds, certified copies of 
proceedings and records of the City relating to the Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the 
City, and such other certificates, affidavits and transcripts as may be required to show the facts within 
their knowledge or as shown by the books and records in their custody and under their control, relating to 
the validity and marketability of the Bonds, and such instruments, including any heretofore furnished, 
may be deemed representations of the City as to the facts stated therein. 
 
 5.02. Certification as to Official Statement.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are 
authorized and directed to certify that they have examined the Official Statement prepared and circulated 
in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds and that to the best of their knowledge and belief 
the Official Statement is a complete and accurate representation of the facts and representations made 
therein as of the date of the Official Statement. 
 
 5.03. Other Certificates.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are hereby authorized and 
directed to furnish to the Purchaser at the closing such certificates as are required as a condition of sale.  
Unless litigation shall have been commenced and be pending questioning the Bonds or the organization of 
the City or incumbency of its officers, at the closing the Mayor and the City Administrator shall also 
execute and deliver to the Purchaser a suitable certificate as to absence of material litigation, and the City 
Administrator shall also execute and deliver a certificate as to payment for and delivery of the Bonds. 
 
 Section 6. Tax Covenant. 
 
 6.01. Tax-Exempt Bonds.  The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time to time of 
the Bonds that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents any action 
which would cause the interest on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, in effect 
at the time of such actions, and that it will take or cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all 
affirmative action within its power that may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become 
subject to taxation under the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations, as presently existing or as 
hereafter amended and made applicable to the Bonds. To that end, the City will comply with all 
requirements necessary under the Code to establish and maintain the exclusion from gross income of the 
interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code, including without limitation requirements relating to 
temporary periods for investments, limitations on amounts invested at a yield greater than the yield on the 
Bonds. 
 
 6.02. Not Private Activity Bonds.  The City further covenants not to use the proceeds of the 
Bonds or to cause or permit them or any of them to be used, in such a manner as to cause the Bonds to be 
“private activity bonds” within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 
 
 6.03. Procedural Requirements.  The City will use its best efforts to comply with any federal 
procedural requirements which may apply in order to effectuate the designations made by this section. 
 
 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 11

 Section 7. Book-Entry System; Limited Obligation of City. 
 
 7.01. DTC.  The Bonds will be initially issued in the form of a separate single typewritten or 
printed fully registered Bond for each of the maturities of the Bonds as provided in the Pricing Committee 
Certificate.  Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each Bond will be registered in the registration books 
kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New 
York, New York, and its successors and assigns (“DTC”).  Except as provided in this section, all of the 
outstanding Bonds will be registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede 
& Co., as nominee of DTC. 
 
 7.02. Participants.  With respect to Bonds registered in the registration books kept by the 
Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent 
will have no responsibility or obligation to any broker dealers, banks and other financial institutions from 
time to time for which DTC holds Bonds as securities depository (the “Participants”) or to any other 
person on behalf of which a Participant holds an interest in the Bonds, including but not limited to any 
responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any 
Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any Participant or any 
other person (other than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown by the registration books kept by the 
Registrar) of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or (iii) the 
payment to any Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of Bonds, of any amount 
with respect to principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds.  The City, the Registrar and the 
Paying Agent may treat and consider the person in whose name each Bond is registered in the registration 
books kept by the Registrar as the holder and absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of 
principal, premium and interest with respect to such Bond, for the purpose of registering transfers with 
respect to such Bonds, and for all other purposes.  The Paying Agent will pay all principal of, premium, if 
any, and interest on the Bonds only to or on the order of the respective registered owners, as shown in the 
registration books kept by the Registrar, and all such payments will be valid and effectual to fully satisfy 
and discharge the City’s obligations with respect to payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest 
on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.  No person other than a registered owner of Bonds, 
as shown in the registration books kept by the Registrar, will receive a certificated Bond evidencing the 
obligation of this resolution.  Upon delivery by DTC to the City Administrator of a written notice to the 
effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., the words “Cede & 
Co.” will refer to such new nominee of DTC; and upon receipt of such a notice, the City Administrator 
will promptly deliver a copy of the same to the Registrar and Paying Agent. 
 
 7.03. Representation Letter.  The City has heretofore executed and delivered to DTC a Blanket 
Issuer Letter of Representations (the “Representation Letter”) which shall govern payment of principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds and notices with respect to the Bonds.  Any Paying Agent or 
Registrar subsequently appointed by the City with respect to the Bonds will agree to take all action 
necessary for all representations of the City in the Representation Letter with respect to the Registrar and 
Paying Agent, respectively, to be complied with at all times. 
 
 7.04. Transfers Outside Book-Entry System.  In the event the City, by resolution of the City 
Council, determines that it is in the best interests of the persons having beneficial interests in the Bonds 
that they be able to obtain Bond certificates, the City will notify DTC, whereupon DTC will notify the 
Participants, of the availability through DTC of Bond certificates.  In such event the City will issue, 
transfer and exchange Bond certificates as requested by DTC and any other registered owners in 
accordance with the provisions of this resolution.  DTC may determine to discontinue providing its 
services with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and discharging its 
responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law.  In such event, if no successor securities 
depository is appointed, the City will issue and the Registrar will authenticate Bond certificates in 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 12

accordance with this resolution and the provisions hereof will apply to the transfer, exchange and method 
of payment thereof. 
 
 7.05. Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution to the 
contrary, so long as a Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, payments with 
respect to principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bond and notices with respect to the Bond will 
be made and given, respectively in the manner provided in DTC’s Operational Arrangements, as set forth 
in the Representation Letter. 
 
 Section 8. Continuing Disclosure. 
 
 8.01. Execution of Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  “Continuing Disclosure Certificate” 
means that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate executed by the Mayor and City Administrator and 
dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed and as it may be amended 
from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof. 
 
 8.02. City Compliance with Provisions of Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  The City hereby 
covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution, failure of the City to 
comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate is not to be considered an event of default with respect 
to the Bonds; however, any Bondholder may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, 
including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the City to comply with its 
obligations under this section. 
 
 Section 9. Defeasance.  When all Bonds and all interest thereon have been discharged as 
provided in this section, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the holders of the 
Bonds will cease, except that the pledge of the full faith and credit of the City for the prompt and full 
payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds will remain in full force and effect.  The City may 
discharge all Bonds which are due on any date by depositing with the Registrar on or before that date a sum 
sufficient for the payment thereof in full.  If any Bond should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be 
discharged by depositing with the Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest 
accrued to the date of such deposit. 
 
 
 The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member 

_________________, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 

  

and the following voted against the same: 

  

whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 A-1

EXHIBIT A 
 

BID TABULATION 
 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 B-1

EXHIBIT B 
 

FORM OF BOND 
 

No. R-_____ $________ 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF BECKER 

CITY OF DETROIT LAKES 
 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 
SERIES 2018A 

 

 
Rate 

 
Maturity 

Date of 
Original Issue 

 
CUSIP 

    

 February 1, 20__ December 12, 2018 251001  
 
Registered Owner:  Cede & Co. 
 
 The City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, a duly organized and existing municipal corporation in 
Becker County, Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received hereby 
promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above or registered assigns, the principal sum of 
$__________ on the maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the 
annual rate specified above, payable February 1 and August 1 in each year, commencing August 1, 2019, 
to the person in whose name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth day (whether 
or not a business day) of the immediately preceding month.  The interest hereon and, upon presentation 
and surrender hereof, the principal hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by 
check or draft by U.S. Bank National Association, St. Paul, Minnesota, as Bond Registrar, Paying Agent, 
Transfer Agent and Authenticating Agent, or its designated successor under the Resolution described 
herein.  For the prompt and full payment of such principal and interest as the same respectively become 
due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the City have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged. 
 

The City may elect on February 1, 2028, and on any day thereafter to prepay Bonds due on 
February 1, 2029.  Redemption may be in whole or in part and if in part, at the option of the City and in such 
manner as the City will determine.  If less than all Bonds of a maturity are called for redemption, the City will 
notify The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) of the particular amount of such maturity to be prepaid.  
DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant’s interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each 
participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed.  
Prepayments will be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 

 
 This Bond is one of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $_________ all of like original 
issue date and tenor, except as to number, maturity date, redemption privilege, and interest rate, all issued 
pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on November 13, 2018 (the “Resolution”), for the 
purpose of providing money to defray the expenses incurred and to be incurred in making local 
improvements and utility improvements, pursuant to and in full conformity with the home rule charter of 
the City and the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, including Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 
429, 444 and 475, as amended, and the principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in part from 
special assessments against property specially benefited by local improvements, in part from net revenues 
of the wastewater utilitiy and in part from ad valorem taxes for the City’s share of the cost of the 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 B-2

improvements, as set forth in the Resolution to which reference is made for a full statement of rights and 
powers thereby conferred.  The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably pledged for payment of 
this Bond and the City Council has obligated itself to levy additional ad valorem taxes on all taxable 
property in the City in the event of any deficiency in special assessments, net revenues and taxes pledged, 
which additional taxes may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.  The Bonds of this series are 
issued only as fully registered Bonds in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof of single 
maturities. 
 
 As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Bond is 
transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered 
owner hereof in person or by the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, upon surrender hereof 
together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the 
registered owner or the owner’s attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other 
authorized denominations.  Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or Bonds to 
be issued in the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, 
bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee 
or governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 
 
 The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is 
registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving 
payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar will be affected by any 
notice to the contrary. 
 
 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, 
conditions and things required by the home rule charter of the City and the Constitution and laws of the 
State of Minnesota, to be done, to exist, to happen and to be performed preliminary to and in the issuance 
of this Bond in order to make it a valid and binding general obligation of the City in accordance with its 
terms, have been done, do exist, have happened and have been performed as so required, and that the 
issuance of this Bond does not cause the indebtedness of the City to exceed any constitutional, charter, or 
statutory limitation of indebtedness. 
 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED That in and by the Resolution, the City has 
covenanted and agreed that it will continue to own and operate the wastewater system free from 
competition by other like municipal utilities; that adequate insurance on said system and suitable fidelity 
bonds on employees will be carried; that proper and adequate books of account will be kept showing all 
receipts and disbursements relating to the Wastewater Fund, into which it will pay all of the gross 
revenues from the wastewater system; that it will also create and maintain a Utility Improvements 
Account within the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A Debt Service Fund, into which it will pay, 
out of the net revenues from the wastewater system, a sum sufficient to pay principal of and interest on 
the Utility Revenue Bonds when due; and that it will provide, by ad valorem tax levies, for any deficiency 
in required net revenues of the wastewater system. 

 
 This Bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit under 
the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication hereon has been executed by the Bond Registrar by 
manual signature of one of its authorized representatives. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Detroit Lakes, Becker County, Minnesota, by its City 
Council, has caused this Bond to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile or manual signatures of the 
Mayor and City Administrator and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth below. 
 
Dated:  ___________, 2018 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 B-3

 
CITY OF DETROIT LAKES, MINNESOTA 

 
 
  (Facsimile)      (Facsimile)    
Mayor       City Administrator 
 

_________________________________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
 
 This is one of the Bonds delivered pursuant to the Resolution mentioned within. 
 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
 
 
 
By        
     Authorized Representative 

 
_________________________________ 

 
ABBREVIATIONS 

 
 
 The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, will be 
construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations:   
 
TEN COM -- as tenants in common  UNIF GIFT MIN ACT 

_________ Custodian _________ 
(Cust)   (Minor) 

TEN ENT -- as tenants by entireties  under Uniform Gifts or Transfers to Minors 
Act, State of _______________ 

JT TEN -- as joint tenants with right of 
survivorship and not as tenants in common 

  

 
 Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.   

________________________________________ 
 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
________________________________________ the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and does 
hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _________________________ attorney to transfer the said 
Bond on the books kept for registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in the 
premises. 
 
Dated:               
 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 B-4

 Notice:  The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it 
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or 
any change whatever. 

 
Signature Guaranteed: 
 
 
       
 
 
NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a financial institution that is a member of the Securities 
Transfer Agent Medallion Program (“STAMP”), the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (“SEMP”), the 
New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Medallion Signatures Program (“MSP”) or other such “signature 
guarantee program” as may be determined by the Registrar in addition to, or in substitution for, STAMP, 
SEMP or MSP, all in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 
 
 The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information concerning the 
assignee requested below is provided.  
 
 Name and Address:          
 
             
 
             
     (Include information for all joint owners if this Bond is 

held by joint account.) 
 
Please insert social security or other identifying 
number of assignee 
 
 
       
 

_________________________________ 
 

PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION 
 
 The ownership of the principal of and interest on the within Bond has been registered on the 
books of the Registrar in the name of the person last noted below. 
 
 
Date of Registration 

 
Registered Owner 

Signature of 
Officer of Registrar 

   
 
 

Cede & Co. 
Federal ID #13-2555119 

 
 

 
 
 



 

C-1 
539871vMNI DE135-72 

EXHIBIT C 
 
 

TAX LEVY SCHEDULE 
IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

 
 

YEAR *  TAX LEVY 
   

2019  $ 
2020   
2021   
2022   
2023   
2024   
2025   
2026   
2027   
2028   
2029   
2030   
2031   
2032   
2033   
2034   
2035   
2036   
2037   
2038   

 
* Year tax levy collected. 

 
 



 

539871vMNI DE135-72 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF BECKER ) SS. 
    ) 
CITY OF DETROIT LAKES ) 
 
 
 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and City Administrator of the City of Detroit Lakes, 

Minnesota (the “City”), do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing 

extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on November 13, 2018, with 

the original minutes on file in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the minutes 

insofar as they relate to the issuance and sale of the City’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A. 

 WITNESS My hand officially as such City Administrator and the corporate seal of the City this 

______ day of ___________________, 2018. 

 

  
City Administrator 
City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota 

(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
539871vMNI DE135-72 

STATE OF MINNESOTA COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASUER'S 
 CERTIFICATE AS TO TAX LEVY 

COUNTY OF BECKER AND REGISTRATION 
 
 
 I, the undersigned County Auditor/Treasurer of Becker County, Minnesota, hereby 

certify that a certified copy of a resolution adopted by the governing body of the City of Detroit 

Lakes, Minnesota, on November 13, 2018, levying taxes for the payment of $_________ General 

Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A, of said municipality dated December 14, 2018, has been filed 

in my office and said bonds have been entered on the register of obligations in my office and that 

such tax has been levied as required by law. 

 WITNESS My hand and official seal this _____ day of _____, 2018. 

 
 
 

  
County Auditor/Treasurer 
Becker County, Minnesota 

(SEAL) 
 

  
Deputy 

 



1

CONCESSION LEASE 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this        day of               , 2018, by and between the City of 

Detroit Lakes, a Minnesota municipal corporation, P.O. Box 647, 1025 Roosevelt Avenue, Detroit 

Lakes, MN 56502 hereinafter referred to as “Lessor” or “City,” and Detroit Mountain Recreation 

Area, Inc., a Minnesota not for profit corporation, P.O. Box 1039, Detroit Lakes, MN 56502, 

hereinafter referred to as “DMRA” or “Lessee.”  

RECITALS 

1. The City provides community recreation, education and wellness services and programs at

“Detroit Mountain,” a municipal recreation facility owned and used by the City as part of its

program of public recreation as authorized by Minn. Stat. 471.191 Subd. 1, including but not

limited to alpine skiing, nordic skiing, snow boarding, snow tubing, snow shoeing, bicycle

trail riding, community education and recreation meeting space and programming for

residents of the Detroit Lakes area community and for visitors to the Detroit Lakes

community.

2. DMRA is a Minnesota non-profit corporation exempt from taxes under Minnesota Law and

under Chapter 501 (c)(3) of the Federal Internal Revenue Code being a qualifying non-profit

organization under Minn. Stat. Chapter 317A.  By separate Management Agreement dated

June 10, 2014 (hereinafter the “Management Agreement”) the City employs DMRA to

manage the property for public use and operate the facility for the benefit and recreation of

the general public and for the City.

3. The Management Agreement permits DMRA to lease, on behalf of the City and subject to

the written consent and approval of the City, defined portions of the Facility to DMRA or

third party persons or entities to operate specific amenities or concessions in those defined

portions of the Facility.  Any such lease must be in writing, must have a term less than one

calendar year and may not be subject to renewal without documented evidence of an

affirmative solicitation of and offer to other potential lessees of that portion of the Facility.

4. The Management Agreement further permits DMRA to include as an amenity a concession

Exhibit 7C Return to Agenda



 

 
2

which offers on sale intoxicating liquor, wine or non-intoxicating malt under lease within a 

defined and confined portion of the Facility.   

 

5. DMRA has determined that it advisable for the Facility to include as an amenity a 

concession which offers on sale intoxicating liquor, wine and non-intoxicating malt liquor. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters recited above, and of the mutual benefits 

and obligations set forth in this concession lease, and other good and valuable consideration, the 

City of Detroit Lakes as Lessor and DMRA as Lessee do agree as follows: 

 

 1.  LEASE.  Lessor does hereby remise, lease, and let unto Lessee, and Lessee does hereby 

hire and take from Lessor possession of the defined portion of the “Lodge” building  at “Detroit 

Mountain,” a municipal recreation facility owned and used by the City as part of its program of 

public recreation located in Section 31 of Township 139 North of Range 40 West of the 5th P.M. in 

Becker County Minnesota, consisting of three hundred twenty seven (327) square feet of interior 

space identified and highlighted in a blue outline as the “Bar Area” on the “DMRA Lodge Cafeteria 

& Bar Floor Plan” prepared by bhh Partners Planners and Architects dated October 29, 2014 on file 

with the City and incorporated herein, to have and to hold said premises just as they are without 

liability or obligation on the part of the Lessor of making any further alterations, improvements, or 

repairs of any kind on or about said premises, except as herein provided, for the term herein 

provided. 

 2.  TERM OF LEASE.  The term of this lease shall be 352 days, commencing November 

13, 2018 through and until October 31, 2019, unless earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions 

hereof, for the purposes of operating a beverage service concession within the herein defined 

portion of the “Lodge” located at the municipal recreation facility owned and used by the City as 

part of its program of public recreation as authorized by Minn. Stat. 471.191 Subd. 1 known as 

“Detroit Mountain.”  There shall be no automatic renewal of this lease. 

 3.  RENT.  DMRA shall pay all expenses associated with the operation of the liquor 

concession permitted by this lease including without limitation expenses of all employees, product, 

supplies, utilities,  insurance, maintenance, repair, and taxes including without limitation all personal 

property, real property, sales, use and excise taxes and charges in the nature of taxes of any kind or 

nature related to or assessed as a consequence of the concession or its operation, and shall be 



 

 
3

entitled to retain the proceeds of concession sales and operations. 

 4.  LEGAL DESCRIPTION.  In the event it becomes necessary or desirable to record this 

lease at the office of the Becker County Recorder, Lessee hereby authorizes Lessor to attach the 

legal description of the leased premises to this lease and hereby agrees to incorporate the same into 

the provisions of this lease. 

 5.  QUIET ENJOYMENT.  Lessee shall keep and maintain said premises during the 

aforesaid term and quit and deliver up said premises to Lessor peaceably and quietly at the end of 

any lease term, or at any previous termination thereof for any cause, in as good order, condition, and 

state of repair, reasonable use, and wear thereof, and inevitable accidents excepted, as the same now 

are. 

 6.  IMPROVEMENTS.  Lessee shall obtain Lessor's written consent prior to remodeling 

the premises in any manner, including but not limited to changing the dimensions of the interior or 

adding any additional square footage to the concession.  Lessor shall have the right to demand 

evidence of prepayment and waiver of mechanics liens for all such remodeling prior to 

commencement of any work.  Any such remodeling shall be at Lessee's expense; such improvements 

to the structure becoming the property of Lessor.  Lessee shall obtain Lessor's written consent prior 

to affixing any furnishings or other equipment to the interior or exterior of the leased premises in a 

manner such that the furnishings or equipment become fixtures.  The costs or expenses of any 

furnishings or equipment affixed to the premises shall be borne exclusively by Lessee but Lessor 

shall own all such items once affixed.  Lessee shall pay all costs of installation of any such 

furnishings or equipment and, upon termination of this lease, such items shall remain on the 

premises and be the property of Lessor.  Lessee hereby disclaims any ownership thereof. 

 7.  CONDITION OF PREMISES/UTILITIES.  Lessee will put and keep said premises 

continually in a neat, clean, and respectable condition.  Lessee will not make or suffer any waste 

thereon or thereof, and said Lessee shall also pay when due for all gas, electricity, power, and other 

utilities used in the premises during the term of this lease. 

 8.  ENTRY BY LESSOR.  Lessee shall permit Lessor or Lessor's agents, contractors, or 

employees to enter said premises at all reasonable times to view them. 

 9.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAW.  Lessee shall not commit or permit any action to be 

performed on the premises which will be in violation of any statute, regulation, or ordinance of any 

governmental body or which will be in violation of any insurance policy carried on the premises.  



 

 
4

Specifically, but without limitation, Lessee shall obtain at the lessee’s expense the necessary license 

from the applicable jurisdiction and prior to the sale, storage, use or giving away of any alcoholic 

beverages on or from the demised premises by lessee or any other person 

 10.  ASSIGNMENT/SUBLEASE.  Lessee may not assign this lease or sublet the premises 

or any part thereof, whether by voluntary act, operation of law or otherwise, without the prior 

written consent of Lessor in each instance.  Written consent by Lessor to one assignment of the 

lease or to one subletting of the premises or any portion thereof shall not be a waiver of Lessor's 

rights under this lease as to any subsequent assignment or subletting.  

 11.  CASUALTY.  If fire or other casualty shall render the premises untenantable, this lease 

shall terminate forthwith. 

 12.  INSURANCE BY LESSEE.  Lessee shall assure that the contents of the premises 

owned by Lessee are covered by hazard insurance and that Lessee's use and occupancy is covered by 

public liability insurance and worker's compensation insurance.  The public liability policy shall 

provide coverage at least in the amount of $1,500,000.00 per incident with a maximum aggregate of 

$2,000,000.00 and shall name Lessor as an additional insured. 

 The payment of the premiums on the above noted public liability insurance shall be made by 

the Lessee as additional rent.  If Lessee shall neglect to insure or keep insured the demised premises 

as stated above Lessor may, without notice to Lessee, renew or procure insurance on the demised 

premises stated above where upon Lessor shall give notice to Lessee that Lessor has procured such 

insurance and state the amount of the premiums Lessor has paid.  Lessee shall then pay to Lessor, 

within ten (10) days after receipt of notice, the amount of premiums paid by Lessor, together with 

interest thereon at the rate of 8% per annum.  In addition to the above stated remedy, on the failure 

of Lessee to pay any such premiums Lessor shall have all of the rights and remedies as provided for 

in this lease agreement for a breach for the covenant to pay rent. 

 Lessee will provide Lessor with copies of all such insurance policies or a current certificate 

of insurance and any renewals, modifications, extensions or amendments thereof. 

 In addition, prior to the sale, storage, use or giving away of alcoholic beverages on or from 

the demised premises by Lessee or any other person, Lessee, at the expense of Lessee, shall obtain a 

policy or policies of insurance issued by a responsible insurance company and in a form acceptable 

to Lessor, saving harmless and protecting Lessor and the demised premises against any all damages, 

claims, liens, judgments, expenses, and costs arising under any and all liquor liability laws of the 



 

 
5

United States of America, the State of Minnesota or any subdivision thereof including, but not 

limited to County and Municipal ordinance, or under any present or future law, statute, or ordinance 

of any such governmental unit, or other governmental authority having jurisdiction of the demised 

premises, by reason of any such storage, sale, use, or giving away of alcoholic beverages on or from 

the demised premises.  Such policy or policies of insurance shall be for a minimum of $1,500,000.00 

for bodily injury, fatal or non-fatal, to any one person, and $2,000,000.00 for such injury, to more 

than one person arising out of any one incident and shall name Lessor as an additional insured. 

 13.  LESSOR DEFAULT.  Lessor shall not be deemed to be in default under this lease 

until the Lessee has given written notice specifying the nature of the default and the Lessor does not 

cure such default within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice or within such reasonable time 

thereafter as may be necessary to cure such default where such default is of such a character as to 

reasonably require more than thirty (30) to cure.  

 14.  HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNITY.  Except in the event of negligence or 

intentional act of the Lessor, its agents or its employees, the Lessee agrees to save, hold harmless, 

defend, and indemnify the Lessor against any liability for damages to any person or property in or 

about the premises, or as a result of Lessee's operation of the concession.  Except in the event of 

negligence or intentional act of the Lessor, its agents or its employees, Lessor shall not be liable to 

the Lessee, its agents, employees, representatives, customers, or invitees for any personal injury, 

death, or damage to property caused by theft, burglary, water, gas, electricity, fire, or any other cause 

occurring in or about the premises.  All property kept, stored, or maintained on the premises shall be 

so kept, stored, or maintained at the sole risk of Lessee. 

 15.  LIENS.  Lessee agrees to promptly pay all sums of money in respect of labor, services, 

materials, supplies, or other equipment furnished or alleged to have been furnished to Lessee in or 

about the premises.  Lessee hereby covenants and agrees that the Lessee will not permit or allow any 

mechanics or materialmen's liens to be placed on the Lessor's interest in the premises during the 

term hereof.   Not-withstanding the previous sentence, however, in the event that such lien shall be 

so placed on the Lessor's interest, the Lessee shall take all necessary steps to see that it is removed 

within thirty (30) days of its being filed; provided, however, that the Lessee may contest any such 

lien provided the Lessee first posts a surety bond, in favor of and insuring the Lessor, in an amount 

equal to One Hundred Twenty-five percent (125%) of the amount of any such lien.  

 16.  COSTS/ATTORNEY FEES.  If any action at law or in equity shall be brought in 



 

 
6

court to recover any rent under this lease or for or on account of any breach of or to enforce or 

interpret any of the covenants, terms, or conditions of this lease or for the recovery of the 

possession of the premises, Lessor shall be entitled to recover from Lessee its reasonable attorneys' 

fees, the amount of which shall be fixed by the court and shall be made a part of any judgment or 

decree rendered. 

 17.  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This lease shall be binding on and shall inure to the 

benefit of the parties hereto and their respective assigns and successors.   

 18.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION.  No amendment, modification, or waiver of 

any condition, provision, or term of this lease shall be valid or of any effect unless made in writing, 

signed by the party or parties to be bound or by its duly authorized representative, and specifying 

with particularity the extent and nature of such amendment, modification or waiver.  Any waiver by 

any party of any default of another party shall not affect or impair any right arising from any 

subsequent default. 

 19.  SEVERABLE.  Each provision, section, sentence, clause, phrase of this lease is 

intended to be severable.  If any provision, section, sentence, clause, phrase, or word hereof is illegal 

or invalid for any reason whatsoever, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect the validity of the 

remainder of this lease.  This lease shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 

the State of Minnesota.  

 20.  LESSEE DEFAULT.  If any term, condition, or covenant of this lease to be by Lessee 

kept or performed, shall be violated or neglected then, and in any of such said cases, the Lessee does 

hereby authorize and fully empower Lessor, or Lessor's agents, to cancel and annul this lease after 

30 days notice of default, during which periods Lessee has the right to cure such default, and if such 

default is not so cured by Lessee the Lessor shall have the right thereafter to re-enter and take 

possession of said premises by force, if necessary, without any other notice of intention to re-enter 

and remove all persons and their property therefrom, and to use force and assistance in affecting 

and perfecting such removal as Lessor may deem advisable to recover full and exclusive possession 

of all of the said demised premises. 

 21.  MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT.  Lessee must comply 

with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as it applies to 

(1) all data provided by the City pursuant to this Agreement, and (2) all data, created, collected, 

received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by Lessee pursuant to this Lease agreement.  



 

 
7

Lessee is subject to all the provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, including 

but not limited to the civil remedies of Minnesota Statutes Section 13.08, as if it were a government 

entity.  In the event Lessee receives a request to release data, Lessee must immediately notify the 

City.  The City will give Lessee instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party 

before the data is released. Lessee agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold the City, its officials, 

officers, agents, employees, and volunteers harmless from any claims resulting from Lessee's 

officers,' agents,'  partners,' employees,' volunteers,' assignees,' unlawful disclosure and/or use of 

protected data.  The terms of this paragraph shall survive the cancellation or termination of this 

Lease agreement. 

 22.  COMPLETE AGREEMENT.  This lease contains the entire understanding of the 

parties hereto with respect to the lease of the concession contemplated hereby. 

 

 

 
DETROIT MOUNTAIN RECREATION AREA, INC. 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
By: 
Its: President 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ):ss 
COUNTY  OF BECKER ) 
On this ________ day of __________________, 2018, before me, a Notary Public, within and for 
said County, personally appeared _____________________________, who executed the foregoing 
instrument on behalf of Detroit Mountain Recreation Area, Inc., a Minnesota not for profit 
corporation as its _________________________, and acknowledged that he executed the same as 
his free act and deed. 
 
NOTARY STAMP 

________________________________ 
      Notary Public 
      My commission expires: 
 
 



 

 
8

THE CITY OF DETROIT LAKES, MINNESOTA 
 
___________________________________________ 
By: Mathew Brenk 
Its: Mayor 
 
___________________________________________ 
By: Kelcey Klemm 
Its: City Administrator 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ):ss 
COUNTY  OF BECKER ) 
 
On this ________ day of __________________, 2018, before me, a Notary Public, within and for 
said County, personally appeared Mathew Brenk, Mayor and Kelcey Klemm, City Administrator, 
who executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of the City of Detroit Lakes, a Minnesota 
municipal corporation, and acknowledged that thee executed the same as their free act and deed. 
 
NOTARY STAMP 
 

________________________________ 
      Notary Public 
      My commission expires: 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
 
RAMSTAD, SKOYLES & WINTERS, P.A. 
Charles J. Ramstad 
City Attorney 
114 Holmes Street West 
Detroit Lakes, MN  56501 
(218) 847-5653 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING SECTION 210 OF THE CITY CODE RELATIVE 
TO VARIOUS LICENSES AND RENTAL FEES FOR 2018 

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Council of the City of Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, that Section 210 
of the Detroit Lakes City Code be amended effective January 1, 2019, as follows: 

Section 302 – Excavations 
$220.00 Excavation Registration Fee (annual)  
$190.00 Excavation Permit Fee (per job) 
$190.00 Obstruction Permit Fee (per job) 

Section 305 – Sidewalk Repair Permit Fee 
$10 per job 

Section 306 – Emergency Fire Protection Services Fees 
$800/hour plus expenses – Hazardous Materials 
$600/hour plus expenses – Fire Call 
$600/hour plus expenses – Extraction 
$400 – 1st hour – Grass Fires 
$125/hour after 1st hour for Pumper (3 firefighters) 
$100/hour after 1st hour for Tanker (3 firefighters) 
$150/hour after 1st hour for Grass Rig (2 firefighters) 
$ 25/hour for additional firefighters 
Plus cost of foam and supplies 

Section 401 – Individual Sewage Treatment System 
$500.00 Installation Permit 
$150.00 Re-Inspection Fee 
$10.00 Pumping Permit 
$60.00 Sewage Tank Cleaners License  

Section 402 – Sewer Connection Fee 
$150.00 per connection/inspection (after normal working hours, an additional $75.00  

  will be charged) 
$100.00 Dewatering Stormwater Fee per water and/or sewer connection fee 

Section 403 – Water Connection Fee 
$150.00 per connection/inspection (after normal working hours, an additional $75.00  

  will be charged) 
$100.00 Dewatering Stormwater Fee per water and/or sewer connection fee 

Section 403.14 – Abandoned Water Service Lines 
$1,500.00 Fee for abandoned water service lines 

Exhibit 7D Return to Agenda



Section 404, Storm Water Drainage Utility 
 $2.68 per month Residential Basic System Rate 
 $2.71 per acre per month Residential Surcharge 
 $2.68 per month Non Residential Basic System Rate 
 $8.13 per acre per month Non Residential Surcharge 
  
Section 405, Street Light Fee 
 $2.50 per month 
 
Section 502- Dog/Cat License Fee 
 $17.00 per Animal 
   
Section 502 – Impounding Fees  
 $40.00 Fine + board to redeem dog or cat for First Offense 
 $80.00 Fine + board to redeem dog or cat for Second Offense 
 $160.00 Fine + board to redeem dog or cat for Three or more Offenses 
  
Section 503A – More than Two (2) Animals Special Permit 
 $150 for the 3rd animal and $50 for each animal thereafter (Permits more than 2 animals 
 per household per year)   
 
Section 505 – Noise Permit 
 $75.00 per day 
  
Section 507 – Commercial Lawn Fertilizer Applicator License 
 $42.00 per year 
  
Section 603 – Pawnbroker License 
 $210.00 per year  
  
Section 604 – Hawker/Peddler/Solicitor/Transient Merchant 

$275.00 plus $36/day with a maximum of $995.00 per license plus a $2000.00 surety 
bond (License term is a 6-month license period per City Code 604.08) 
 

Section 605 – Plumbing 
 $62.00 plus a $25,000 State Compliance Bond 
  
Section 606 – Solid Waste Collection 
 $270.00 license fee per year  
 $2800.00 surcharge fee per year (Residential Haulers Only) 
 
Section 607- Tobacco 
 $250.00 per year  
 
Section 609 – Building Moving 
 $150.00 Permit Fee 



Section 610 – Taxi 
 $90.00 one vehicle 
 $25.00 each additional vehicle 
 
Section 611 – Dance 
 $35.00 per dance 
 
Section 612- Rental Unit Registration & Inspection 
 $45.00 per building PLUS $15.00 per unit (Annually) 
 $75.00 Late Charge 
 $30.00 per unit per re-inspection or no-show 
 
Section 614 – Public Gathering License 
 $170.00 per Gathering 
 
Section 615 – Fireworks License Fee 

$350.00 Annual License Fee for a Retail Seller that is in the business of selling only 
fireworks 

 $100.00 Annual License Fee for All Other Retail Sellers 
  
Section 802 – Parking Fine 
 $ 25.00 Parking Fine 
   
Section 901 – Nuisance Violation 
 $ 200.00 per day Nuisance Violation 
 
Section 1001- Docks 
 $ 345.00 Dock-Private  
 $ 220.00 Lift-Private & Semi-Commercial, per lift 
 $ 455.00 Dock-Semi-Commercial 
 $ 455.00 Dock-Commercial  
 $   26.00 Slip-Commercial Dock, per slip 
 
Section 1007- Erosion Control Ordinance 
            $ 850.00- Land Disturbance Permit 
 $ 200.00 per day Stormwater Violation 
 
Miscellaneous Fees 
 $5.00 Notary Fee 
 $30.00 Returned Check Fee 
 $100.00 per hour plus material Special Police Escort/Security Services 
 $50.00 Police Administration Fee 
 $25.00 per day Impound Storage Fee 
  
Section 1004, Building Permits 
 
$1.00 to $500.00   $24.25 



 
$501.00 to $2,000.00 $24.25 for the first $500.00 plus $3.15 for each additional 

$100.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $2,000.00 
 
$2,001.00 to $25,000.00 $71.50 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.50 for each additional 

$1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $25,000.00 
 
$25,001.00 to $ 50,000.00 $405.00 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.40 for each additional 

$1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $50,000.00 
 
$50,001.00 to $100,000.00    $665.00 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.25 for each additional  
 $1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $100,000.00 
                
$100,001 to $500,000.00 $1027.50 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.75 for each additional  
               $1000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $500,000.00 
 
$500,001.00 to   $3,327.50 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.90 for each additional 
$1,000.000.00   $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $1,000,000.00 
 
$1,000,001.00 and up  $5,777.50 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $3.25 for each additional 
                                                     $1,000.00 or fraction thereof 
 
PLUS: 
 
 *65% of Building Permit Fee is the Commercial Plan Review Fee 
 *10% of the Total Building Permit Fees is the Residential Plan Review Fee 
 
Please Note:  State Surcharge Fee computed based on Building Project Valuation (.0005 x Project Value) 
 
Other Inspections and Fees: 
1.  Inspections outside of normal business hours………………………….$47.00 per hour* 
2.  Re-inspection fees assessed under provisions of Section 305.8………. $47.00 per hour* 
3.  Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated………………… $47.00 per hour* 
     (minimum charge – one-half hour) 
4.  Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions 
     to plans………………………………………………………………… $47.00 per hour* 
5.  For use of outside consultants for plan checking and inspections, 
     or both…………………………………………………………………. Actual costs** 
6.  Shoreland District Surcharge…………………………………………..A 10% surcharge on building 
permit fees will be charged on all riparian lots and all lots adjacent to West Lake Drive in the Shoreland 
District  
 
 *  Or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction, whichever is the greatest.  This cost shall include 
     supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved.   
**  Actual costs include administrative overhead costs.        
 
Other Building Code Fees: 
 
 $50.00 – Demolition 
 $25.00 – Septic tanks 



 
 $25.00 – Mobile Home Park 
 
Zoning Ordinance Fees 
 $130.00 Lot Division Fee 
            $320.00 ADA Compliance/Modification Fee 
 $320.00 Street/Alley/Easement Vacations 
 $320.00 Mitigation Permit 
 $40.00 Zoning Permit (Fences, Paving, Storage Buildings – 120 square feet or less) 
 $200 per day Zoning Violation 
 
Section 3, General Provisions 
 $320.00 Expansion of a Nonconforming Use 
 
Section 20, Amendments and Conditional Use Permits 
 $320.00 Conditional Use Permit Fee 
 $320.00 Rezoning Fee 
 
Section 21, Administration Variances and Appeals 
 $320.00 Variance Fee 
 
Section 24, Regulating and Controlling Use of Signs 
 Commercial Sign Permit – Use Building Permit Fee Schedule 
 $40.00 Temporary Sign Permit 
 
City Code Appendix C Subdivision Regulations 
 $70/Lot, Minimum $500.00 Plat Approval Fee 
  
Other Fees and Charges 
The City Administrator shall, from time to time, establish fees for various items and services for 
which fees are not established by ordinance or statute.  The amount of each such fee shall be set 
so as to recover the City’s costs.  Items and services for which fees shall be established include, 
but are not limited to, the following: 
        
            Ordinance book                        Special assessment searches                    
            Maps                                         Summer recreation fees                           
            Printed forms                            Public Works service charges                                                 
            Police Service Charges             Council Commission, Committee minutes 
            Photocopies                               Community Center fees 
            Certified copies                         Fire Hall Rental Charge 
 
2019 SPORTS ARENA RENTAL FEES:  2020 SPORTS ARENA RENTAL FEES: 
 $675.00 - Daily rate     $680.00 - Daily Rate 
 $450.00 - ½ day rate until 4:00 PM   $465.00 - ½ day rate until 4:00 PM 
 $340.00 - Non-profit daily rate    $345.00 - Non-profit daily rate 
       
Sports Arena Deposit/Cancellation Policy: 



$600.00/day deposit is non-refundable. The deposit will be refunded only if we are able to rent 
all of the cancelled time to another party              
 
Pavilion Rental rates will based on Weekday (Monday through Thursday) and Weekend (Friday 
through Sunday) Rates as follows: 
 
2019 PAVILION RENTAL FEES:                
 $600.00 – Event Deposit (Refundable per Pavilion Rental Agreement) 
 $310.00 – Weekday Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Monday through Thursday)  
 $410.00 – Weekday Full Day Rate (Monday through Thursday) 
 $720.00 – Weekend Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Friday through Sunday) 
 $1225.00 – Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday) 
 $2150.00 – Two Consecutive Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday) 
 $130.00/day – Heat 
 
2020 PAVILION RENTAL FEES:                
 $600.00 – Event Deposit (Refundable per Pavilion Rental Agreement) 
 $320.00 – Weekday Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Monday through Thursday)  
 $420.00 – Weekday Full Day Rate (Monday through Thursday) 
 $740.00 – Weekend Half Day Rate until 4:00 PM (Friday through Sunday) 
 $1260.00 – Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday) 
 $2210.00 – Two Consecutive Weekend Full Day Rate (Friday through Sunday) 
 $130.00/day – Heat 
                          
                        
Pavilion Cancellation Policy:  
$600.00 deposit is non-refundable unless we are able to rent the cancelled time to another party. 
 
Long Lake Shelter 
 $100.00 per day   
 
Long Lake Shelter Cancellation Policy 
 $25.00 deposit is non-refundable.  
 
People’s Park Shelter 
 $100.00 per day (summer) 
            $35.00 per day (winter/kitchenette only) 
 
People’s Park Shelter Cancellation Policy 
 $25.00 deposit is non-refundable.  
 
Band Shell 
 $100.00 per day 
 
Band Shell Cancellation Policy 
 $25.00 deposit is non-refundable.  



 
Passed and adopted this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
Approved this 13th day of November, 2018. 
 
 
             
       Matt Brenk, Mayor 
 
 
     
Glori French, City Clerk       



11-02-2018 02:34 PM

FI'iID ACCOUT+T# ACCOUNT IiIA!!E

CITY OF DSTROIT INKES

POOLED CASH REPORT (FI'I[D 999)

AS OFr OCIOBER 31ST, 2018

BEGINNING

BAI,A}ICE

CURRSNT

AqTIVITY

CI'RRENT

BAI.AiICE

PAGE: 1

(PROTECTED)

CLAIM ON CASH

102-1O1OO CASH.GEIIERAL FUIID

104-10100 essH-scHooL LLAISON OFFTCER

204-1O1OO CASH-FIRE DEPT

2O5.101OO CASH-LIBRARY FT'IID

206-10100 CASH-AIRPORT FUND

20?- 10100 CASH-DEVELOPMEIIT AttfltoRrTr

208. 1O1OO CISH-TODGING TA'(

209-10100 cAsH-sToR!4 WATER

210-10100 cesH-EQUTPMEttT Ft ND

211-1O1OO EASH.PARK DEDICATION FI'![D

2 12 - 10 10 O CESH. PERMAT{EI{T IMPROI/EMENT FI'N

213-1O1OO CASH.FOOD & BEVER,AGE TAI(

214-10100 CASH-SPORTS AREI{A

215.10100 CASH-BO!{D EMERGENqY FT'ND

304-10100 cAsH-2016 CAPTTAT, PRO.TECTS

305-10100 cAsH-2015 CAPTTAT, PROJECTS

306 - 10100 CASH-MISCELIJAIIEOUS CONIRTBUTIO

30?-10100 cAsH-2017 CAPTTAT, PROiTECTS

415-10100 CASH - GESP DLCCC

416-10100 CASH-TrF ll28-1 (rrNrON CENI?,AL)

417-10100 CASH-TrF #1?-1 (!4,ICDC)

418-1O1OO CASH-FIRE TTALL DEBT SERVICE

419-10100 CASH-TrF {+34-1 (Dr, HqrEr, PART)

420-10100 CASH-TrF #33-1 (Cir, rNC)

421-10100 CASH-TIF *8-2 (SI'!ImrS)

422-10100 CASH-TrF T20-1 (rrNrON SOUARE)

423-10100 CASH-TIF *23-1 (ACS/ITART!,IAIIS)

424-10100 CASH-TrF *18-1 (CONSOtTDATED)

42s-10100 cAsH-TrF $24-1 (TODGE LK DET)

426-10100 CASH-TrF ll8-15 (PELTCTN RVR)

42?-10100 CASH-TrF l$35-1 (MCKrNLgt PLZA)

428-10100 CASH-TrF L25-L (CHAMBER)

429-10100 CASH-TrF S8-3 (GRAYSTONE)

430-10100 cAsH-TrF #16-1 (MODERN BUS)

431-10100 CASH-TrF *8-8 ([ONG BRTDGE)

432-10100 CASH-TrF S8-9 (RTCHWOOD)

433-10100 CA6H-TrF lf8-10 (!{ARrrrA CONDO)

434-10100 CASH-TrF *36-1 (ABSOT,UTE rCE)

43s-10100 cAsH-TrF #21-1 (GROVER LrND)

436-10100 CASH-TrF s2?-1(PIJSI|T ACRES rr)
437-10100 CASH-TrF 18-4 (ST. trrARY'S)

438-10100 CASH-TrF lf8-5 (nOYTASSEK)

439-10100 C3SH-TrF ll32-1 (N.PORT WELD)

440-10100 cesH-TrF ll30-1 (m$NTot{N xrNG)

441-10100 CASH-TrF lf8-13 (rNH MEADOT{S)

442-1O1OO CISH.TIF S8.14 (INH PIJSNT AC)

443-10100 CASH-TrF #26-1 (L.BRTDGE HGTS)

501 - 10100 cAsH-2010/11 ASSESSMENTS

502-101OO CASH-DSIROIT LAKE DR

2,428.ssB.33 (

LL ,602 .2L

87,40L.62 I

31,9?8.58 (

198.s41.59) (

431. 864 . 18

101, 008 .88

268,212.30

459,800.t6 (

138,291. 35

1,821.301.38 (

503, 220 . 18

45,898.?8) (

L59,621.62

88,?60.66 (

2,217.262.211 (

25.?66.03 (

460,!75.24 (

0 .00

335.10

64,L69.22

20,445.29t
0 .00

380 .23

0 .00

0 .00

0.00

0 .00

984 .88

0 .01

0 .00

0 .00

s3, 369 . ?1

0.00

89,0s?.86

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

2, 903 .83

531 .44

0 .00

1, 586 . 96

0.02
4?1.55

0 .00

0 .00

3,13L.26

LOs,742.46

14,432 . 18

143, 915 .45)

15, 8?8 .36

9,106.51)

3,538.85)

585,205.04) (

88, 598 . 58

773.7L

30, 611 .23

8,159.36)

130.12

108, 253 .45)

41,999.97

18,048.62) (

150.19

8,1?6.86)

9O5 ,823 .171 (

1,210.00)

3, ?35.50 )

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0.00 (

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0.00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0.00

0 .00

99.49

0 .00

2,284,642.88
27 ,480.51
78 ,295 . 11

28,419 .13

183,746.611

520,562.76

101, ?82 .59

298,84).53
451, 6{0 .80

t)8,42L.47
L,1L3,047.93

551.220 .1S

61,947 .40',t

159, ??3 .81

80, 583 .80

3, 183, 086 . 00 )

24, 555 .03

456,619.74

0 .00

336.10

64,L69.22

20,445.291

0.00

380.23

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

984.88

0 .01

0 .00

0 .00

51,169 .'t].
0 .00

89, 057 .86

0 .00

0.00

0.00

2, 903 .83

531.44

0 .00

1,586.96
0 .02

4?1.55

0 .00

0.00

? ,7)L.26
105. 841 . 95

L4,432.L8

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

Exhibit 7E Return to Agenda



tL-02-20L0 02:34 PM

FI'ND ACCOT'NT* ACCOT'IIT NAME

CITT OF DETROIT LAKES

POOI,ED CASH RIPORT (FI'I[D 999)

AS OF: OCI'I)BER 31ST, 2018

BEGINNING

BAI,ANCE

CURRETIT

AETIVITY

CI'RRENT

BALAIICE

PAGE: 2

(PRO|rEETED)

503 -10100 cAsH-2008/09 ASSESSMEI|TS

s04 - 10100 cAsH-1996/9? ASSESSMENTS

505-10100 eaSH-2015 DEBT SERVTCE FtND

506 - 10100 cAsH-2016 ASSESSMENTS

50? - 10100 cAsH-2013 ASSESS!,IENTS

508-10100 cSsH-2002 ASSESSME!{TS

509 - 10100 CASH-2003 ASSESS!,IEIiITS

510 -10100 cAsH-2005 ASSESSUEImS

511 - 10100 CASH-2006 ASSESSMEIITS

512 - 10100 CAAH-2012 ASSESSMEhTTS

513 - 10100 CASH-200? ASSESSMENTS

514-10100 CASH-201? ASSESSMENTS

515-10100 CASH

519.10100 CASH.1989 DEBT RIDEMPTION

600 - 10100 cAsH-IT.usT FU!{D/RETTREES

699-10100 CASH-rRP

?00 - 10 100 casH-r,A(EsNEf,

?01-10100 cAsH-ELEqrRrc

?02-10100 CASH-TATER

?03. 1O1OO CASH-SEWER OPERATION

704-10100 cAsH-LIQUOR

TO|rAI CI,AIM ON CASH

CASH IN BANK . POOI,ED CASH

9s. 559 .41

2L,574 .90

4O4,LO9.29

24r,226.8r
74 ,955 .23

LL? ,822.L5
8),9'tX.s'l

295,530 .62

69,662.64

25, 885 . 98

45, 800 . O0

118, 106 .74

0 .00

366.24

2't't,695.90

4!2 ,6t3 .29

0.00

4,640,822.60
406,268.2L

2,879,294.80
958, 596 . 93

96,00!.24
23,Lt2.98

404 ,489 .52

24L ,453 .1A

't5,025.'t6

11?, 933 .01

84, 052 . 58

300 , 153 .42

't7,'t7't.L2

25, 885 .98

100.572.36

rLB,2L7 .81

0 .00

366.24

274,857.33

12L , O45 .61

0 .00

4,966,878.62

516,400 .21

2, 809, 908 . 13

785,37r.16
16 . 003 . 199 .85

443 .83

1 , s38 .08

380.23

226.97

?0 .53

110 .85

?9 .01

4 ,622 .80

8 , 114 .48

0 .00

54,172 .16

111.13

0 .00

0 .00

( 2,838.s?)
( 111,567.52)

0.00

x26,056.02

210 . 132 .00

( 69,386.5?)
( L?X,225.L71
( 1,361.191.49) t4 ,642 ,008 .t6

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

999-10110 POOTJED CASH

SI'BTOTA', CASH IN BANK . POOLED CASH

16.003,199.8s ( 1,361,191.49)

16.003,199.85 ( 1,361,191.49)

t4.642 ,008.36
L4,642,008.36

0 .00 0.00 0 .00

0 .00 0 .00

15,003,199.85 ( 1,361,191.49) 14,642,008.36

16,003,199.8S ( 1,361,191.49) 14,642,008.36

16,003,199.85 ( 1,361,191.49) 14,642,008.36

T{AGES PAIABLE

999.20999 WAGES PAYABI,E

SUBTOITAI. !{AGES PAYABLE 000

TO|rAL CASH IN BA![K . POOLED ESSH

DT'E TO OnlER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

999-20111 DlrE TO OTI{ER FTNDS

TOTAI. DIJE TO OTI{ER FI'NDS



11-08-2018 11:5? Al.l

1O2.GENER,AI. PU!{D

FINANCLAL SUU!,'AN,T

CITT OF DEIROIT T.AKES

REVENT'E & ETPENSE REPORT (I'NAIJDITED'

AS OFr OCII)BER 31ST. 2018

CURRETIT

BTJDGET

PIGE: 1

83.33t OF YEAR COMP.

toF
BUDGEf,

CI'RRENT

PERIOD

YEAR TO DATE

ACTUAI.

BI'DGEIT

BAI.AI{CE

REVENI'E ST'UMARY

TA'(ES

LICENSES & PERMITS

IMTERGOVERNUENTAI.

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

FIIIES & FORFEITT'RES

MISCELINNEOUS

TCYTAL REVENI'ES

EXPENDIITRE SU!,1!,!ARY

Relmbur8enent

councll
Mayor

Elecclona
Clty AdniniseraElon
Legal

clty A86e6sor

Plannlng
Clty Adnlnlscraclon Bldg.
HoLme6 Coluoualty Center

Pollce
Flre
Buildlng In6pector

Anioal control
AdmlnlsE,rat,lon

Maineenance shoP

streecs & Alleys
Snow Reooval

s19na16 & 619m6

l{eed control
Yard wa8Ee/Recyllng

Dut,ch Elo/SoreaBry
Food Pancry

Holmea Center Contract
Parks

snappy Park

PavllLon
soccer Fleld8
Suorner Recreaclon

Skatlng RiDk6

Sporca Arena l+2

Bad Debt, Erqren8e

Unallocaced/Mr.sc .

Tran8fer co Bond Eoergeoc

TOTAL EXPE!@I1'T'RES

6,195,028.00 401,697.84 4,378,198.96 ?0.68 1,816,229.0{

3, 0??, 114 . 00

23?, 570.00

1 , 021, 64/f . 00

423, ?00 .00

83, 500 .00

1, 351, 500 .00

0 .00

9, ?39 .00

244 ,4X4 .26

54, 850 . 02

8,206 . 19

90,468 .3?

t.1L6,797 ,17

143,338.10

858 , 820 .2 1

595, 283 .54

68,621 .21

995,932.O7

55.?9

60.34

84 .06

140. s0

82.19

73.69

r.,360,316.23

94,231.90

L62,823.19

1?1, 583 .541

L4 ,872 .7X

355, 56? .93

0.00

98, 545 . O0

15,498 . O0

8,20{.00
340, 336 .00

145, 136 .00

14,2L9 .00

22L.768.00

27.213.00

o .00

1, 896. 545 .00

0.00

215, 909 .00

33, 588 .00

238, s36 .00

319,?37.00

91! .26L.00
359, 009 .00

53, 019.00

39.249.00

7 ,2t2.00
40, 358 . 00

2, 995 . 00

50, 000 . 00

384,221 . 00

24,610 .00

40, 615 .00

22,886.00
5?, E49 .00

24.457.OO

0 .00

200. 00

121. 392 .00

358 ,400. 00

3,231.48) (

6, 045 . ??

978 .05

0 .00

23 ,430 .80

12, 309 . 95

0.00

15, 382 .21

1, 310 .46

0.00

Lt?,8t4.71
109, ?93 .80

t2,666,23
3 , 056 .46

18, 963 .68

26,098.94

110, 109 . 1?

752.73

10,019.49

1, 546 .65

0 .00

2,30{ .80

63 .08

0 .00

36, 051.49

2,549 .4?

2,495. 35

6,293.58
153 .66

297.66

0.00
16.93

5, 845 . 36

11.184.?8) 0.00

19,734.27 80.91

10,118.12 65.29

4,295,9L 52.36

251,318.46 ?3.84

L?5,254.26 93.19

85,223.2r 114.83

168, ?85. 10 ?6 . 11

21,031.29 71.\L
0.00 0.00

L.4L7.444.L9 74.74

109, ?93.80 0.00

14?, 15? .6? 68 . 16

28,794,32 85.?3

183, 102 . 08 16 ,16

242,534.03 ?5.85

?55,51?.16 77.63

1?4,71{.85 48.6?

55,840.83 105.32

22.844,t4 58.20

59,331.36 822.68

14,321.54 35.{9
1,12X.4! L24.X2

50,000.00 100.00

3?5,98?.58 97.86

16, 535 .55 61 .t9
28,888.53 ?1.13

27.418.37 119.89

51,484.24 99.3?

7,802.86 12.23

0. o0 0.00
112.19 56.10

7l..47!.12 58.88

91,666.66 25.58

11, 18,1 . ?8

18, 811. ?3

5, 3?9 . 88

3, 908 .09

89, 01? .54

9, 881. ?4

11,004.21)

52,982.90

6,24L,7L
0 .00

4?9,100.81

109, ?93 .80)

68, ?51. 33

4,793,68

55,433 . 92

77 ,202.97
2L7,74X.84

184.294 . 15

2.82L .e!t
16, 404 .86

52, 119 .36)

26,016.46

?28.431

0 .00

8,2t3.42
8 , 0?4 .45

LL.126.47

{, 552 .3?'
364 .76

16, 5?4 . 14

0 .00

8?.81

49,918.68

266,731.14166 .6?9

6,195,028.00 552,285.93 4,68?,164.54 ?5.66 1,50?,863.46

REI'EMJES OI'ER/ (IJIIDER} ETPENDIIIJRES 0.00 ( r,44,588.09)( 308,365.58) 308, 36s . s8



To: Mayor Matt Brenk 

From: Chief Steve Todd 

RE: Monthly Report 

Date: November 7, 2018 

Sincerest appreciation to the Mayor, City Administrator, City Council Members and City Staff who 

all put so much leadership, work and support into the new police department project and election. 

Our entire police department staff is grateful for all of your efforts as well as the public support.  I 

cannot express enough gratitude and how thankful we all are.  THANK YOU!  This will be an 

incredible step for the DLPD and the City of Detroit Lakes. 

Our new squad cars have been completed and are in service.  The old squads will be rekeyed and 

have the graphics removed, then one may be transferred to Priscilla and one will be sold. 

We are currently exploring a possibility of moving to a different cellular network.  FirstNet is a 
cellular system that guarantees first responders have priority on their tower network.  This is a 
nationwide effort to shore up emergency communications during large scale incidents.  During 
any sort of a disaster or mass incident, regular cellular networks typically get plugged with over 
usage and you may be unable to utilize the network, if you are able, your speed may be 
restricted.  FirstNet has dedicated bandwidth for first responders, our data speed would never 
be throttled down and we would always have first priority.  Pricing is slightly better than our 
current vendor for both smart phones and jet packs.  My main concern now is examining the 
coverage the network provides.  AT & T won the bids and runs FirstNet.  Users can transfer their 
phone number.  New phones and jetpacks are issued by the company, older model phones are 
not compatible.  Push to talk features are available.  We will continue exploring this option. 

Our fall firearms qualification was completed at the end of October, all officers are current. 

Michael Heinecke has completed his first month of our field training program. 

Officer Jason Schnathorst has been selected as the School Resource Officer beginning January 
1st, 2019.  He and Officer Vickmark will work together to get Jason introduced to the program 
and the individuals he will be working with. 

Exhibit 8B Return to Agenda



I have been going thru staffing numbers on some proposed alternative patrol schedules.  Some 
of the comparisons have been surprising to me and the data appears supportive of the 
workability of those alternatives.   

Annual calls for service trends are continuing on pace for a yearly increase.  October held 
steady in comparison to last year. 

 

Budget wise we are doing well.  With us through 84% of the year, we’ve expended 74% of our 
budget.   

Some of our officers will be participating in No Shave November, to do so they must make a 
contribution which will be donated to the Boys & Girls Club of Detroit Lakes. 

Thank you, 

Steve Todd 

848
915

743
803

927
877

901
1025

1011
1140

1096
1109

1333
1267

1043
1125

1002
997

1017
1010

9921
10268

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000

January 2017
January 2018

February 2017
February 2018

March 2017
March 2018

April 2017
April 2018

May 2017
May 2018

June 2017
June 2018

July 2017
July 2018

August 2017
August 2018

September 2017
September 2018

October 2017
October 2018

Total for time cited 2017
Total for time cited 2018

Calls For Service



Made by Page 1 of 2

Detroit Lakes Police Monthly CFS Report Printed on November 2, 2018

Zone
Code

   City of Detroit Lakes   Totals

911H                                  52         52

ALARM                                  26         26

ANIMAL                                  22         22

ASSAULT                                    1           1

ASSIST                                  55         55

ATL                                    5           5

BURG                                    2           2

CAF                                  50         50

City Ord                                    4           4

CIVIL                                  17         17

COV                                    5           5

DISORD                                    9           9

DIST                                  16         16

DOM                                    7           7

DRUG                                    6           6

EXTRA                                    7           7

FIRE                                    3           3

FRAUD                                    9           9

FUNERAL                                    1           1

HARR                                    8           8

HAZMAT                                    4           4

INFO                                  54         54

JUV                                  11         11

MED                                  83         83

MINOR                                    1           1

MISS                                    4           4

MVC                                  27         27

MVTHEFT                                    2           2

NOISE                                    6           6

OD                                    2           2

OFF                                  14         14

PARKING                                  16         16

POR                                    6           6

PROP                                  32         32

PROPDAM                                    4           4

RUNAWAY                                    2           2

SEXCON                                    7           7

SHLIFTING                                  27         27

SUICIDE                                    2           2



Made by Page 2 of 2

Zone
Code

   City of Detroit Lakes   Totals

SUSPACT                                  80         80

THEFT                                  44         44

THREATS                                    5           5

TRANS                                  15         15

TRANSCIV                                    3           3

TRESPASS                                    5           5

TRFCOMP                                  32         32

TSTOP                                154       154

VANDAL                                    5           5

VEHASST                                    1           1

VEHLOCK                                    1           1

WARRANT                                  12         12

WARRANTNEW                                    1           1

WELFARE                                  34         34

                                   9           9

Totals                              1010     1010



Month
Total 
Calls City Calls Cancelled

Detroit 
Township

Lake View 
Township

Erie 
Township Rescue Other Mutual Aid

January 20 7 8 1 1 1 2 MA Given-Wolf Lake (2)

February 24 13 7 1 1 2
MA Given - Pelican Rapids; Callaway           

MA Rec'd - Audubon

March 11 4 3 3 1 MA Rec'd - Frazee

April 24 9 6 3 1 3 2
MA Rec'd - DNR (4), Audubon (2), 

Callaway,Frazee.  MA Given - Vergas; 
Carsonville

May 27 7 11 2 1 4 2
MA Given - Frazee, Carsonville

MA Received - Frazee, Audubon, Callaway, DNR

June 24 15 8 0 0 0 0 1
MA Given - Frazee;

MA Rec'd Audubon, Wolf Lake

July 23 6 15 0 2 0 0 0 MA Rec'd Audubon

August 25 11 9 0 2 0 0 3 MA Given - Frazee (2),  Audubon (1)

September 21 11 3 3 0 1 0 3
MA Given - Frazee (2),  Vergus (1)         
MA Received - Frazee & Audubont

October 11 1 7 0 1 0 0 2 MA Given - Carsonville, Callaway

November

December

Totals 210 84 77 13 9 10 0

Detroit Lakes Fire Department
October 2018

For November 13, 2018 Council

2018 FIRE REPORT SUMMARY

Exhibit 8C
Return to Agenda



Page 1 of  5 

MEMO 

TO: Kelcey Klemm, City Administrator 

FROM: Charlie Ramstad, City Attorney 

DATE : October 22, 2018  (Revision of proposals made on June 1, 2018 and October 3, 
2018 and October 11, 2018). 

RE:  Possible amendments to City Ordinances: 
702 Liquor and Wine Licensing 
704 Consumption and Possession of Liquor and Beer 

Kelcey, 

Based upon the discussion at the October 9, 2018 Liquor Control Committee and our discussion on 
October 22, 2018, I have made further revisions to the suggested changes to the above noted 
ordinances.  These additional changes are limited to Ordinance 702.12 and Ordinance 704. 

ORDINANCE 702 (Liquor and Wine Licensing) 

1) 702.02 Subd. 2 does not allow on sale of liquor in a theater.  Minn. Stat. 340A.404
Subdivision 1 (b) allows cities to issue on sale intoxicating liquor licenses to theaters within
the city to authorize sales on all days of the week to persons attending events at the theater.
As such, the City is more restrictive than required by State Statute.   If the Council wanted to
be consistent with the Statute they would amend 702.02 Subd. 2 to read (new language
underlined):

Subd. 2. On-Sale Liquor Licenses.  “On-sale” liquor licenses shall be 
issued only to hotels, motels, restaurants bowling centers and to theaters as 
defined by Minn. Stat. 340A.101, and shall permit “on-sale” of liquor only. 
Any restaurant licensed hereunder must have a minimum seating capacity of 
90 in its formal dining area.  Any hotel-motel licensed hereunder must have a 
minimum seating capacity of 90 in its formal dining area and have at least 60 
rooms available for guests. 

2) 702.02 Subd. 3 does not allow on sale of wine or malt liquor in a theater.  Minn. Stat.
340A.404 Subdivision 1 (b) allows cities to issue on sale wine or on sale malt liquor licenses
to theaters within the city to authorize sales on all days of the week to persons attending
events at the theater.  As such, the City is more restrictive than required by State Statute.   If
the Council wanted to be consistent with the Statute they would amend 702.02 Subd. 3 to
read (new language underlined):

Subd. 3. On-Sale Wine Licenses.  “On-sale” wine licenses shall be 
issued only to restaurants meeting the qualifications of Minn. Stat. 340A.404, 
Subd. 5 and to theaters as defined by Minn. Stat. 340A.101 and shall only 

Exhibit 9A Return to Agenda



 

 Page 2 of  5 

permit the sale of wine not exceeding fourteen percent (14%) alcohol by 
volume for consumption on the licensed premises. (delete; “only, in 
conjunction with the sale of food”).  Any restaurant licensed hereunder shall 
have seating capacity for no fewer than 25 guests at one time.   

 
3) 702.02 Subd. 4 is more restrictive than required by State Statute.   Minn. Stat. 340A.404 Subd. 

1 (4) allows the City to issue on sale liquor licenses to Clubs and veterans organizations in 
existence for at least 3 years, our current ordinance requires Clubs to be in existence 15 years 
and veterans organizations in existence for 10 years.   According to Minn. Stat. 340A.101 
Subd. 7 to be a “Club” the organization must have at least 30 members, have owned or 
rented a building for at least one year and have a board of directors.   This change may not be 
necessary, but if the Council wanted to be consistent with the Statute they would amend 
702.02 Subd. 4 to read (new language underlined): 

 
Subd. 4. Club Licenses.  Club licenses shall be issued only to 
incorporated clubs or congressionally chartered veterans’ organizations which 
have been in existence for at least three years and liquor sales will only be to 
members and bona fide guests. 

 
4) 702.02 Subd. 6 provides for Temporary on-sale licenses to be issued only to a club, charitable, 

religious or other nonprofit organization that has been in existence for at least three years and 
limits the duration of the license to not more than three consecutive days.   Minnesota Statute 
340A.404 Subd. 10 (a) expands the types of organizations entitled to the license to include 
registered political committees and state universities and expands the number of consecutive 
days to four (4).   Issuance of Temporary Licenses is also restricted by Minn. Stat. 340A.410 
Subd 10 (a) that limits the number of licenses any one organization or location can get.  If the 
Council wanted to be consistent with the Statute they would amend 702.02 Subd. 6 to read 
(new language underlined): 

 
Subd. 6. Temporary on-sale licenses may be granted to a club or 
charitable, religious or other nonprofit organization in existence for at least 
three years, political committee registered under Minn. Stat. 10A.14 or state 
university for the on-sale of wine or intoxicating liquor in connection with a 
social event within the City sponsored by the licensee.  The license may 
authorize the on-sale of wine or intoxicating liquor for not more than four (4) 
consecutive days, and may authorize on-sales on premises other than the 
premises the licensee owns or permanently occupies.   The license may 
provide that the licensee may contract for intoxicating liquor catering services 
with the holder of a full-year on-sale intoxicating liquor licensee. 

 
5) 702.07 Subd. 1 contains general provisions regarding places that are not eligible for liquor 

licenses.  The ordinances prohibits issuance of licenses to any premises that has swinging 
doors or opaque windows.  If there is a logic to those prohibitions, it escapes me.  If the 
Council wanted to eliminate these restrictions they would amend 702.07 to read: 



 

 Page 3 of  5 

 
Subd. 1. General Prohibitions.  No license shall be issued for any place 
or any business ineligible for such a license under state law.  No license shall 
be issued for any premises where a licensee has been convicted of violation of 
any law or ordinance regulating the sale of liquor, or where any license has 
been revoked for cause until six months have elapsed after such conviction or 
revocation. 

 
6) 702.08 contains the conditions for issuance of a license.  I suggest adding the following as 

Subd. 6. 
 

Subd. 6. Costs and attorney fees.  This issuance of any license may be 
conditions upon the agreement by the applicant to pay the City’s reasonable 
costs, disbursements and attorney fees incurred by the City in enforcing the 
provisions of the license or any violation of the license. 

 
7) 702.12 allows for temporary expansions of the premises license.  As written, this expansion is 

limited to licensed premises that wish to have a sidewalk café, so it does not work to allow the 
temporary expansion of the premises to adjacent land owned by the same owner.  If the 
Council wished to allow a licensee to expand the licensed premises on a temporary basis to 
the licensee’s yard or parking lot a number of changes would be necessary.  Suggested 
changes would be as follows (new language underlined): 

 
 

702.12 Temporary Expansion Permit. (delete reference here to “for sidewalk café) 
 

Subd. 2 Requirements.  The Temporary Expansion Permit is subject to 
these requirements: 

 
  A. The premises may only be expanded to an area that is compact 

and contiguous to the permanently licensed premises on land owned 
by the license holder, on land leased by the license holder pursuant to 
a written lease with a minimum term of 30 days, or on a part of the 
sidewalk of the public right of way immediately adjoining the licensed 
premises (“Expanded Premises”). 

 
 Subd. 3 Application. (add the following subsection “E”) 

 
  E. An agreement by the applicant to pay the City’s reasonable 

costs, disbursements and attorney fees incurred by the City in 
enforcing the provisions of the permit or any violation of the permit. 

 
Subd. 4 A Temporary Expansion Permit issued for an expansion on 

the sidewalk public right of way may not allow outdoor music or other 



 

 Page 4 of  5 

outdoor entertainment or noise amplification.  The City Council may allow 
outdoor music, outdoor entertainment and noise amplification in a 
Temporary Expansion Permit issued for land owned by the license holder or 
for land leased by the license holder pursuant to a written lease with a 
minimum term of 30 days, provided that the land is contiguous to the 
permanently licensed premises. 
Subd 6. The Permit shall specify the area in which the expansion is allowed.  
The Permit may not allow sale or service in any portion of the street 
designated for vehicular travel and, if the Permit is for the sidewalk right of 
way, the Permit shall provide that sufficient area within the sidewalk right of 
way shall remain open at all times for pedestrian traffic as required by the City 
Administrator. 

 
 Subd. 11. The Permit holder’s products, tables, chairs, 
equipment and other property located within the sidewalk right of way 
Expanded Premises:   

 
     (Continue with remainder of Subd. 11 as written) 
 

Subd. 15. Suspension and revocation.  This Temporary 
Expansion Permit may be suspended at any time by the City Administrator 
for a period not to exceed 30 days, pending hearing on the suspension or 
revocation as provided in ordinance 702.09 Subd. 1 for violation of these 
restrictions, or any code or law, or for nuisance resulting from the Temporary 
Expansion Permit. 

 
 Subd. 16. Upon conviction of the Permit holder or the holder’s 
agent, servant or employee for the violation of any City ordinance or State law 
in connection with the ownership, maintenance, or operation of the licensed 
premises or Expanded Premises or service of beer or liquor, this Temporary 
Expansion Permit may be suspended at any time by the City Administrator 
for a period not to exceed 30 days, pending hearing on the suspension or 
revocation as provided in ordinance 702.09 Subd. 1. 

 
 
 
ORDINANCE 704 (Consumption and Possession of Liquor and Beer) 
 
1) 704.01 as written prohibits the possession, sale, serving or consuming of liquor or beer on the 

street.  In order to facilitate the Councils apparent wish to allow events such as street dances 
by Permit, the following changes to Section 704 are suggested (new language is underlined). 

 
704.01 Regulation of Public Consumption, Possession, Sales and Service of 
Intoxicating Liquor and 3.2 Malt Liquor. 



Page 5 of  5 

Subd. 1. Except as provided in Subd. 5 of this ordinance and 
Minnesota Statute 169A.35, Subd. 6, no person may possess any intoxicating 
liquor or 3.2 malt liquor in or on any City Beach, City Park, City Pavilion, 
portion of the public right of way or street designated for vehicular travel, 
sidewalk, parking lot, alley, highway, boulevard, vehicle or on the premises of 
a sports, convention or cultural facility owned by the City and located within 
the City.  Violation of the subdivision shall be a petty misdemeanor. 

Subd. 4. Except as provided in Subd. 5 of this ordinance and 
Minnesota Statute 169A.35, Subd. 6, no person may possess while in or on 
any City Beach, City Park, City Pavilion, portion of the public right of way or 
street designated for vehicular travel, parking lot, alley, highway, boulevard, 
vehicle, sidewalk or on the premises of a sports, convention or cultural facility 
owned by the City and located within the City a bottle or receptacle 
containing intoxicating liquor or 3.2 malt liquor which has been opened or the 
seal broken and the contents of which have been partially removed.  Violation 
of the subdivision shall be a petty misdemeanor. 

Subd. 5. Permits.  The Council may, it its discretion, permit the sale, 
service, possession or consumption of intoxicating liquor or 3.2 malt liquor, 
or both, in at or on any place otherwise prohibited by Section 704.01 of this 
ordinance, provided such possession, sale, service or consumption otherwise 
complies with Sections 702 and 703 of this ordinance.  Such permit shall be 
issued only upon written application filed with the City Administrator at least 
thirty days prior to the date of the proposed sale, service, possession or 
consumption.  The Council may, by resolution, further regulate the manner 
and time of possession, sale, service or consumption and the persons or 
organizations who may be eligible for such permit and condition the issuance 
of any such Permit upon the applicant’s agreement that it will pay the City’s 
reasonable costs, disbursements and attorney fees incurred by the City in 
enforcing the provisions of the permit or any violation of the permit. 



February 8-19, 2018

!f,ct&.,lirr

November I,20tg

Dear Supporter,

Are you excited for Polar Fest 2019?! Last year/s festival was packed with fun events that brought everyone out
of hibernation - all thanks to the support and hard work of everyone involved !

Each year the Polar Fest Committee relies on the kindness of our community for contributions and requests that
all events contribute to the marketing expenses we incur as a group. Your contribution helps support polar Fest and
ensures that your event is included in all of the Polar Fest marketing materials, including posters, flyers, brochures as
well as newspaper, radio, television, and online exposure. Polar Fest also maintains a website (polarfestdl.com) where
each event has its own link and sponsors are recognized. Finally, Polar Fest manages Facebook and Twitter accounts for
the festival itself and for its mascot, polar pete, so you,ll get noticed there too!

The total Polar Fest budget for 2019 wlll be in the neighborhood of S14,0Oo - including marketing and fireworks.

Enclosed is a marketing contribution form to return to us with your check. please go to this link
http://polarfestdl.com/event-submission/ to submit the information about your event(s) oi include your event
information on the enclosed form. This information will be used to create our marketing materials and develop event
web pages, so please be descriptive. Please return your marketing form and contribution to us no later than Dec 15th,
2018. We'd like to have information available to the region, so this deadline is an important one.

lf you have any questions or need more information - prease contact us at porarpetedr@gmair.com. we rook
forward to a wonderful celebration of winter in Detroit Lakes this coming February!

Sincerely,

Polar Fest Sponsorship Sub-Committee
polarpetedl@smail.com

www.polarfestdl.com

Please make checks payable to: propel DL
912 McKinley #106 Detroit Lakes, MN 56501

Exhibit 9B Return to Agenda



Marketing & Fireworks Contribution Form
Polar Fest 2019

0.rilt&1|b"

Organization/Business Name:

Mailing Address:

Contact Name:

Contact lnfo (phone/email addressf :

Event Name:

Event Date:

Event Location:

EventTime:

Email logo & photo to: polarpetedl@gmail.com

Please list any special information you would like to inctude, as space allows, in the potar Fest publicity:

Please use the following guidelines for determining the marketing fee to pay for your event(s). lf you have several
events that generate minimal profits planned, please take that into consideration. Each of your events will be listed
separately on Polar Fest posterc, flyerc, websites, etc., so you are receiving marketing benefit for each of them. There
is no "rule' about this, but in order for the festival to be success,ful it is important that everyone contribute as fairly as
possible.

Glacial Sponsor - significant profit generating event (SSOO+1

Frigid Sponsor - moderate profit generating event ($ZSO+;

Frozen Sponsor - minimal profit generating event ($fOO+}

Frosty Sponsor - event generating no profit ($SO+1

Donation for Fireworks Sponsorship (

Total contribution: 3

Please mait your contribution Av t2h5/18 tot Propel DL 912 McKinley Ave fr10o, Detroit Lakes MN sO5O1

Please make checks payable to: Propel DL

D

I
D

o
I

Thank you for your support of Polar Fest 201gl



2OI9 Polar Fest Sponsorship Opportunities

GlacialSponsor

Ssoo+

Logo on the event banner

Logo rotating on paid advertising (print, radio and TV)

Logo on FB banner

Logo on events Poster
Event listed & Iink on website

Use of Potar Pete Mascot costume (based on availability)

Event listed on printed Calendar of Events

Use of Polar Fest logo

Frieid Sponsor

s2so-s4ee
Your name listed on events Poster

Event listed & link on website

Use of Potar Pete Mascot Costume (based on availability)

Event listed on printed Calendar of Events

Use of Polar Fest Logo

Frozen Sponsor

sloo-$24s
Event listed on printed Calendar of Events

Event listed & link on website
Use of Polar Fest logo

Frostv Sponsor
ss0-sse
Event listed on printed Calendar of Events

Event listed on website

Use of Polar Fest logo



MUNICIPAL LIQUOR STORE
2OO HOLMES STREET EAST

DETROIT LAKES, MN

SALES REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF October, 2018

2018 2017
$$ lncrease
(Decrease)

% lncrease
(Decrease)

Sales.'
Cunent

Year to Date

Customer Count:
Current

Year to Date

$488,669.86 $450,533.56 $38,1 36.30 8.460/o

$5,907,205.92 $5,424,337.14 $482,868.78 8.90%

19,779 18,653 1,126 6.04o/o

221,590 205,434 1 6,1 56 7.860/o

Exhibit 9F

Return to Agenda

Return to Agenda


	1 - 2018-11-13 Agenda
	2 - 2018-10-09 Minutes
	2 - 2018-10-30 Minutes
	4A1 - West Willow -authorize plans specs
	4B1 - Ordinance 434 - County Highway 21 - November and December 2018
	4C - Water Sewer Storm Water 2018
	4C1 - Unpaid Water, Sewer Charges Assessments
	4D - Unpaid Fire Calls assessment
	4D1 - Unpaid Fire calls
	4E - Weed Controll Assessment Roll 2018
	4E1 - Weeds Adopt Assessment 2018
	4F - Trees Assessment Roll 2018
	4F1 - Trees Adopt Assessment 2018
	4G - Sidewalk Survey Assessment Roll 2018
	4G1 - Sidewalk, Adopt Assess 2018
	4H1 - 2019 liquor fees
	RESOLUTION NO. 2018

	5A - Ordinance 433 - Rezoning Washington Avenue - From Frazee Street to Forest Street
	5B - Amendment to Joint Resolution for Orderly Annexation - Lake View Township - Finaglson 2018
	5C - Lemmon Road Vacation
	5D - 303 Holmes Street West - Justin and Jamie Skarie
	5E - 544 South Shore Drive - Richard Strand
	5F - 1210, 1214, 1218, and 1240 Washington Ave - Midtown Development - November 2018
	5G - Sale of Property - Minnesota Eneregy Resources Corporation - November 2018
	5H - JAZB Form 3 Jurisdiction resolution Declining to Join, 103118
	5I - OCTOBER Code Compliance Report
	5J - November 13, 2018 Status November meeting 2018
	5K - Building Report
	6B - Limited Use Permit
	6C - Lake Forest 7th Set Assessment hearing
	6D - Long Lake Phase 4 Set Assessment hearing
	6E - County 131 Set Assessment hearing
	6F - set hearing randolph rd - highland dr
	6G - Accepting PER-hearing Bergquist Subdivision
	6G - Bergquist Subdivision PER - Combined
	Bergquist Subdivision PER.pdf
	1.0 Introduction and Background
	1.1 Purpose and Scope of Report
	1.2 Project Location and Description of Existing Conditions
	1.3 Schedule
	1.4 Related Reports and Plans

	2.0 Existing Conditions and Project Need
	2.1 Sanitary Sewer
	2.2 Water Distribution
	2.3 Stormwater Collection and Treatment
	2.4 High Pressure Natural Gas Pipeline

	3.0 Proposed Improvements
	3.1 Design Standards
	3.2 Sanitary Sewer
	3.2.1 Proposed Lift Station & Siting Considerations

	3.3 Water Distribution
	3.3.1 Residual Pressure with Fire Flow Demands
	3.3.2 Typical (Domestic Demand) Pressures

	3.4 Service Laterals to Potential Twin Home Lots & Undeveloped Property
	3.5 Stormwater Collection and Treatment
	3.6 Site Grading
	3.7 Street
	3.8 Lighting

	4.0 Other Design and Construction Considerations
	4.1 Permits
	4.2 Easements and Plat Considerations

	5.0 Opinion of Cost Summary
	6.0 Financing
	6.1 Assessable Costs
	6.2 Allocation of Assessable Costs



	6J - parade letter to city 10.23.18
	6K - Street Faire
	6L - beach wedding
	6M - November 2018 - Project Status Report
	Current Projects-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	6N - October 2018 Animal Control Report
	7A - DOCSOPEN-#539871-v1-Detroit_Lakes_GO_Bonds_2018A_AWARD_RESOLUTION
	7C - November 2018-2019 food and beverage lease
	7D - 2019 fees
	7E - Trial Balance - Financials
	8B - PD October
	8C - Fire Report Summary
	9A - 2018 Proposed changes to Liquor License Consumption and Noise ordinances v6
	9B - Polar Fest Request
	9F - Liquor



